
NUCS Board Informational Packet 

January 18, 2022 















Agenda Item 4. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 

4.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed. 
See attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 

Warrants: NU-Siskiyou Charter School -$57,305.41
Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter School -$59,695.48

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller 































Northern United Charter Schools 

Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

December 9, 2021 

4 pm 

Members Present: Bianca Garza, Melissa Johnson and Rosemary Kunkler  

Members Absent: Jere Cox 

Staff: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller, Lynda Speck, Tammy Picconi, Rebekah Davis, Julie Smith, Sara Thompson, 
Michaela Walston, Dawn Fryling, Jennifer Rand, Julia Anderson, and Roxy Kennedy 

Guests: None 

Teleconferencing (54953) 

This meeting has been posted and a quorum has participated from the following locations within our 
jurisdiction: Cutten Resource Center, Willow Creek Learning Center, Records Office, Briceland Learning 
Center, Eureka Learning Center, Arcata Learning Center, Mt. Shasta Learning Center, and Yreka Learning 
Center. 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER: Bianca Garza called the meeting to order at 4:03 pm. 
1.1 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
1.2 ADOPT THE AGENDA: A motion to approve the agenda as posted was made by Melissa 

Johnson and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Bianca Garza – Aye, Melissa 
Johnson– Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries.  

2.0 CONSENT AGENDA:  
2.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for Northern United-Humboldt 

Charter School: 
2.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter 

School (1026, 1103, 1115): 
2.3 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the November 10, 2021 Board Meeting: 
2.4 Consideration of Approval of Resignations, Hires, Leaves and Change of Assignment:  

A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded 
by Melissa Johnson. Vote taken: Bianca Garza – Aye, Melissa Johnson – Aye and 
Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries. 

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Shari Lovett read two letters from 
parents of Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School. 

4.0 ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED: 
4.1 Approval of Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Plan for Northern United-Humboldt 

Charter School: Shari Lovett explained that this is the item that we had the public 
hearing on last month about how we will spend the grant money. A motion to approve 
the Educator Effectiveness Block Grant for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School 



was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Melissa Johnson.  Vote taken: Bianca 
Garza – Aye, Melissa Johnson – Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries. 

4.2 Approval of Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Plan for Northern United-Siskiyou 
Charter School: Shari Lovett explained this is the action item for the public hearing that 
was held last month. A motion to approve the Educator Effectiveness Block Grant for 
Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School was made by Melissa Johnson and seconded 
by Rosemary Kunkler.  Vote taken: Bianca Garza – Aye, Melissa Johnson – Aye and 
Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion Carries. 

4.3 Update and Approve the ESSER III Safe Return to Schools Plan for Northern United-
Humboldt Charter School: Shari Lovett reviewed the ESSER III Safe Return to Schools 
plan with the Board. A motion to approve the ESSER III Safe Return to Schools Plan for 
Northern United-Humboldt Charter School was made by Rosemary Kunkler and 
seconded by Melissa Johnson. Vote taken: Bianca Garza – Aye, Melissa Johnson – Aye 
and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries. 

4.4 Update and Approve the ESSER III Safe Return to Schools Plan for Northern United-
Siskiyou Charter School:  Shari Lovett reviewed the ESSER III Safe Return to Schools plan 
with the Board. A motion to approve the ESSER III Safe Return to Schools Plan for 
Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School was made by Melissa Johnson and seconded 
by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Bianca Garza – Aye, Melissa Johnson – Aye and 
Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries. 

4.5 Approval of Northern United Charter Schools’ Board Meeting Calendar for 2022: A 
motion to approve the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board Meeting Calendar for 
2022 was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Melissa Johnson. Vote taken: 
Bianca Garza – Aye, Melissa Johnson – Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries. 

4.6 Appointment of Jere Cox as a Northern United Charter Schools Board Member: A 
motion to appoint Jere Cox to a three-year term on the Northern United Charter 
Schools’ Board of Directors was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Melissa 
Johnson. Vote taken: Bianca Garza – Aye, Melissa Johnson – Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - 
Aye. Motion carries. 

4.7 Appointment of Rosemary Kunkler as a Northern United Charter Schools’ Board 
Member: A motion to appoint Rosemary Kunkler to a three-year term on the Northern 
United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors was made by Melissa Johnson and seconded 
by Rosemary Kunkler.  Vote taken: Bianca Garza – Aye, Melissa Johnson – Aye and 
Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries.  

4.8 Appointment of Melissa Johnson as a Northern United Charter Schools’ Board 
Member: A motion to appoint Melissa Johnson to a three-year term on the Northern 
United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors was made by Rosemary Kunkler and 
seconded by Melissa Johnson.  Vote taken: Bianca Garza – Aye, Melissa Johnson – Aye 
and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries. 

4.9 Approval of Northern United Charter Schools’ Board Officers: A motion was made by 
Rosemary Kunkler to appoint Jere Cox as President for the Northern United Charter 
Schools’ Board of Directors and Bianca Garza as Vice President for the Northern United 



Charter Schools’ Board of Directors and was seconded by Melissa Johnson. Vote taken: 
Bianca Garza – Aye, Melissa Johnson – Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries. 

4.10 Approval of Northern United Charter Schools’ Corporate Officers:  A motion to appoint 
Shari Lovett as President of Northern United Charter Schools’ Corporation, 
Lynda Speck as Secretary of Northern United Charter Schools’ Corporation, 
Tammy Picconi as Treasurer of Northern United Charter Schools’ Corporation was made 
by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Melissa Johnson. Vote taken: Bianca Garza – Aye, 
Melissa Johnson – Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries. 

4.11 Approval of Missed Assignment Policy Revision: Shari Lovett explained the changes in 
this policy and why we still need it in the handbook. A motion to approve the Missed 
Assignment Policy Revision was made by Melissa Johnson and seconded by Rosemary 
Kunkler. Vote taken: Bianca Garza – Aye, Melissa Johnson – Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - 
Aye. Motion carries. 

4.12 Approval of the Personal Appearance Policy Revision: Shari Lovett explained the 
changes to this policy and why we needed to amend it. A motion to approve the 
Personal Appearance Policy Revision was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by 
Melissa Johnson. Vote taken: Bianca Garza – Aye, Melissa Johnson – Aye and Rosemary 
Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries. 

4.13 Certification of Northern United-Humboldt Charter School’s First Interim Budget: 
Tammy Picconi went over the first Interim budget report with the Board. She 
recommends to approve the budget as positive. A motion to approve Northern United-
Humboldt Charter School’s First Interim Budget as positive was made by Melissa 
Johnson and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler.  Vote taken: Bianca Garza – Aye, Melissa 
Johnson – Aye and Rosemary Kunkler - Aye. Motion carries. 

5.0 REPORTS: 
 5.1 Enrollment and Attendance Report: In packet 

5.2 Financial Report for Northern United-Humboldt and Northern United-Siskiyou Charter 
Schools: In packet 

5.3 Director’s Report: Shari Lovett reported on the following topics: 
• NCSIG no longer offering property and liability coverage for Charter Schools 
• Facility updates 
• Digitized records update 

5.4 Northern United-Humboldt Charter School Report: In packet  
5.5 Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School Report: In packet 
5.6        Board Report:  

Rosemary Kunkler gave a shout out to Shari Lovett for her interaction with the new 
property manager. Melissa Johnson wanted to thank Shari Lovett for her patience in the 
last two weeks in helping with parent letters and explaining unvaccinated students vs 
student services offered. Bianca Garza had no report.  

6.0         DISCUSSION ITEMS: 



6.1 Discussion on Childhood Vaccination Requirements and In-Person Instructional 
Opportunities: A discussion was held on vaccinations, student services, in person 
instruction, and SB 277. 

7.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING:  
7.1 Possible Agenda Items: NU-Siskiyou’s first interim budget, continue discussion on vaccinations 
7.2 Next Board Meeting: Next Board Meeting is January 13, 2022 at 4:00pm.  

8.0 ADJOURNMENT: Bianca Garza adjourned the meeting at 6:04pm 

 

 

Authorized Board Signature______________________________________ Date______________ 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted By Lynda Speck 









































































































































































Agenda Item 6.

ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

Subject:

6.7 Approval of the Wellness Policy Revision

Action Requested:

None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The NUCS Board is to review and approve any changes made to policies.  The Wellness Policy has been

adjusted to add COVID-19 compliance information.

Fiscal Implications:

Unknown at this time

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett













S-35  Wellness Policy 
Adopted on 2/25/2020, 11/10/2021 

Northern United Charter Schools recognizes the link between student health and learning and 
desires to provide a comprehensive program promoting healthy eating and physical activity for 
Northern United Charter Schools’ students. The Northern United Charter Schools’ School 
Director or designee shall coordinate and align School efforts to support student wellness 
through health education, physical education and activity, health services, nutrition services, 
psychological and counseling services, and a safe and healthy school environment. In addition, 
the Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall develop strategies for 
promoting staff wellness and for involving parents/guardians and the community in reinforcing 
students' understanding and appreciation of the importance of a healthy lifestyle. 
 
School Wellness Council 
 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall encourage 
parents/guardians, students, food service employees, physical education teachers, school health 
professionals, Board members, school administrators, and members of the public to participate 
in the development, implementation, and periodic review and update of the Northern United 
Charter Schools’ student Wellness Policy. (42 USC 1758b; 7 CFR 210.30) 

 

To fulfill this requirement, the Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee 
may appoint a school wellness council or other school committee and a wellness council 
coordinator. The council may include representatives of the groups listed above, as well as 
health educators, curriculum directors, counselors, before- and after-school program staff, 
health practitioners, and/or others interested in school health issues. 

 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee may make available to the 
public and school community a list of the names, position titles, and contact information of 
the wellness council members. 

 
The wellness council shall advise the Charter School on health-related issues, activities, 
policies, and programs. At the discretion of the Northern United Charter Schools’ School 
Director or designee, the duties of the council may also include the planning, implementation, 
and evaluation of activities to promote health within the school or community. 

 
Goals for Nutrition, Physical Activity, and Other Wellness Activities 

 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors shall adopt specific goals for nutrition 
promotion and education, physical activity, and other school-based activities that promote 
student wellness. In developing such goals, the Board shall review and consider evidence-based 
strategies and techniques. (42 USC 1758b; 7 
CFR 210.30) 
Northern United Charter Schools’ nutrition education and physical education programs shall be 
based on research, shall be consistent with the expectations established in the state's curriculum 
frameworks and content standards, and shall be designed to build the skills and knowledge that 
all students need to maintain a healthy lifestyle. 

 
The nutrition education program shall include, but is not limited to, information about the 
benefits of healthy eating for learning, disease prevention, weight management, and oral health

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/685413/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/189881/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/685413/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/189881/


Nutrition education shall be provided as part of the health education program and, as appropriate, 
shall be integrated into other academic subjects in the regular educational program, before- and 
after-school programs, summer learning programs, and school garden programs. 
 
All Northern United Charter Schools’ students shall be provided opportunities to be physically 
active on a regular basis. Opportunities for moderate to vigorous physical activity shall be 
provided through physical education and recess and may also be provided through school 
athletic programs, extracurricular programs, before- and after-school programs, summer 
learning programs, programs encouraging students to walk or bicycle to and from school, in-
class physical activity breaks, and other structured and unstructured activities. 

 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors may enter into a joint use agreement 
or memorandum of understanding to make the Charter Schools’ facilities or grounds available 
for recreational or sports activities outside the school day, and/or to use community facilities to 
expand students' access to opportunity for physical activity. 

 
Professional development may be regularly offered to the nutrition program director, managers, 
and staff, as well as health education teachers, physical education teachers, coaches, activity 
supervisors, and other staff as appropriate to enhance their knowledge and skills related to 
student health and wellness. 

 
In order to ensure that students have access to comprehensive health services, Northern 
United Charter Schools may provide access to health services at or near school locations 
and/or may provide referrals to community resources. 

 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors recognizes that a safe, positive 
school environment is also conducive to students' physical and mental health and thus prohibits 
bullying and harassment of all students, including bullying on the basis of weight or health 
condition. 

 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall encourage staff to 
serve as positive role models for healthy eating and physical fitness. He/she shall promote work-
site wellness programs and may provide opportunities for regular physical activity among 
employees. 

 
Nutrition Guidelines for All Foods Available at School 

 
For all foods and beverages available on each campus during the school day, the School shall 
adopt nutrition guidelines which are consistent with 42 USC 1758, 1766, 1773, and 1779 and 
federal regulations and which support the objectives of promoting student health and reducing 
childhood obesity. (42 USC 1758b) 

 

In order to maximize the Charter School's ability to provide nutritious meals and snacks, all 
School locations shall participate in available federal school nutrition programs, including the 
National School Lunch and School Breakfast Programs and after-school snack programs, to the 
extent possible. When approved by the California Department of Education, the Charter School 
may sponsor a summer meal program. 

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/191974/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/191981/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/191993/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/191999/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/685413/


The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall provide access to free, 
potable water in the food service area during meal times in accordance with Education Code 
38086 and 42 USC 1758, and shall encourage students' consumption of water by educating 
them about the health benefits of water and by serving water in an appealing manner. 

 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors believes that all foods and 
beverages sold to students at the School, including those available outside the School's 
reimbursable food services program, should support the health curriculum and promote 
optimal health. Nutrition standards adopted by the Charter School for foods and beverages 
provided through student stores, vending machines, or other venues shall meet or exceed state 
and federal nutrition standards. 

 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall encourage school 
organizations to use healthy food items or non- food items for fundraising purposes. He/she 
also shall encourage school staff to avoid the use of non-nutritious foods as a reward for 
students' academic performance, accomplishments, or classroom behavior. 

 
Northern United Charter Schools’ staff shall encourage parents/guardians or other volunteers to 
support the School's nutrition education program by considering nutritional quality when 
selecting any snacks which they may donate for occasional class parties. Class parties or 
celebrations shall be held after the lunch period when possible. 

 
To reinforce the Charter School's nutrition education program, the Northern United Charter 
Schools’ Board of Directors prohibits the marketing and advertising of foods and beverages 
that do not meet nutrition standards for the sale of foods and beverages on campus during the 
school day. (7 CFR 210.30) 

 
Program Implementation and Evaluation 

 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director designates the individual(s) identified 
below as the individual(s) responsible for ensuring that each school site complies with the 
School's wellness policy. (42 USC 1758b; 7 CFR 210.30) 

 
Shari Lovett - School Director 
(707) 445-2660 x110 
slovett@nucharters.org 

 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall assess the 
implementation and effectiveness of this policy at least once every three years. (42 USC 1758b; 
7 CFR 210.30) 

 

The assessment shall include the extent to which Northern United Charter Schools is in 
compliance with this policy, the extent to which this policy compares to model wellness 
policies available from the U.S. Department of Agriculture, and a description of the progress 
made in attaining the goals of the wellness policy. (42 USC 1758b)

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/658655/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/191974/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/189881/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/685413/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/189881/
mailto:slovett@nucharters.org
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/685413/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/189881/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/685413/


The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall invite feedback on the 
Charter School and charter school wellness activities from food service personnel, school 
administrators, the wellness council, parents/guardians, students, teachers, before- and after-
school program staff, and/or other appropriate persons. 
 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors and the Northern United Charter 
Schools’ Director or designee shall establish indicators that will be used to measure the 
implementation and effectiveness of the Charter School activities related to student wellness. 
Such indicators may include, but are not limited to: 
 

• Descriptions of the Charter School's nutrition education, physical education, and health 
education curricula and the extent to which they align with state academic content 
standards and legal requirements 

• An analysis of the nutritional content of school meals and snacks served in all Charter 
School programs, based on a sample of menus and production records 

• Student participation rates in all school meal and/or snack programs, including the 
number of students enrolled in the free and reduced-price meals program compared to the 
number of students eligible for that program 

• Extent to which foods and beverages sold on campus outside the food services program, 
such as through vending machines, student stores, or fundraisers, comply with nutrition 
standards 

• Extent to which other foods and beverages that are available on campus during the school 
day, such as foods and beverages for classroom parties, school celebrations, and 
rewards/incentives, comply with nutrition standards 

• Results of the state's physical fitness test at applicable grade levels 
• Number of minutes of physical education offered at each grade span, and the estimated 

percentage of class time spent in moderate to vigorous physical activity 
• A description of the Charter School’s efforts to provide additional opportunities for 

physical activity outside of the physical education program 
• A description of other school wide or school-based wellness activities offered, including 

the number of sites and/or students participating, as appropriate 
 
As feasible, the assessment report may include a comparison of results across multiple years, a 
comparison of the Charter School data with county, statewide, or national data, and/or a 
comparison of wellness data with other student outcomes such as academic indicators or 
student discipline rates. 

 
In addition, the Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall prepare 
and maintain the proper documentation and records needed for the administrative review of 
the Northern United Charter Schools’ Wellness Policy conducted by the California Department 
of Education (CDE) every three years. 

 
The assessment results of both Northern United Charter Schools and state evaluations shall be 
submitted to the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors for the purposes of 
evaluating policy and practice, recognizing accomplishments, and making policy adjustments 
as needed to focus school resources and efforts on actions that are most likely to make a 
positive impact on student health and achievement



Notifications 
 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall inform the public 
about the content and implementation of the Northern United Charter Schools’ Wellness 
Policy and shall make the policy, and any updates to the policy, available the public on an 
annual basis. He/she shall also inform the public of the Charter School's progress towards 
meeting the goals of the Wellness Policy, including the availability of the triennial School 
assessment. (Education Code 49432; 42 USC 1758b; 7 CFR 210.30) 

 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall distribute this 
information through the most effective methods of communication, including school or school 
newsletters, handouts, parent/guardian meetings, School web sites, and other communications. 
Outreach to parents/guardians shall emphasize the relationship between student health and 
wellness and academic performance. Each Northern United Charter Schools’ location may post 
a summary of nutrition and physical activity laws and regulations prepared by the CDE. 

 
Records 

 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall retain records that 
document compliance with 7 CFR 210.30, including, but not limited to, the written student 
wellness policy, documentation of the triennial assessment of the Wellness Policy for each 
Charter school site, and documentation demonstrating compliance with the community 
involvement requirements, including requirements to make the policy and assessment results 
available to the public. (7 CFR 210.30) 
 
COVID-19 
 
Northern United Charter Schools follow guidelines related to COVID-19 hazards and 
prevention controls set forth by the California Public Health Department, Humboldt and 
Siskiyou County Public Health Departments, Cal/OSHA, and the CDC. Staff and students are 
screened using non-contact thermometers and by answering a list of COVID-19 Screening 
Questions upon arrival each day.  Masks are worn indoors at all times by both staff and 
students.  Masks are provided, when necessary.  If an employee or student has a medical 
exemption for a mask, a face shield with a drape will be used.  When masks are removed while 
eating, staff and students maintain six feet of physical distancing.  While masks are worn, six 
feet of physical distancing is maintained, where possible.  Solid partitions, reducing the 
numbers of people within rooms, workstations and desks facing the same direction are all 
engineering controls are implemented.  Additionally, windows and doors are kept open to the 
extent possible.  Ventilation systems are properly maintained and adjusted, by replacing the 
filter with MERV-13 filters as often as recommended.  Air purifiers are used in each class or 
office space.  Staff and students are instructed in the proper use of masks.  Staff, students and 
parents are informed of signs and symptoms of COVID-19 and reminded to stay home when 
sick.  Staff and students are also instructed in proper handwashing and sanitizing 
procedures.  All facilities are cleaned and disinfected frequently, with special attention to 
frequently touched surfaces.  All employees and volunteers who do not show proof of being 
fully vaccinated against COVID-19 are tested on a weekly basis or prior to volunteering.  All of 
the public health measures mentioned above will be taken as long as Humboldt County and 
Siskiyou County have a high or substantial transmission rate and threats of both the Delta and 
Omicron variants are high.  
 

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/249312/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/685413/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/189881/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/189881/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/189881/


Nondiscrimination Statement 
 

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil 
rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees, and institutions 
participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from discriminating based on 
race, color, national origin, sex, disability, age, or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights 
activity in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA. 

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program information 
(e.g. Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.), should contact the Agency 
(State or local) where they applied for benefits. Individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or have 
speech disabilities may contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at 800-877-8339. 
Additionally, program information may be made available in languages other than English. 

To file a program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA Program Discrimination 
Complaint Form  (PDF), (AD-3027) found online at: How to File a Complaint , and at any 
USDA office, or write a letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information 
requested in the form. To request a copy of the complaint form, call 866-632-9992. Submit your 
completed form or letter to USDA by: 

2. fax: 202-690-7442; or 
 

3. email: program.intake@usda.gov 

This institution is an equal opportunity provider. 

 

http://www.usda.gov/sites/default/files/documents/USDA-OASCR%20P-Complaint-Form-0508-0002-508-11-28-17Fax2Mail.pdf
http://www.usda.gov/sites/default/files/documents/USDA-OASCR%20P-Complaint-Form-0508-0002-508-11-28-17Fax2Mail.pdf
http://www.usda.gov/oascr/how-to-file-a-program-discrimination-complaint
mailto:program.intake@usda.gov






Agenda Item 7 .

REPORTS

Subject:

7.2 Financial Reports

Action Requested:

None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month a Financial Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the fiscal condition of each

school.

Fiscal Implications:

None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi



 
                                                                                                                                      
  
  
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU       J16562            Financial Summary Report             FAR300   L.00.08 01/03/22 11:55 PAGE     0 
2122 NUSCS FAR 1201-1231                             12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021                                                         
  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
  
  
  
                       Account classifications selected                                   Field ranges selected                      
                       FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL                                 FI    RANGE                                
                       ----------------------------------------------------------------   -----------------------                    
                   1.    -    - -    -    -    -   -                                                                                 
                   2.    -    - -    -    -    -   -                                                                                 
                   3.    -    - -    -    -    -   -                                                                                 
                   4.    -    - -    -    -    -   -                                                                                 
                   5.    -    - -    -    -    -   -                                                                                 
                   6.    -    - -    -    -    -   -                                                                                 
                   7.    -    - -    -    -    -   -                                                                                 
                   8.    -    - -    -    -    -   -                                                                                 
                   9.    -    - -    -    -    -   -                                                                                 
                  10.    -    - -    -    -    -   -                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                     
  
  
                                    Primary sort/rollup levels: FD                                                                   
                                          Income summary level: 4                                                                    
                                         Expense summary level: 4                                                                    
                                                   Data source: GLSTEX Standard Extract                                              
                                               Report template: /var/opt/qss/data/CTFAR300:  07/07/2020 17:07:13                     
                                                   Budget type: R  Revised                                                           
                                      Include budget transfers: U                                                                    
                                               GL Transactions: B  Approved and Unapproved                                           
                                      Exclude Pre-encumbrances: N                                                                    
                                          Use Reference Values: N                                                                    
                                            Restricted Fld Nbr: 02  RESOURCE                                                         
                                             Separation Option: No Separation of Restricted and UnRestricted                         
                                               Extraction Type: Restricted and UnRestricted                                          
  
                                               Report prepared: 01/03/2022  11:55:54                                                 



  
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU       J16562            Financial Summary Report             FAR300   L.00.08 01/03/22 11:55 PAGE     1 
2122 NUSCS FAR 1201-1231                             12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021                                                         
            FUND    :62       CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND                                                                           
  
                                              Beg. Balance/          Current     Year to date                                        
    OBJECT                                  Adjusted Budget         Activity         Activity    Encumbrances         Balance  %used 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
  
  Beginning balance                                                                                                                  
       9110  CASH IN COUNTY TREASURY             810,947.40       111,333.23-      127,493.11           0.00       938,440.51        
       9209  A/R SET-UP ODD YEARS                755,426.97             0.00       214,085.36-          0.00       541,341.61        
       9330  PREPAID EXPENDITURES                  9,683.26             0.00             0.00           0.00         9,683.26        
       9508  USE TAX LIABILITY                        60.04-            0.00            41.77-          0.00           101.81-       
       9509  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SET UP-ODD YR       86,488.85-            0.00        39,426.54           0.00        47,062.31-       
       9510  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CURRENT LIAB             0.00             0.00         7,145.16           0.00         7,145.16        
       9511  STRS           PASS THROUGH               0.00             0.00             0.00           0.00             0.00        
       9512  PERS           PASS THROUGH               0.00             0.00             0.00           0.00             0.00        
       9513  OASDHI         PASS THROUGH               0.00             0.00             0.00           0.00             0.00        
       9514  H & W          PASS THROUGH           7,360.17         1,164.32-       20,211.64           0.00        27,571.81        
       9515  SUI            PASS THROUGH               0.00             0.00             0.00           0.00             0.00        
       9516  W/COMP         PASS THROUGH               0.00             0.00             0.00           0.00             0.00        
       9518  MEDICARE       PASS THROUGH               0.00             0.00             0.00           0.00             0.00        
       9556  MISC DISTRICT VOL-DEDS                3,370.26-            0.00             0.00           0.00         3,370.26-       
       9650  DEFERRED REVENUE                    547,412.11-      529,145.75       529,145.75           0.00        18,266.36-       
  TOTAL Beginning balance                        946,086.54       416,648.20       509,295.07           0.00     1,455,381.61        
  
  Current year revenue                                                                                                               
       8011  STATE AID - CURRENT YEAR          1,587,080.00             0.00       580,543.00           0.00     1,006,537.00   36.6 
       8012  EPA REVENUE                          27,704.00         6,926.00        13,852.00           0.00        13,852.00   50.0 
       8290  ALL OTHER FEDERAL REVENUES          199,830.00       529,145.75       530,831.75           0.00       331,001.75- 265.6 
       8550  MANDATED COST REIMBURSEMENTS              0.00         4,554.00         4,554.00           0.00         4,554.00-   N/A 
       8560  STATE LOTTERY REVENUE                25,725.00             0.00             0.00           0.00        25,725.00    0.0 
       8590  ALL OTHER STATE REVENUES            169,050.00             0.00             0.00           0.00       169,050.00    0.0 
       8660  INTEREST                              5,000.00             0.00         1,096.16           0.00         3,903.84   21.9 
       8699  ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES             30,021.00           796.80        24,420.92           0.00         5,600.08   81.3 
       8792  TF OF APPORT FROM COE                39,145.00             0.00             0.00           0.00        39,145.00    0.0 
       8980  CONTRIBUTIONS FR UNRESTR REV              0.00             0.00             0.00           0.00             0.00    N/A 
  TOTAL Current year revenue                   2,083,555.00       541,422.55     1,155,297.83           0.00       928,257.17        
  
*TOTAL Beginning balance + Revenue             3,029,641.54     1,487,509.09     2,101,384.37                                      * 
  
  Expense                                                                                                                            
       1100  CERTIFICATED TEACHERS SALARIES      548,690.00        34,372.50       148,446.16   1,678,759.40     1,278,515.56- 333.0 
       1300  CERTIFICATED SUPERV & ADM SAL             0.00         4,809.16        16,832.06     249,593.40       266,425.46-   N/A 
       1900  OTHER CERTIFICATED SALARIES               0.00             0.00             0.00           0.00             0.00    N/A 
       2100  INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SALARIES             250.00         1,870.00         2,992.00      32,079.00        34,821.00-4028.4 
       2200  CLASSIFIED SUPPORT SALARIES           9,504.00         1,983.00         5,033.00      69,398.00        64,927.00- 783.2 
       2400  CLERICAL/TECHNICAL/OFFICE SAL        98,170.00         6,843.32        40,920.76     678,717.92       621,468.68- 733.1 
       2900  OTHER CLASSIFIED SALARIES            60,453.00        13,191.50        53,491.00     500,664.78       493,702.78- 916.7 



       3101  STRS CERTIFICATED                   142,048.35         6,629.52        28,694.93     327,665.30       214,311.88- 250.9 
       3102  STRS CLASSIFIED                           0.00             0.00           363.78           0.00           363.78-   N/A 
       3201  PERS CERTIFICATED                         0.00             0.00         1,344.62-          0.00         1,344.62    N/A 
       3202  PERS CLASSIFIED                      38,575.17         2,256.70        12,779.64     183,023.79       157,228.26- 507.6 
       3301  SOCIAL SECURITY CERTIFICATED              0.00             0.00           389.01-          0.00           389.01    N/A 
       3302  SOCIAL SECURITY CLASSIFIED           10,439.38         1,475.00         6,401.85      79,413.29        75,375.76- 822.0 
       3311  MEDICARE - CERTIFICATED               7,956.02           553.32         2,686.59      28,141.47        22,872.04- 387.5 
       3312  MEDICARE - CLASSIFIED                 2,441.48           344.96         1,589.35      18,572.50        17,720.37- 825.8 



  
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU       J16562            Financial Summary Report             FAR300   L.00.08 01/03/22 11:55 PAGE     2 
2122 NUSCS FAR 1201-1231                             12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021                                                         
            FUND    :62       CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND                                                                           
  
                                              Beg. Balance/          Current     Year to date                                        
    OBJECT                                  Adjusted Budget         Activity         Activity    Encumbrances         Balance  %used 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
       3401  HEALTH & WELFARE CERTIFICATED        99,898.80         8,712.90        33,764.60     481,049.90       414,915.70- 515.3 
       3402  HEALTH & WELFARE CLASSIFIED           7,812.00         1,432.20         8,927.70     142,635.90       143,751.60-1940.1 
       3501  UNEMPLOYMENT - CERTIFICATED           6,748.90           190.80           774.66       9,418.19         3,443.95- 151.0 
       3502  UNEMPLOYMENT - CLASSIFIED             2,071.05           116.73           523.11       6,272.03         4,724.09- 328.1 
       3601  WORKERS COMP - CERTIFICATED           5,871.00           389.20         1,616.12      19,633.14        15,378.26- 361.9 
       3602  WORKERS COMP - CLASSIFIED             1,801.64           242.70         1,083.28      13,059.34        12,340.98- 785.0 
       4100  APPRVD TEXTBKS/CORE CURRICULA        16,334.00         2,478.93        35,595.67       8,885.18        28,146.85- 272.3 
       4300  SUPPLIES                             50,541.00         1,146.86        19,611.78       9,201.17        21,728.05   57.0 
       4700  FOOD                                  4,500.00            59.00           538.53      16,202.72        12,241.25- 372.0 
       5200  TRAVEL & CONFERENCE                  20,250.00             0.00         6,333.85           0.00        13,916.15   31.3 
       5300  DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                    7,510.00             0.00        10,364.00       1,944.13         4,798.13- 163.9 
       5400  INSURANCE                            29,000.00             0.00        31,496.00           0.00         2,496.00- 108.6 
       5500  OPERATION & HOUSEKEEPING SERV        26,000.00         1,141.65         5,550.63      14,276.87         6,172.50   76.3 
       5510  HEATING BUTANE, OIL                   2,000.00             0.00           102.39       1,897.61             0.00  100.0 
       5520  ELECTRICITY                          15,000.00         1,216.09         3,210.97      16,110.53         4,321.50- 128.8 
       5530  WATER&/OR SEWAGE                      3,500.00           175.37         1,270.20       2,229.80             0.00  100.0 
       5550  DISPOSAL/GARBAGE REMOVAL              2,000.00             0.00             0.00           0.00         2,000.00    0.0 
       5600  RENTALS, LEASES & REPAIRS,N.C.       12,600.00           914.88         5,645.66      15,382.94         8,428.60- 166.9 
       5612  NORTH UNITED RENT/LEASE BLDG        136,200.00        11,475.00        80,325.00      58,275.00         2,400.00- 101.8 
       5800  PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP       456,037.14        18,020.00        56,484.80     435,969.57        36,417.23- 108.0 
       5801  LEGAL FEES                            3,000.00             0.00         6,732.40       2,460.51         6,192.91- 306.4 
       5830  AUDIT FEES                           13,000.00         1,300.00        14,300.00           0.00         1,300.00- 110.0 
       5864  CO-OP / SCOE                          4,500.00             0.00             0.00       7,250.00         2,750.00- 161.1 
       5899  UNAPPROPRIATED REVENUE              236,721.96             0.00             0.00           0.00       236,721.96    0.0 
       5912  COMMUN - INTERNET SVCS/LINES         10,995.00           203.90         1,231.69       5,268.31         4,495.00   59.1 
       5922  COMMUNICATION - TELEPHONE SVCS       10,330.00         1,020.17         1,813.24       9,267.69           750.93- 107.3 
       5930  COMMUNICATION - POSTAGE/METER           600.00           208.99           208.99         391.01             0.00  100.0 
       7142  OTH TUIT,EXC CST PMT TO COE          12,185.00             0.00             0.00           0.00        12,185.00    0.0 
       7310  TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS               0.00             0.00             0.00           0.00             0.00    N/A 
  TOTAL Expense                                2,115,534.89       124,774.35       646,002.76   5,123,110.39     3,653,578.26-       
  
  Ending balance                                                                                                                     
       9790  FUND BAL-UNDESIG/UNAPPROP            31,709.49             0.00             0.00           0.00        31,709.49        
       9791  FUND BAL-BEGINNING BALANCE          946,086.54-            0.00             0.00           0.00       946,086.54-       
  TOTAL Ending balance                           914,377.05-            0.00             0.00           0.00       914,377.05-       
  
**Fund balance                                   914,106.65     1,362,734.74     1,455,381.61                                     ** 



  
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU       J16562            Financial Summary Report             FAR300   L.00.08 01/03/22 11:55 PAGE     3 
2122 NUSCS FAR 1201-1231                             12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021                                                         
            FUND    :77       SCHOOL / PAYROLL CLEARING 995                                                                          
  
                                              Beg. Balance/          Current     Year to date                                        
    OBJECT                                  Adjusted Budget         Activity         Activity    Encumbrances         Balance  %used 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
  
  Beginning balance                                                                                                                  
       9110  CASH IN COUNTY TREASURY             137,443.88-            0.00         2,323.97-          0.00       139,767.85-       
       9620  DUE TO OTHER AGENCIES               137,443.88             0.00         2,323.97           0.00       139,767.85        
  TOTAL Beginning balance                              0.00             0.00             0.00           0.00             0.00        
  
**Fund balance                                         0.00             0.00             0.00                                     ** 



  
043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU       J16562            Financial Summary Report             FAR300   L.00.08 01/03/22 11:55 PAGE     4 
2122 NUSCS FAR 1201-1231                             12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021                                                         
            FUND    :87       AP CLEARING (994)                                                                                      
  
                                              Beg. Balance/          Current     Year to date                                        
    OBJECT                                  Adjusted Budget         Activity         Activity    Encumbrances         Balance  %used 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
  
  Beginning balance                                                                                                                  
       9110  CASH IN COUNTY TREASURY             109,818.50-            0.00           301.98-          0.00       110,120.48-       
       9620  DUE TO OTHER AGENCIES               109,818.50             0.00           301.98           0.00       110,120.48        
  TOTAL Beginning balance                              0.00             0.00             0.00           0.00             0.00        
  
*TOTAL Beginning balance + Revenue                     0.00             0.00             0.00                                      * 
  
**Fund balance                                         0.00             0.00             0.00                                     ** 
                                                                                                                                     



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through December (06)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenue( Al i as)   FD- RESC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT

Fund 62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS    

3,765,213.00 3,291,583.00 1,464,275.00 ( 000018)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8011- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,REVENUE LIMI 1,827,308.00 

1,827,308.00 1,464,275.00 3,291,583.00 3,765,213.00 Total for Object 8011

70,512.00 63,650.00 18,710.00 ( 000304)  62- 1400- 0- 0000- 0000- 8012- 000- 0000 EDUCATION PROTE,REVENUE L 44,940.00 

44,940.00 18,710.00 63,650.00 70,512.00 Total for Object 8012

7,150.00 6,027.00 2,359.00 ( 000020)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8096- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,TRANSFERS>CH 3,668.00 

3,668.00 2,359.00 6,027.00 7,150.00 Total for Object 8096

69,272.00 69,412.00 ( 000364)  62- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8181- 000- 0000 SP ED-IDEA BAS,SP ED-ENTI 69,412.00 

69,412.00 .00 69,412.00 69,272.00 Total for Object 8181

107,988.00 112,885.00 28,221.00 ( 001306)  62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 8290- 000- 0000 TITLE I-BASIC G,ALL OTHER 84,664.00 

31,629.00 ( 001441)  62- 3210- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 000- 0000 CARES ACT ESSER,ALL OTHER 31,629.00 

341,756.00 306,625.00 ( 001608)  62- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 8290- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,ALL OTHER 306,625.00 

556,053.00 ( 001829)  62- 3213- 0- 1110- 1000- 8290- 000- 0000 ESSER III 80%,ALL OTHER F 556,053.00 

153,186.00 ( 001831)  62- 3214- 0- 1110- 1000- 8290- 000- 0000 ESSER III 20%,ALL OTHER F 153,186.00 

40,790.00 ( 001834)  62- 3216- 0- 1110- 1000- 8290- 000- 0000 ELO ESSER II,ALL OTHER FE 40,790.00 

9,360.00 ( 001837)  62- 3217- 0- 1110- 1000- 8290- 000- 0000 GEER II,ALL OTHER FEDER 9,360.00 

26,571.00 ( 001840)  62- 3218- 0- 1110- 1000- 8290- 000- 0000 ELO ESSER III,ALL OTHER F 26,571.00 

45,805.00 ( 001843)  62- 3219- 0- 1110- 1000- 8290- 000- 0000 ELO ESSER 3 LL,ALL OTHER 45,805.00 

12,656.00 16,137.00 3,870.00 ( 001313)  62- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 8290- 000- 0000 TITLE II TEACHE,ALL OTHER 12,267.00 

6,624.00 6,624.00 ( 000385)  62- 4126- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 000- 0000 RURAL & LOW INC,ALL OTHER 6,624.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 1,846.00 ( 000390)  62- 4127- 0- 0000- 0000- 8290- 000- 0000 TITLE IV,PART A,ALL OTHER 8,154.00 

1,281,728.00 33,937.00 1,315,665.00 479,024.00 Total for Object 8290

21,555.00 21,554.74 ( 001782)  62- 3210- 0- 0000- 0000- 8295- 000- 0000 CARES ACT ESSER,ALL FEDER .26 

34,173.00 34,173.00 ( 001783)  62- 3212- 0- 0000- 0000- 8295- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,ALL FEDERA

56,695.00 56,695.00 ( 001753)  62- 3213- 0- 0000- 0000- 8295- 000- 0000 ESSER III 80%,ALL FEDERAL

158.00 158.00 ( 001752)  62- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 8295- 000- 0000 TITLE II TEACHE,ALL FEDER

654.23 ( 001784)  62- 4127- 0- 0000- 0000- 8295- 000- 0000 TITLE IV,PART A,ALL FEDER 654.23-

53,389.00 53,389.66 ( 001388)  62- 4610- 0- 0000- 0000- 8295- 000- 0000 PUBLIC CHARTER,ALL FEDERA .66-

654.63-166,624.63 165,970.00 .00 Total for Object 8295

8,989.00 8,989.00 ( 000021)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8550- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,MANDATED COS 8,989.00 

8,989.00 .00 8,989.00 8,989.00 Total for Object 8550

55,050.00 53,953.00 1,180.27-( 001408)  62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 8560- 000- 0000 STATE LOTTERY R,STATE LOT 55,133.27 

17,983.00 21,515.00 861.56-( 001365)  62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 8560- 000- 0000 LOTTERY - INSTR,STATE LOT 22,376.56 

77,509.83 2,041.83-75,468.00 73,033.00 Total for Object 8560

6,119.00 ( 001874)  62- 6536- 0- 5001- 0000- 8590- 000- 0000 SP ED DISPUTE,ALL OTHER S 6,119.00-

Selection

Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jan  3 2022  3:06PM 

Page 1 of 19

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 75, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Object Digits = 4, Page Break Level = )

075 - Northern United Charter

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=18
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=304
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=20
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=364
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1306
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1441
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1608
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1313
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=385
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=390
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1782
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1783
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1753
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1784
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1388
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=21
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1408
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1365
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1874


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through December (06)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenue( Al i as)   FD- RESC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT

Fund 62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS     (continued)

34,419.00 ( 001873)  62- 6537- 0- 5001- 0000- 8590- 000- 0000 SP ED LEARNING,ALL OTHER 34,419.00-

249,461.00 2,801.00 ( 001590)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 8590- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,ALL OTHER S 2,801.00 

27,718.00 13,147.00 ( 001591)  62- 7426- 0- 1110- 1000- 8590- 000- 0000 ELO 10%,ALL OTHER STATE 13,147.00 

229,600.00 194,136.00 ( 000511)  62- 7690- 0- 0000- 0000- 8590- 000- 0000 ON-BEHALF PENSI,ALL OTHER 194,136.00 

169,546.00 40,538.00 210,084.00 506,779.00 Total for Object 8590

4,164.00 4,164.00 1,687.67-( 000022)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8660- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INTEREST 5,851.67 

5,851.67 1,687.67-4,164.00 4,164.00 Total for Object 8660

350,706.00 287,667.00 ( 000025)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 3050 UNRESTRICTED,ALL OTHER LO 287,667.00 

1,900.00 ( 000516)  62- 9015- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0000 HUMBOLDT AREA F,ALL OTHER

514.00 514.00 ( 000528)  62- 9030- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0000 MVCS-OGA,ALL OTHER LOCAL 514.00 

288,181.00 .00 288,181.00 353,120.00 Total for Object 8699

134,294.00 161,243.00 49,688.00 ( 000483)  62- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8792- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,TRANS OF 111,555.00 

111,555.00 49,688.00 161,243.00 134,294.00 Total for Object 8792

53,389.00 ( 001785)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,CONTRIB FROM 53,389.00 

20,000.00- 99,258.00-( 000044)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 3700- 8980- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,CONTRIB FROM 99,258.00-

53,389.00-( 001868)  62- 4610- 0- 0000- 0000- 8980- 000- 0000 PUBLIC CHARTER,CONTRIB FR 53,389.00-

20,000.00 99,258.00 ( 000460)  62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 8980- 000- 0000 CHILD NUTRITION,CONTRIB F 99,258.00 

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Object 8980

667,942.00- 509,545.00-( 000222)  62- 0000- 0- 1500- 1000- 8984- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,CONTRIBUTION 509,545.00-

667,942.00 509,545.00 ( 000256)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 8984- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,CONTRIBUT 509,545.00 

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Object 8984

258,008.00- 343,834.00-( 000027)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8989- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,CONTRIBUTION 343,834.00-

258,008.00 343,834.00 ( 000484)  62- 6500- 0- 5001- 0000- 8989- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,CONTRIBUT 343,834.00 

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Object 8989

3,888,033.87 1,772,402.13 5,660,436.00 5,471,550.00 Total for Revenue Accounts

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
Budget( Al i as)   FD- RESC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT

811,175.00 688,536.00 386,640.00 310,614.43 ( 000067)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 8,718.43-

205,975.00 126,400.00 70,200.00 56,200.05 ( 000233)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 1100- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI .05-

45,950.00 45,000.00 27,000.00 18,000.22 ( 000315)  62- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 000- 0000 EDUCATION PROTE,INSTRUCTI .22-

47,550.00 28,530.00 19,020.00 ( 000334)  62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 000- 0000 TITLE I-BASIC G,INSTRUCTI

194,828.00 69,300.00 23,100.00 ( 001850)  62- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,INSTRUCTIO 102,428.00 

88,000.00 66,000.00 22,000.00 ( 001855)  62- 3214- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 000- 0000 ESSER III 20%,INSTRUCTION

56,131.00 13,750.00 8,250.00 5,500.00 ( 001582)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 1100- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTRUCTION

Selection

Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jan  3 2022  3:06PM 

Page 2 of 19

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 75, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Object Digits = 4, Page Break Level = )

075 - Northern United Charter

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1873
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1591
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=511
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=22
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=25
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=516
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=528
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=483
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1785
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=44
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1868
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=460
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=222
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=256
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=27
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=484
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=67
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=233
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=315
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=334
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1850
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1855
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1582


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  1100

Fund 62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS     (continued)

Total for Object 1100 93,709.30 454,434.70 655,920.00 1,204,064.00 1,119,231.00 

41,325.00 44,080.00 24,795.00 19,285.00 ( 000365)  62- 3310- 0- 5760- 1120- 1104- 000- 0000 SP ED-IDEA BAS,RESOURCE S

168,370.00 169,425.00 94,255.02 82,432.49 ( 000486)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1120- 1104- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,RESOURCE 7,262.51-

56,150.00 122,400.00 74,520.00 49,680.00 ( 000499)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 1104- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,OTHER SPE 1,800.00-

26,550.00 ( 001638)  62- 7425- 0- 5760- 1120- 1104- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,RESOURCE SP

Total for Object 1104 9,062.51-151,397.49 193,570.02 335,905.00 292,395.00 

1,000.00 945.00 ( 001852)  62- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 1140- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,INSTRUCTIO 55.00 

Total for Object 1140 55.00 945.00 .00 1,000.00 .00 

15,000.00 1,584.00 2,397.50 ( 001186)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 1150- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 813.50-

20,000.00 ( 001661)  62- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 1150- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,INSTRUCTIO

25,500.00 14,306.00 15,898.50 ( 001634)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 1150- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTRUCTION 1,592.50-

Total for Object 1150 2,406.00-18,296.00 .00 15,890.00 60,500.00 

96,800.00 112,725.00 67,635.00 45,089.99 ( 000257)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 3110- 1200- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,GUIDANCE .01 

6,950.00 4,170.00 2,780.00 ( 000348)  62- 3010- 0- 1110- 3110- 1200- 000- 0000 TITLE I-BASIC G,GUIDANCE

6,950.00 6,950.00 4,170.00 2,780.00 ( 000399)  62- 4127- 0- 1110- 3110- 1200- 000- 0000 TITLE IV,PART A,GUIDANCE

32,750.00 15,375.00 9,225.00 6,150.00 ( 001600)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 3110- 1200- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,GUIDANCE &

Total for Object 1200 .01 56,799.99 85,200.00 142,000.00 136,500.00 

122,647.00 123,087.00 61,563.54 61,523.54 ( 000045)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 1300- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA .08-

Total for Object 1300 .08-61,523.54 61,563.54 123,087.00 122,647.00 

88,650.00 88,650.00 53,190.00 35,460.00 ( 000128)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 1900- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN

245,050.00 176,583.00 81,500.04 95,083.38 ( 000152)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 1900- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN .42-

Total for Object 1900 .42-130,543.38 134,690.04 265,233.00 333,700.00 

62,650.00 87,481.00 29,295.13 ( 000234)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 2100- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 58,185.87 

Total for Object 2100 58,185.87 29,295.13 .00 87,481.00 62,650.00 

20,664.00 42,078.00 10,588.00 ( 000492)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1130- 2122- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,SUPPLE AI 31,490.00 

Total for Object 2122 31,490.00 10,588.00 .00 42,078.00 20,664.00 

2,288.00 47,156.00 26,650.02 20,970.02 ( 000446)  62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 2210- 000- 0000 CHILD NUTRITION,FOOD SERV 464.04-

Total for Object 2210 464.04-20,970.02 26,650.02 47,156.00 2,288.00 

15,216.00 2,715.00 4,987.20 ( 000189)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 2214- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 2,272.20-

Total for Object 2214 2,272.20-4,987.20 .00 2,715.00 15,216.00 

3,440.00 3,440.01 ( 000258)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 3110- 2218- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,GUIDANCE .01-

Total for Object 2218 .01-3,440.01 .00 3,440.00 .00 

64,400.00 64,400.00 32,200.02 32,200.02 ( 000116)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 2255- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTR MEDIA/ .04-

Selection

Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jan  3 2022  3:06PM 

Page 3 of 19

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 75, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Object Digits = 4, Page Break Level = )

075 - Northern United Charter

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=365
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=486
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=499
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1638
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1852
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1186
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1634
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=257
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=348
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=399
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=45
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=128
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=152
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=234
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=492
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=446
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=189
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=258
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=116


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  2255

Fund 62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS     (continued)

Total for Object 2255 .04-32,200.02 32,200.02 64,400.00 64,400.00 

66,400.00 66,400.00 33,200.04 33,200.04 ( 000046)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 2304- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA .08-

Total for Object 2304 .08-33,200.04 33,200.04 66,400.00 66,400.00 

47,005.00 69,205.00 41,522.70 27,682.45 ( 000543)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 2307- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN .15-

Total for Object 2307 .15-27,682.45 41,522.70 69,205.00 47,005.00 

64,400.00 66,400.00 33,200.04 33,200.04 ( 000154)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 2308- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN .08-

Total for Object 2308 .08-33,200.04 33,200.04 66,400.00 64,400.00 

51,600.00 51,600.00 29,068.02 22,532.02 ( 000155)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 2309- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN .04-

Total for Object 2309 .04-22,532.02 29,068.02 51,600.00 51,600.00 

109,600.00 86,373.00 41,600.04 44,223.04 ( 000156)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 2402- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 549.92 

Total for Object 2402 549.92 44,223.04 41,600.04 86,373.00 109,600.00 

37,912.00 8,823.00 18,090.50 ( 000157)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 2403- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 9,267.50-

Total for Object 2403 9,267.50-18,090.50 .00 8,823.00 37,912.00 

87,020.00 60,524.00 23,750.04 42,842.04 ( 000158)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 2405- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 6,068.08-

Total for Object 2405 6,068.08-42,842.04 23,750.04 60,524.00 87,020.00 

71,891.00 32,936.00 36,588.97 ( 000336)  62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 2900- 000- 0000 TITLE I-BASIC G,INSTRUCTI 3,652.97-

15,000.00 ( 001654)  62- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 2900- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,INSTRUCTIO

17,168.00 11,804.00 13,784.00 ( 001583)  62- 7426- 0- 1110- 1000- 2900- 000- 0000 ELO 10%,INSTRUCTION,OTHER 1,980.00-

Total for Object 2900 5,632.97-50,372.97 .00 44,740.00 104,059.00 

20,752.00 19,525.00 10,375.92 10,375.92 ( 000047)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3101- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA 1,226.84-

131,527.00 108,922.00 60,648.12 49,643.02 ( 000070)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 1,369.14-

15,000.00 14,113.00 8,999.76 5,999.84 ( 000129)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3101- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 886.60-

41,462.00 28,112.00 13,789.80 16,088.10 ( 000159)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 3101- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 1,765.90-

32,791.00 14,487.00 8,284.02 7,113.16 ( 000235)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 3101- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 910.18-

15,411.00 10,515.00 6,705.42 4,470.28 ( 000259)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 3110- 3101- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,GUIDANCE 660.70-

7,315.00 7,164.00 4,568.40 3,045.64 ( 000316)  62- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 000- 0000 EDUCATION PROTE,INSTRUCTI 450.04-

7,570.00 4,827.30 3,218.20 ( 000337)  62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 000- 0000 TITLE I-BASIC G,INSTRUCTI 475.50-

1,106.00 705.54 470.36 ( 000349)  62- 3010- 0- 1110- 3110- 3101- 000- 0000 TITLE I-BASIC G,GUIDANCE 69.90-

3,184.00 31,266.00 11,725.56 4,068.41 ( 001662)  62- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,INSTRUCTIO 15,472.03 

14,010.00 11,167.20 3,722.40 ( 001856)  62- 3214- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 000- 0000 ESSER III 20%,INSTRUCTION 879.60-

6,992.00 7,018.00 4,195.32 3,263.03 ( 000366)  62- 3310- 0- 5760- 1120- 3101- 000- 0000 SP ED-IDEA BAS,RESOURCE S 440.35-

1,106.00 1,106.00 705.54 470.36 ( 000400)  62- 4127- 0- 1110- 3110- 3101- 000- 0000 TITLE IV,PART A,GUIDANCE 69.90-

28,488.00 22,746.00 13,252.56 10,921.84 ( 000487)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1120- 3101- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,RESOURCE 1,428.40-

Selection

Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jan  3 2022  3:06PM 

Page 4 of 19

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 75, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Object Digits = 4, Page Break Level = )

075 - Northern United Charter

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=46
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=543
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=154
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=155
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=156
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=157
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=158
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=336
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1583
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=47
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=70
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=129
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=159
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=235
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=259
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=316
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=337
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=349
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1856
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=366
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=487


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
Budget( Al i as)   FD- RESC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT

Fund 62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS     (continued)

9,501.00 19,773.00 12,608.88 8,405.92 ( 000500)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 3101- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,OTHER SPE 1,241.80-

12,996.00 4,268.00 1,395.90 3,409.12 ( 001577)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTRUCTION 537.02-

5,214.00 ( 001601)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 3110- 3101- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,GUIDANCE &

4,227.00 ( 001639)  62- 7425- 0- 5760- 1120- 3101- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,RESOURCE SP

12,854.00 ( 001732)  62- 7690- 0- 0000- 7200- 3101- 000- 0000 ON-BEHALF PENSI,OTHER GEN 12,854.00 

229,600.00 113,004.00 ( 000515)  62- 7690- 0- 1110- 1000- 3101- 000- 0000 ON-BEHALF PENSI,INSTRUCTI 113,004.00 

35,196.00 ( 001733)  62- 7690- 0- 1110- 2700- 3101- 000- 0000 ON-BEHALF PENSI,SCHOOL AD 35,196.00 

8,459.00 ( 001734)  62- 7690- 0- 1110- 3110- 3101- 000- 0000 ON-BEHALF PENSI,GUIDANCE 8,459.00 

19,083.00 ( 001735)  62- 7690- 0- 5760- 1120- 3101- 000- 0000 ON-BEHALF PENSI,RESOURCE 19,083.00 

5,540.00 ( 001736)  62- 7690- 0- 5760- 1190- 3101- 000- 0000 ON-BEHALF PENSI,OTHER SPE 5,540.00 

Total for Object 3101 197,196.16 134,685.60 173,955.24 505,837.00 565,566.00 

10,310.00 6,460.62 4,307.08 ( 001512)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3201- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 457.70-

10,693.00 6,415.98 4,277.31 ( 001520)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 3110- 3201- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,GUIDANCE .29-

7,746.00 3,649.56 4,096.87 ( 001530)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1120- 3201- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,RESOURCE .43-

286.00 286.38 ( 001595)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 3201- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTRUCTION .38-

3,522.00 2,113.44 1,408.96 ( 001607)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 3110- 3201- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,GUIDANCE & .40-

Total for Object 3201 459.20-14,376.60 18,639.60 32,557.00 .00 

15,212.00 15,212.00 7,606.14 7,606.14 ( 000048)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3202- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA .28-

14,754.00 14,754.00 7,377.00 7,377.00 ( 000117)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 3202- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTR MEDIA/

88,467.00 73,644.00 36,002.70 40,432.18 ( 000160)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 3202- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 2,790.88-

5,726.00 205.00 410.54 ( 000190)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 3202- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 205.54-

9,974.00 13,927.00 2,183.41 ( 000236)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 3202- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 11,743.59 

788.00 788.10 ( 000260)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 3110- 3202- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,GUIDANCE .10-

11,445.00 2,605.00 5,537.93 ( 000338)  62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 000- 0000 TITLE I-BASIC G,INSTRUCTI 2,932.93-

3,437.00 ( 001655)  62- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,INSTRUCTIO

364.00 10,803.00 6,105.54 4,804.25 ( 000447)  62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3202- 000- 0000 CHILD NUTRITION,FOOD SERV 106.79-

3,290.00 9,640.00 1,786.98 ( 000493)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1130- 3202- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,SUPPLE AI 7,853.02 

3,933.00 1,528.00 1,528.09 ( 001584)  62- 7426- 0- 1110- 1000- 3202- 000- 0000 ELO 10%,INSTRUCTION,PERS .09-

Total for Object 3202 13,560.00 72,454.62 57,091.38 143,106.00 156,602.00 

7,604.00 ( 001508)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3311- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA

2,877.00 1,726.32 1,150.87 ( 001519)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 3110- 3311- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,GUIDANCE .19-

2,096.00 987.66 1,108.72 ( 001506)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1120- 3311- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,RESOURCE .38-

948.00 568.62 379.08 ( 001606)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 3110- 3311- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,GUIDANCE & .30 

Total for Object 3311 .27-2,638.67 3,282.60 5,921.00 7,604.00 

Selection

Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jan  3 2022  3:06PM 

Page 5 of 19

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 75, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Object Digits = 4, Page Break Level = )

075 - Northern United Charter

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1577
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1639
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=515
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1733
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1512
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1595
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1607
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=48
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=117
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=160
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=190
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=236
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=260
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=338
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=447
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=493
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1584
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1508
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1519
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1506
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1606


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
Budget( Al i as)   FD- RESC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT

Fund 62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS     (continued)

4,117.00 4,117.00 2,058.42 2,058.42 ( 000049)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3312- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA .16 

3,993.00 3,993.00 1,996.38 1,996.38 ( 000118)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 3312- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTR MEDIA/ .24 

25,384.00 21,030.00 10,371.12 11,573.51 ( 000161)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 3312- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 914.63-

1,815.00 168.00 309.20 ( 000191)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 3312- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 141.20-

3,884.00 5,424.00 1,816.32 ( 000237)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 3312- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 3,607.68 

211.00 211.06 ( 000261)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 3110- 3312- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,GUIDANCE .06-

4,457.00 992.00 2,268.47 ( 000339)  62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 000- 0000 TITLE I-BASIC G,INSTRUCTI 1,276.47-

930.00 ( 001656)  62- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,INSTRUCTIO

142.00 2,924.00 1,652.28 1,300.14 ( 000448)  62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3312- 000- 0000 CHILD NUTRITION,FOOD SERV 28.42-

1,281.00 58.00 656.46 ( 000494)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1130- 3312- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,SUPPLE AI 598.46-

1,064.00 732.00 854.61 ( 001585)  62- 7426- 0- 1110- 1000- 3312- 000- 0000 ELO 10%,INSTRUCTION,SOCIA 122.61-

Total for Object 3312 526.23 23,044.57 16,078.20 39,649.00 47,067.00 

1,785.00 892.68 892.10 ( 000050)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3331- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA .22 

11,980.00 10,682.00 5,595.36 4,527.00 ( 000073)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 559.64 

1,285.00 1,280.00 767.82 511.88 ( 000130)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3331- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN .30 

3,553.00 2,560.00 1,181.76 1,378.72 ( 000162)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 3331- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN .48-

2,987.00 1,815.00 1,007.40 807.90 ( 000238)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 3331- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI .30-

1,404.00 1,609.00 965.22 643.48 ( 000262)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 3110- 3331- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,GUIDANCE .30 

666.00 653.00 391.50 261.00 ( 000317)  62- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 000- 0000 EDUCATION PROTE,INSTRUCTI .50 

689.00 413.70 275.80 ( 000340)  62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 000- 0000 TITLE I-BASIC G,INSTRUCTI .50-

101.00 60.48 40.32 ( 000350)  62- 3010- 0- 1110- 3110- 3331- 000- 0000 TITLE I-BASIC G,GUIDANCE .20 

290.00 2,840.00 1,004.88 348.66 ( 001663)  62- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,INSTRUCTIO 1,486.46 

1,276.00 957.00 319.00 ( 001857)  62- 3214- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 000- 0000 ESSER III 20%,INSTRUCTION

599.00 631.00 354.90 276.55 ( 000367)  62- 3310- 0- 5760- 1120- 3331- 000- 0000 SP ED-IDEA BAS,RESOURCE S .45-

101.00 101.00 60.48 40.32 ( 000401)  62- 4127- 0- 1110- 3110- 3331- 000- 0000 TITLE IV,PART A,GUIDANCE .20 

2,441.00 2,559.00 1,365.24 1,194.31 ( 000488)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1120- 3331- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,RESOURCE .55-

814.00 1,801.00 1,080.48 720.32 ( 000501)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 3331- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,OTHER SPE .20 

1,184.00 406.00 119.64 309.59 ( 001578)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 3331- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTRUCTION 23.23-

475.00 222.00 132.96 88.64 ( 001602)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 3110- 3331- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,GUIDANCE & .40 

385.00 ( 001640)  62- 7425- 0- 5760- 1120- 3331- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,RESOURCE SP

Total for Object 3331 2,022.91 12,635.59 16,351.50 31,010.00 28,164.00 

963.00 963.00 481.38 481.38 ( 000051)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3332- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA .24 

934.00 934.00 466.92 466.92 ( 000119)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 3332- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTR MEDIA/ .16 

5,936.00 4,918.00 2,425.56 2,706.81 ( 000163)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 3332- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 214.37-

Selection

Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jan  3 2022  3:06PM 

Page 6 of 19

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 75, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Object Digits = 4, Page Break Level = )

075 - Northern United Charter

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=49
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=118
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=161
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=191
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=237
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=261
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=339
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=448
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=494
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1585
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=50
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=73
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=130
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=162
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=238
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=262
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=317
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1857
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=367
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=488
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1578
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=51
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=119
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=163


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
Budget( Al i as)   FD- RESC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT

Fund 62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS     (continued)

425.00 39.00 72.31 ( 000192)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 3332- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 33.31-

908.00 1,268.00 424.79 ( 000239)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 3332- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 843.21 

49.00 49.36 ( 000263)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 3110- 3332- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,GUIDANCE .36-

1,042.00 232.00 530.49 ( 000341)  62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 000- 0000 TITLE I-BASIC G,INSTRUCTI 298.49-

218.00 ( 001657)  62- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,INSTRUCTIO

33.00 684.00 386.40 304.07 ( 000449)  62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3332- 000- 0000 CHILD NUTRITION,FOOD SERV 6.47-

300.00 14.00 153.52 ( 000495)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1130- 3332- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,SUPPLE AI 139.52-

249.00 171.00 199.88 ( 001586)  62- 7426- 0- 1110- 1000- 3332- 000- 0000 ELO 10%,INSTRUCTION,MEDIC 28.88-

Total for Object 3332 122.21 5,389.53 3,760.26 9,272.00 11,008.00 

19,236.00 19,236.00 9,618.00 9,618.00 ( 000052)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3411- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA

203,428.00 180,545.00 94,840.20 81,785.00 ( 000075)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3411- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 3,919.80 

18,834.00 19,398.00 11,638.56 7,759.04 ( 000131)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3411- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN .40 

50,484.00 36,776.00 17,430.00 19,346.00 ( 000164)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 3411- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN

71,526.00 29,853.00 16,974.24 12,878.56 ( 000240)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 3411- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI .20 

11,718.00 13,671.00 8,202.60 5,468.40 ( 000264)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 3110- 3411- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,GUIDANCE

18,410.00 7,161.00 4,773.99 2,387.01 ( 000318)  62- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 3411- 000- 0000 EDUCATION PROTE,INSTRUCTI

1,465.00 7,812.00 4,687.20 3,124.80 ( 000342)  62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3411- 000- 0000 TITLE I-BASIC G,INSTRUCTI

1,924.00 1,924.00 1,154.16 769.44 ( 000351)  62- 3010- 0- 1110- 3110- 3411- 000- 0000 TITLE I-BASIC G,GUIDANCE .40 

67,710.00 19,236.00 6,412.00 ( 001664)  62- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3411- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,INSTRUCTIO 42,062.00 

30,778.00 23,083.20 7,694.40 ( 001858)  62- 3214- 0- 1110- 1000- 3411- 000- 0000 ESSER III 20%,INSTRUCTION .40 

14,427.00 14,427.00 8,656.20 5,770.80 ( 000368)  62- 3310- 0- 5760- 1120- 3411- 000- 0000 SP ED-IDEA BAS,RESOURCE S

1,684.00 1,742.00 1,154.16 769.44 ( 000402)  62- 4127- 0- 1110- 3110- 3411- 000- 0000 TITLE IV,PART A,GUIDANCE 181.60-

40,350.00 54,640.00 30,079.44 24,560.96 ( 000489)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1120- 3411- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,RESOURCE .40-

11,045.00 23,201.00 13,920.48 9,280.32 ( 000502)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 3411- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,OTHER SPE .20 

14,427.00 5,460.00 2,885.40 2,574.60 ( 001579)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 3411- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTRUCTION

3,906.00 1,953.00 1,171.80 781.20 ( 001603)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 3110- 3411- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,GUIDANCE &

9,618.00 ( 001641)  62- 7425- 0- 5760- 1120- 3411- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,RESOURCE SP

Total for Object 3411 45,801.40 200,979.97 269,505.63 516,287.00 492,482.00 

15,624.00 15,624.00 7,812.00 7,812.00 ( 000053)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3412- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA

15,624.00 15,624.00 7,812.00 7,812.00 ( 000120)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 3412- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTR MEDIA/

124,269.00 96,519.00 46,951.92 53,475.11 ( 000165)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 3412- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 3,908.03-

4,323.00 412.00 848.37 ( 001562)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 3412- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 436.37-

15,103.00 946.43 ( 001563)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 3412- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 14,156.57 

651.00 651.00 ( 000265)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 3110- 3412- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,GUIDANCE

Selection

Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jan  3 2022  3:06PM 

Page 7 of 19

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 75, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Object Digits = 4, Page Break Level = )

075 - Northern United Charter

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=192
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=239
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=263
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=341
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1657
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=449
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=495
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1586
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=52
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=75
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=131
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=164
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=240
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=264
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=318
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=342
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1664
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1858
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=368
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=489
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1579
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1603
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=53
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=165
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1562
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1563
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=265


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
Budget( Al i as)   FD- RESC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT

Fund 62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS     (continued)

3,906.00 1,190.00 3,619.47 ( 000343)  62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3412- 000- 0000 TITLE I-BASIC G,INSTRUCTI 2,429.47-

1,712.00 6,828.00 3,906.00 3,157.70 ( 001564)  62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3412- 000- 0000 CHILD NUTRITION,FOOD SERV 235.70-

6,510.00 1,302.00 ( 000496)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1130- 3412- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,SUPPLE AI 5,208.00 

3,906.00 1,953.00 1,953.00 ( 001587)  62- 7426- 0- 1110- 1000- 3412- 000- 0000 ELO 10%,INSTRUCTION,HEALT

Total for Object 3412 12,355.00 81,577.08 66,481.92 160,414.00 169,364.00 

1,509.00 615.00 307.80 307.60 ( 000054)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3501- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA .40-

10,162.00 3,555.00 1,929.54 1,561.11 ( 000077)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 64.35 

1,090.00 441.00 264.78 176.52 ( 000132)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3501- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN .30-

3,014.00 883.00 407.52 475.44 ( 000166)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 3501- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN .04 

2,533.00 626.00 347.34 278.56 ( 000241)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 3501- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI .10 

1,191.00 555.00 332.88 221.92 ( 000266)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 3110- 3501- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,GUIDANCE .20 

565.00 225.00 135.00 90.00 ( 000319)  62- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 000- 0000 EDUCATION PROTE,INSTRUCTI

238.00 142.68 95.12 ( 000344)  62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 000- 0000 TITLE I-BASIC G,INSTRUCTI .20 

35.00 20.82 13.88 ( 000352)  62- 3010- 0- 1110- 3110- 3501- 000- 0000 TITLE I-BASIC G,GUIDANCE .30 

246.00 980.00 346.50 120.23 ( 001665)  62- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,INSTRUCTIO 513.27 

440.00 330.00 110.00 ( 001859)  62- 3214- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 000- 0000 ESSER III 20%,INSTRUCTION

508.00 218.00 122.40 95.38 ( 000369)  62- 3310- 0- 5760- 1120- 3501- 000- 0000 SP ED-IDEA BAS,RESOURCE S .22 

85.00 35.00 20.82 13.88 ( 000403)  62- 4127- 0- 1110- 3110- 3501- 000- 0000 TITLE IV,PART A,GUIDANCE .30 

2,071.00 883.00 470.76 411.81 ( 000490)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1120- 3501- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,RESOURCE .43 

691.00 621.00 372.72 248.48 ( 000503)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 3501- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,OTHER SPE .20-

1,004.00 140.00 41.22 106.75 ( 001580)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 3501- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTRUCTION 7.97-

403.00 76.00 45.84 30.56 ( 001604)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 3110- 3501- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,GUIDANCE & .40-

327.00 ( 001642)  62- 7425- 0- 5760- 1120- 3501- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,RESOURCE SP

Total for Object 3501 570.14 4,357.24 5,638.62 10,566.00 25,399.00 

817.00 332.00 166.02 166.02 ( 000055)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3502- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA .04-

792.00 322.00 160.98 160.98 ( 000121)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 3502- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTR MEDIA/ .04 

5,036.00 1,696.00 836.34 933.32 ( 000167)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 3502- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 73.66-

360.00 14.00 24.94 ( 000193)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 3502- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 10.94-

771.00 437.00 146.50 ( 000242)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 3502- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 290.50 

17.00 17.02 ( 000267)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 3110- 3502- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,GUIDANCE .02-

884.00 80.00 182.98 ( 000345)  62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 000- 0000 TITLE I-BASIC G,INSTRUCTI 102.98-

185.00 ( 001659)  62- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,INSTRUCTIO

28.00 236.00 133.26 104.85 ( 000450)  62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3502- 000- 0000 CHILD NUTRITION,FOOD SERV 2.11-

254.00 5.00 52.94 ( 000497)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1130- 3502- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,SUPPLE AI 47.94-

Selection

Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jan  3 2022  3:06PM 

Page 8 of 19

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 75, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Object Digits = 4, Page Break Level = )

075 - Northern United Charter

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=343
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1564
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=496
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1587
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=54
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=77
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=132
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=166
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=241
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=266
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=319
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=344
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=352
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1859
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=369
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=403
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=490
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=503
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1580
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1604
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=55
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=121
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=167
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=193
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=242
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=267
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=345
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=450
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=497


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
Budget( Al i as)   FD- RESC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT

Fund 62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS     (continued)

211.00 59.00 68.92 ( 001588)  62- 7426- 0- 1110- 1000- 3502- 000- 0000 ELO 10%,INSTRUCTION,ST UN 9.92-

Total for Object 3502 42.93 1,858.47 1,296.60 3,198.00 9,338.00 

1,312.00 1,169.00 584.88 596.81 ( 000056)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3601- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA 12.69-

8,840.00 6,755.00 3,665.94 2,972.50 ( 000079)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 116.56 

949.00 838.00 503.04 335.36 ( 000133)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 3601- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN .40-

2,622.00 1,678.00 774.24 927.73 ( 000168)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 3601- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 23.97-

2,204.00 1,189.00 660.00 529.30 ( 000243)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 3601- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI .30-

1,036.00 1,054.00 632.40 421.60 ( 000268)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 3110- 3601- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,GUIDANCE

492.00 428.00 256.50 171.00 ( 000320)  62- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 000- 0000 EDUCATION PROTE,INSTRUCTI .50 

452.00 271.02 180.68 ( 000346)  62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 000- 0000 TITLE I-BASIC G,INSTRUCTI .30 

66.00 39.60 26.40 ( 000353)  62- 3010- 0- 1110- 3110- 3601- 000- 0000 TITLE I-BASIC G,GUIDANCE

214.00 1,861.00 658.32 228.42 ( 001666)  62- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,INSTRUCTIO 974.26 

836.00 627.00 209.00 ( 001860)  62- 3214- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 000- 0000 ESSER III 20%,INSTRUCTION

442.00 414.00 232.56 184.52 ( 000370)  62- 3310- 0- 5760- 1120- 3601- 000- 0000 SP ED-IDEA BAS,RESOURCE S 3.08-

74.00 66.00 39.60 26.40 ( 000404)  62- 4127- 0- 1110- 3110- 3601- 000- 0000 TITLE IV,PART A,GUIDANCE

1,802.00 1,677.00 894.36 789.79 ( 000491)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1120- 3601- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,RESOURCE 7.15-

601.00 1,180.00 708.00 472.00 ( 000504)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 3601- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,OTHER SPE

873.00 266.00 78.36 204.63 ( 001581)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 3601- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTRUCTION 16.99-

350.00 145.00 87.12 58.08 ( 001605)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 3110- 3601- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,GUIDANCE & .20-

284.00 ( 001643)  62- 7425- 0- 5760- 1120- 3601- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,RESOURCE SP

Total for Object 3601 1,026.84 8,334.22 10,712.94 20,074.00 22,095.00 

710.00 631.00 315.42 322.06 ( 000057)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 3602- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA 6.48-

689.00 612.00 305.88 312.32 ( 000122)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 3602- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTR MEDIA/ 6.20-

4,381.00 3,222.00 1,589.16 1,800.69 ( 000169)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 3602- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 167.85-

314.00 26.00 47.92 ( 000194)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 3602- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 21.92-

670.00 831.00 278.31 ( 000244)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 3602- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 552.69 

32.00 34.41 ( 000269)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 3110- 3602- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,GUIDANCE 2.41-

769.00 152.00 347.56 ( 000347)  62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 000- 0000 TITLE I-BASIC G,INSTRUCTI 195.56-

161.00 ( 001660)  62- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,INSTRUCTIO

24.00 448.00 253.20 199.24 ( 000451)  62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 3602- 000- 0000 CHILD NUTRITION,FOOD SERV 4.44-

221.00 9.00 100.59 ( 000498)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1130- 3602- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,SUPPLE AI 91.59-

184.00 112.00 130.96 ( 001589)  62- 7426- 0- 1110- 1000- 3602- 000- 0000 ELO 10%,INSTRUCTION,WORKE 18.96-

Total for Object 3602 37.28 3,574.06 2,463.66 6,075.00 8,123.00 

3,500.00 ( 000081)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 3,500.00 

Selection

Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jan  3 2022  3:06PM 

Page 9 of 19

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 75, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Object Digits = 4, Page Break Level = )

075 - Northern United Charter

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1588
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=56
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=79
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=133
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=168
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=243
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=268
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=346
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=353
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=370
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=404
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=491
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=504
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1581
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1605
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=57
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=122
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=169
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=194
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=244
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=269
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=347
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=451
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=498
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1589
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=81


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
Budget( Al i as)   FD- RESC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT

Fund 62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS     (continued)

12,000.00 4,000.00 ( 000245)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 4,000.00 

2,484.71 ( 001728)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 4110- 033- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 2,484.71-

50,000.00 ( 001667)  62- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,INSTRUCTIO

61,755.00 20,000.00 ( 000472)  62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000 LOTTERY - INSTR,INSTRUCTI 20,000.00 

1,986.31 ( 001805)  62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 033- 0000 LOTTERY - INSTR,INSTRUCTI 1,986.31-

107.40 ( 001740)  62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 034- 0000 LOTTERY - INSTR,INSTRUCTI 107.40-

623.28 ( 001726)  62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 040- 0000 LOTTERY - INSTR,INSTRUCTI 623.28-

110.03 ( 001318)  62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 070- 0000 LOTTERY - INSTR,INSTRUCTI 110.03-

3,473.76 ( 001712)  62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 080- 0000 LOTTERY - INSTR,INSTRUCTI 3,473.76-

15,590.00 6,792.00 ( 001637)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTRUCTION 6,792.00 

2,970.75 ( 001798)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 034- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTRUCTION 2,970.75-

Total for Object 4110 22,535.76 11,756.24 .00 34,292.00 139,345.00 

2,000.00 ( 001786)  62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4212- 000- 0000 STATE LOTTERY R,INSTRUCTI 2,000.00 

1,625.94 ( 001739)  62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4212- 015- 0000 STATE LOTTERY R,INSTRUCTI 1,625.94-

Total for Object 4212 374.06 1,625.94 .00 2,000.00 .00 

5,000.00 1,436.35 ( 000083)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 3,563.65 

430.43 ( 000084)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 030- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 430.43-

158.83 ( 001295)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 036- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 158.83-

58.48 ( 001756)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 050- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 58.48-

85.70 ( 001429)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 070- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 85.70-

859.60 ( 001682)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 080- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 859.60-

200.00 120.96 ( 000134)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 4310- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 79.04 

1,300.00 ( 000170)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 4310- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 1,300.00 

12,000.00 9,000.00 756.60 ( 000246)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 4310- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 8,243.40 

4,418.81 ( 001729)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 4310- 030- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 4,418.81-

847.62 ( 001741)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 4310- 033- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 847.62-

670.08 ( 001757)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 4310- 036- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 670.08-

143.26 ( 001797)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 4310- 050- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 143.26-

269.50 ( 001711)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 4310- 060- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 269.50-

15,181.00 1,000.00 ( 001678)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 3110- 4310- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,GUIDANCE 1,000.00 

32,500.00 21,853.00 127.06 ( 000301)  62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 0000 STATE LOTTERY R,INSTRUCTI 21,725.94 

73.03 ( 001802)  62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 015- 0000 STATE LOTTERY R,INSTRUCTI 73.03-

409.81 ( 001765)  62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 020- 0000 STATE LOTTERY R,INSTRUCTI 409.81-

4,146.05 ( 001218)  62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 030- 0000 STATE LOTTERY R,INSTRUCTI 4,146.05-

Selection

Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jan  3 2022  3:06PM 

Page 10 of 19

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 75, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Object Digits = 4, Page Break Level = )

075 - Northern United Charter

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=245
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1728
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=472
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1318
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1637
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1798
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1786
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=83
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=84
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1295
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1756
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1429
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1682
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=134
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=170
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=246
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1729
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1757
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1797
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1711
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1678
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1802
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1765
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1218


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
Budget( Al i as)   FD- RESC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT

Fund 62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS     (continued)

1,515.85 ( 001219)  62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 033- 0000 STATE LOTTERY R,INSTRUCTI 1,515.85-

1,338.44 ( 001707)  62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 034- 0000 STATE LOTTERY R,INSTRUCTI 1,338.44-

6,076.67 ( 001329)  62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 036- 0000 STATE LOTTERY R,INSTRUCTI 6,076.67-

267.29 ( 001821)  62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 040- 0000 STATE LOTTERY R,INSTRUCTI 267.29-

2,042.93 ( 001439)  62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 050- 0000 STATE LOTTERY R,INSTRUCTI 2,042.93-

1,459.68 ( 001220)  62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 070- 0000 STATE LOTTERY R,INSTRUCTI 1,459.68-

2,170.91 ( 001272)  62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 080- 0000 STATE LOTTERY R,INSTRUCTI 2,170.91-

460.00 3,019.00 ( 000321)  62- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 0000 EDUCATION PROTE,INSTRUCTI 3,019.00 

10,205.00 205.00 ( 001192)  62- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 0000 TITLE I-BASIC G,INSTRUCTI 205.00 

1,182.22 ( 001274)  62- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 0000 CARES ACT ESSER,INSTRUCTI 1,182.22-

17,846.00 ( 001833)  62- 3214- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 0000 ESSER III 20%,INSTRUCTION 17,846.00 

40,790.00 ( 001836)  62- 3216- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 0000 ELO ESSER II,INSTRUCTION, 40,790.00 

9,360.00 ( 001839)  62- 3217- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 0000 GEER II,INSTRUCTION,MATER 9,360.00 

26,571.00 ( 001842)  62- 3218- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 0000 ELO ESSER III,INSTRUCTION 26,571.00 

45,805.00 ( 001845)  62- 3219- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 0000 ELO ESSER 3 LL,INSTRUCTIO 45,805.00 

1,000.00 220.91 ( 001779)  62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4310- 000- 0000 CHILD NUTRITION,FOOD SERV 779.09 

9,645.00 ( 001846)  62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 0000 LOTTERY - INSTR,INSTRUCTI 9,645.00 

28.66 ( 001793)  62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 033- 0000 LOTTERY - INSTR,INSTRUCTI 28.66-

634.06 ( 001796)  62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 034- 0000 LOTTERY - INSTR,INSTRUCTI 634.06-

959.52 ( 001804)  62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 035- 0000 LOTTERY - INSTR,INSTRUCTI 959.52-

456.65 ( 001778)  62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 036- 0000 LOTTERY - INSTR,INSTRUCTI 456.65-

823.92 ( 001742)  62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 050- 0000 LOTTERY - INSTR,INSTRUCTI 823.92-

133.95 ( 001787)  62- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 080- 0000 LOTTERY - INSTR,INSTRUCTI 133.95-

7,300.00 7,314.44 ( 001235)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1120- 4310- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,RESOURCE 14.44-

100.00 ( 001808)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1130- 4310- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,SUPPLE AI 100.00 

300.00 291.25 ( 001806)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 4310- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,OTHER SPE 8.75 

21,550.00 1,413.17 ( 001730)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTRUCTION 20,136.83 

1,003.00 ( 001631)  62- 7426- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 000 ELO 10%,INSTRUCTION,MATER

9,947.00 ( 001848)  62- 7426- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 0000 ELO 10%,INSTRUCTION,MATER 9,947.00 

633.00 633.00 ( 000527)  62- 9015- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 0000 HUMBOLDT AREA F,INSTRUCTI 633.00 

Total for Object 4310 189,081.31 43,342.69 .00 232,424.00 71,982.00 

350.00 ( 001822)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 4312- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 350.00 

346.95 ( 001724)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 4312- 030- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 346.95-

5,000.00 5,000.00 ( 001350)  62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4312- 000- 0000 STATE LOTTERY R,INSTRUCTI 5,000.00 

Selection

Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jan  3 2022  3:06PM 

Page 11 of 19

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 75, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Object Digits = 4, Page Break Level = )

075 - Northern United Charter

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1219
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1707
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1329
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1821
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1439
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1272
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1192
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1274
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1842
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1779
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1846
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1793
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1796
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1804
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1778
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1742
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1787
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1235
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1806
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1730
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1631
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1848
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=527
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1724
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1350


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
Budget( Al i as)   FD- RESC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT

Fund 62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS     (continued)

197.78 ( 001379)  62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4312- 015- 0000 STATE LOTTERY R,INSTRUCTI 197.78-

1,798.40 ( 001715)  62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4312- 030- 0000 STATE LOTTERY R,INSTRUCTI 1,798.40-

1,000.00 ( 001224)  62- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4312- 000- 0000 CARES ACT ESSER,INSTRUCTI 1,000.00 

1,800.00 1,800.00 ( 001807)  62- 3210- 0- 1110- 2700- 4312- 000- 0000 CARES ACT ESSER,SCHOOL AD

3,126.10 ( 001780)  62- 3212- 0- 1110- 2420- 4312- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,INSTR MEDI 3,126.10-

Total for Object 4312 880.77 7,269.23 .00 8,150.00 5,000.00 

300.00 517.00 ( 000270)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 3110- 4314- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,GUIDANCE 517.00 

8,500.00 8,500.00 ( 001650)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 4314- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTRUCTION 8,500.00 

Total for Object 4314 9,017.00 .00 .00 9,017.00 8,800.00 

2,500.00 59.34 ( 000087)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4351- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 2,440.66 

1,454.78 ( 000088)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4351- 030- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 1,454.78-

539.25 ( 001755)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 4351- 050- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 539.25-

4,000.00 2,308.99 ( 000135)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 4351- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 1,691.01 

293.53 ( 001714)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 4351- 010- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 293.53-

761.43 ( 001731)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 4351- 030- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 761.43-

21.84 ( 001743)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 4351- 033- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 21.84-

458.77 ( 001706)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 4351- 040- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 458.77-

56.09 ( 001263)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 4351- 070- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 56.09-

138.68 ( 001324)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 4351- 080- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 138.68-

1,000.00 2,500.00 2,171.06 ( 000171)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 4351- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 328.94 

44.45 ( 001800)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 4351- 010- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 44.45-

2,200.00 ( 001823)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 4351- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 2,200.00 

1,139.40 ( 001761)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 4351- 050- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 1,139.40-

1,000.00 ( 001485)  62- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 4351- 000- 0000 CARES ACT ESSER,INSTRUCTI 1,000.00 

1,000.00 308.29 ( 001383)  62- 3210- 0- 1192- 2700- 4351- 000- 0000 CARES ACT ESSER,SCHOOL AD 691.71 

Total for Object 4351 3,444.10 9,755.90 .00 13,200.00 1,000.00 

250.00 346.79 ( 001795)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 4364- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 96.79-

3,000.00 500.00 ( 000247)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 4364- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 500.00 

65.43 ( 000452)  62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4364- 000- 0000 CHILD NUTRITION,FOOD SERV 65.43-

Total for Object 4364 337.78 412.22 .00 750.00 3,000.00 

1,000.00 336.05 ( 000195)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 4374- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 663.95 

224.11 ( 001816)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 4374- 030- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 224.11-

476.07 ( 001713)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 4374- 040- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 476.07-

140.37 ( 001690)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 4374- 050- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 140.37-

Selection

Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jan  3 2022  3:06PM 

Page 12 of 19

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 75, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Object Digits = 4, Page Break Level = )

075 - Northern United Charter

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1379
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1715
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1224
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1807
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1780
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=270
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=87
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=88
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=135
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1743
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1706
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1263
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1324
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=171
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1761
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1485
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1383
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1795
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=247
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=452
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=195
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1816
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1690


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
Budget( Al i as)   FD- RESC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT

Fund 62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS     (continued)

238.63 ( 001430)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 4374- 080- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 238.63-

2,000.00 243.90 ( 001278)  62- 3210- 0- 1193- 8100- 4374- 000- 0000 CARES ACT ESSER,PLANT MAI 1,756.10 

55.02-( 001759)  62- 3210- 0- 1193- 8100- 4374- 080- 0000 CARES ACT ESSER,PLANT MAI 55.02 

30,000.00 9,364.00 ( 001672)  62- 3212- 0- 1193- 8100- 4374- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,PLANT MAIN 9,364.00 

Total for Object 4374 10,759.89 1,604.11 .00 12,364.00 30,000.00 

2,000.00 77.56 ( 001552)  62- 3210- 0- 1193- 8100- 4377- 000- 0000 CARES ACT ESSER,PLANT MAI 1,922.44 

1,059.07 ( 001762)  62- 3210- 0- 1193- 8100- 4377- 050- 0000 CARES ACT ESSER,PLANT MAI 1,059.07-

366.28 ( 001760)  62- 3210- 0- 1193- 8100- 4377- 080- 0000 CARES ACT ESSER,PLANT MAI 366.28-

10,000.00 ( 001788)  62- 3212- 0- 1193- 8100- 4377- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,PLANT MAIN 10,000.00 

Total for Object 4377 10,497.09 1,502.91 .00 12,000.00 .00 

4,500.00 310.88 ( 000202)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 4381- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 4,189.12 

95.17 ( 001801)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 4381- 030- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 95.17-

226.09 ( 001691)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 4381- 080- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 226.09-

6,199.00 637.70 ( 001486)  62- 3210- 0- 1193- 8100- 4381- 000- 0000 CARES ACT ESSER,PLANT MAI 5,561.30 

137.88 ( 001799)  62- 3210- 0- 1193- 8100- 4381- 080- 0000 CARES ACT ESSER,PLANT MAI 137.88-

1,598.32 ( 001769)  62- 3210- 0- 1193- 8100- 4381- 100- 0000 CARES ACT ESSER,PLANT MAI 1,598.32-

Total for Object 4381 7,692.96 3,006.04 .00 10,699.00 .00 

25,891.00 ( 001676)  62- 3212- 0- 1193- 8100- 4392- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,PLANT MAIN

Total for Object 4392 .00 .00 .00 .00 25,891.00 

51.30 ( 000137)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 4393- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 51.30-

Total for Object 4393 51.30-51.30 .00 .00 .00 

5,000.00 4,154.00 105.45 ( 000453)  62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4396- 000- 0000 CHILD NUTRITION,FOOD SERV 4,048.55 

Total for Object 4396 4,048.55 105.45 .00 4,154.00 5,000.00 

17,500.00 2,000.00 ( 000248)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 4445- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 2,000.00 

10,000.00 4,498.36 ( 001758)  62- 3210- 0- 1110- 2420- 4445- 000- 0000 CARES ACT ESSER,INSTR MED 5,501.64 

1,400.00 1,341.36 ( 001770)  62- 3210- 0- 1192- 2700- 4445- 000- 0000 CARES ACT ESSER,SCHOOL AD 58.64 

50,000.00 10,000.00 ( 001668)  62- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4445- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,INSTRUCTIO 10,000.00 

Total for Object 4445 17,560.28 5,839.72 .00 23,400.00 67,500.00 

20,000.00 ( 001670)  62- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4450- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,INSTRUCTIO

Total for Object 4450 .00 .00 .00 .00 20,000.00 

5,000.00 2,000.00 ( 001597)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 4453- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 2,000.00 

5,000.00 10,279.35 ( 001693)  62- 3210- 0- 1110- 2420- 4453- 000- 0000 CARES ACT ESSER,INSTR MED 5,279.35-

20,000.00 10,000.00 ( 001669)  62- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 4453- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,INSTRUCTIO 10,000.00 

Selection

Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jan  3 2022  3:06PM 

Page 13 of 19

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 75, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Object Digits = 4, Page Break Level = )

075 - Northern United Charter

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1430
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1278
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1759
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1672
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1552
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1762
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1760
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1788
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1691
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1486
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1799
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1769
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1676
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=137
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=453
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=248
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1758
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1770
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1668
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1670
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1597
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1693
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1669


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  4453

Fund 62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS     (continued)

Total for Object 4453 6,720.65 10,279.35 .00 17,000.00 25,000.00 

1,500.00 880.13 ( 001716)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 2420- 4459- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTR MEDIA 619.87 

Total for Object 4459 619.87 880.13 .00 1,500.00 .00 

12,000.00 ( 001671)  62- 3212- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,FOOD SERVI

10,409.00 19,875.00 15,377.09 ( 000454)  62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000 CHILD NUTRITION,FOOD SERV 4,497.91 

3,000.00 3,000.00 79.12 ( 001649)  62- 7425- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,FOOD SERVIC 2,920.88 

Total for Object 4710 7,418.79 15,456.21 .00 22,875.00 25,409.00 

4,500.00 ( 001679)  62- 0001- 0- 0000- 3700- 4720- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,FOOD SERV

Total for Object 4720 .00 .00 .00 .00 4,500.00 

1,500.00 750.00 78.18 ( 000058)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5201- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA 671.82 

1,500.00 3,000.00 558.88 ( 000094)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5201- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 2,441.12 

7,500.00 1,500.00 ( 000249)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 5201- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 1,500.00 

2,500.00 1,500.00 157.36 ( 000271)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 3110- 5201- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,GUIDANCE 1,342.64 

3,000.00 ( 001826)  62- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 5201- 000- 0000 CARES ACT ESSER,INSTRUCTI 3,000.00 

35.00 34.72 ( 001763)  62- 3210- 0- 1192- 2700- 5201- 000- 0000 CARES ACT ESSER,SCHOOL AD .28 

1,500.00 1,500.00 ( 001592)  62- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 5201- 000- 0000 TITLE II TEACHE,INSTRUCTI 1,500.00 

350.00 83.17 ( 001764)  62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5201- 000- 0000 CHILD NUTRITION,FOOD SERV 266.83 

2,759.00 1,000.00 723.19 ( 001319)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1120- 5201- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,RESOURCE 276.81 

300.00 ( 001810)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1130- 5201- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,SUPPLE AI 300.00 

500.00 269.36 ( 001809)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 5201- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,OTHER SPE 230.64 

241.92 ( 000505)  62- 6500- 0- 5770- 1120- 5201- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,RESOURCE 241.92-

1,117.00 1,117.00 839.44 ( 001635)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 5201- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTRUCTION 277.56 

Total for Object 5201 11,565.78 2,986.22 .00 14,552.00 18,376.00 

4,000.00 4,000.00 ( 001652)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 5202- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTRUCTION 4,000.00 

Total for Object 5202 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

1,000.00 ( 001751)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5205- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 1,000.00 

4,000.00 4,000.00 1,650.85 ( 001653)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 5205- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTRUCTION 2,349.15 

Total for Object 5205 3,349.15 1,650.85 .00 5,000.00 4,000.00 

2,500.00 750.00 30.00 ( 001549)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5207- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA 720.00 

2,250.00 1,000.00 ( 000095)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5207- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 1,000.00 

5,000.00 1,500.00 ( 000250)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 5207- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 1,500.00 

5,000.00 1,500.00 ( 000272)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 3110- 5207- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,GUIDANCE 1,500.00 

200.00 ( 001869)  62- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 5207- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,INSTRUCTIO 200.00-

2,250.00 2,250.00 ( 000383)  62- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 5207- 000- 0000 TITLE II TEACHE,INSTRUCTI 2,250.00 

Selection

Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jan  3 2022  3:06PM 

Page 14 of 19

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 75, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Object Digits = 4, Page Break Level = )

075 - Northern United Charter

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1716
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1671
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=454
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1649
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1679
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=58
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=94
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=249
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=271
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1592
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1764
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1319
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=505
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1635
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1549
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=95
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=250
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=272
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1869
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=383


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
Budget( Al i as)   FD- RESC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT

Fund 62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS     (continued)

300.00 179.00 ( 001803)  62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5207- 000- 0000 CHILD NUTRITION,FOOD SERV 121.00 

365.00 365.00 ( 001630)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1120- 5207- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,RESOURCE

1,000.00 1,000.00 4,851.90 ( 001644)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 5207- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTRUCTION 3,851.90-

Total for Object 5207 3,039.10 5,625.90 .00 8,665.00 18,000.00 

1,000.00 750.00 ( 000059)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5209- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA 750.00 

2,250.00 1,000.00 ( 000096)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5209- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 1,000.00 

5,000.00 1,500.00 ( 000251)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 5209- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 1,500.00 

5,000.00 1,500.00 ( 000273)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 3110- 5209- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,GUIDANCE 1,500.00 

2,250.00 2,250.00 ( 001593)  62- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 5209- 000- 0000 TITLE II TEACHE,INSTRUCTI 2,250.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 7,719.44 ( 001651)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 5209- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTRUCTION 2,719.44-

Total for Object 5209 4,280.56 7,719.44 .00 12,000.00 20,500.00 

3,000.00 1,000.00 500.00 ( 000252)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 5261- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 500.00 

250.00 250.00 ( 001636)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 5261- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTRUCTION 250.00 

Total for Object 5261 750.00 500.00 .00 1,250.00 3,250.00 

500.00 2,836.19 ( 000060)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5300- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA 2,336.19-

500.00 24.00 ( 000141)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5300- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 476.00 

17,750.00 17,608.00 ( 001817)  62- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 5300- 000- 0000 CARES ACT ESSER,INSTRUCTI 142.00 

4,481.00 1,000.00 ( 001698)  62- 4035- 0- 1110- 1000- 5300- 000- 0000 TITLE II TEACHE,INSTRUCTI 3,481.00 

2,000.00 1,028.00 ( 001794)  62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5300- 000- 0000 CHILD NUTRITION,FOOD SERV 972.00 

6,400.00 6,400.00 ( 001645)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 5300- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTRUCTION 6,400.00 

90.00 ( 001701)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 2420- 5300- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTR MEDIA 90.00-

Total for Object 5300 9,044.81 22,586.19 .00 31,631.00 6,400.00 

30,076.00 30,075.28 ( 000061)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5450- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA .72 

30,500.00 30,500.00 ( 000205)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 5450- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 30,500.00 

Total for Object 5450 30,500.72 30,075.28 .00 60,576.00 30,500.00 

4,800.00 4,800.00 ( 000206)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 5500- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 4,800.00 

2,000.00 ( 001268)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 5500- 040- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 2,000.00-

Total for Object 5500 2,800.00 2,000.00 .00 4,800.00 4,800.00 

750.00 ( 000207)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 5510- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE

Total for Object 5510 .00 .00 .00 .00 750.00 

1,000.00 ( 001824)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 5512- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 1,000.00 

139.75 ( 001683)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 5512- 080- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 139.75-

Total for Object 5512 860.25 139.75 .00 1,000.00 .00 

15,000.00 5,000.00 2,719.53 ( 000208)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 5520- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 2,280.47 

Selection

Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jan  3 2022  3:06PM 

Page 15 of 19

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 75, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Object Digits = 4, Page Break Level = )

075 - Northern United Charter

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1803
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1630
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1644
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=59
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=96
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=251
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=273
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1593
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=252
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1636
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=60
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=141
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1698
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1794
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1645
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=61
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=205
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=206
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1268
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=207
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1683
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=208


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
Budget( Al i as)   FD- RESC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT

Fund 62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS     (continued)

1,366.81 ( 001402)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 5520- 030- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 1,366.81-

506.58 ( 000209)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 5520- 050- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 506.58-

74.26 ( 001431)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 5520- 080- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 74.26-

Total for Object 5520 332.82 4,667.18 .00 5,000.00 15,000.00 

2,100.00 2,100.00 ( 000210)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 5530- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 2,100.00 

1,071.90 ( 001215)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 5530- 030- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 1,071.90-

834.63 ( 000212)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 5530- 050- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 834.63-

Total for Object 5530 193.47 1,906.53 .00 2,100.00 2,100.00 

3,500.00 2,000.00 233.44 ( 000214)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 5560- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 1,766.56 

829.01 ( 001216)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 5560- 030- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 829.01-

350.16 ( 001327)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 5560- 040- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 350.16-

25.94 ( 001820)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 5560- 080- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 25.94-

Total for Object 5560 561.45 1,438.55 .00 2,000.00 3,500.00 

500.00 250.00 20.00 ( 001269)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 5565- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 230.00 

Total for Object 5565 230.00 20.00 .00 250.00 500.00 

94.00 ( 001825)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 5610- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 94.00 

94.00 ( 001819)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 5610- 080- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 94.00-

Total for Object 5610 .00 94.00 .00 94.00 .00 

261,456.00 107,340.00 34,728.00 ( 000221)  62- 0000- 0- 1195- 8700- 5612- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,FACILITIES R 72,612.00 

30,000.00 ( 001328)  62- 0000- 0- 1195- 8700- 5612- 030- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,FACILITIES R 30,000.00-

21,400.00 ( 001433)  62- 0000- 0- 1195- 8700- 5612- 040- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,FACILITIES R 21,400.00-

22,800.00 ( 001297)  62- 0000- 0- 1195- 8700- 5612- 050- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,FACILITIES R 22,800.00-

19,000.00 ( 001243)  62- 0000- 0- 1195- 8700- 5612- 060- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,FACILITIES R 19,000.00-

150,616.00 5,788.00 ( 001853)  62- 3213- 0- 1195- 8700- 5612- 000- 0000 ESSER III 80%,FACILITIES 144,828.00 

5,000.00 ( 001865)  62- 3213- 0- 1195- 8700- 5612- 030- 0000 ESSER III 80%,FACILITIES 5,000.00-

9,013.05 ( 001867)  62- 3213- 0- 1195- 8700- 5612- 040- 0000 ESSER III 80%,FACILITIES 9,013.05-

3,800.00 ( 001866)  62- 3213- 0- 1195- 8700- 5612- 050- 0000 ESSER III 80%,FACILITIES 3,800.00-

2,500.00 ( 001864)  62- 3213- 0- 1195- 8700- 5612- 060- 0000 ESSER III 80%,FACILITIES 2,500.00-

Total for Object 5612 103,926.95 154,029.05 .00 257,956.00 261,456.00 

2,500.00 2,500.00 ( 000142)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5623- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 2,500.00 

1,280.96 ( 001213)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5623- 080- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 1,280.96-

2,000.00 ( 001478)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 5623- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN

86.80 ( 001190)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 5623- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 86.80-

Total for Object 5623 1,132.24 1,367.76 .00 2,500.00 4,500.00 

Selection

Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jan  3 2022  3:06PM 

Page 16 of 19

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 75, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Object Digits = 4, Page Break Level = )

075 - Northern United Charter

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=209
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1431
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=210
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=214
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1216
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1327
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1269
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1328
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1433
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1297
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1243
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1853
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1865
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1867
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1866
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1864
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1213
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1478
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1190


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
Budget( Al i as)   FD- RESC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT

Fund 62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS     (continued)

500.00 ( 000100)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5637- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 500.00 

300.17 ( 001345)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5637- 050- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 300.17-

3,500.00 3,500.00 1,550.92 ( 000143)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5637- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 1,949.08 

594.00 ( 001325)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5637- 040- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 594.00-

12,500.00 8,000.00 5,402.22 ( 000178)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 5637- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 2,597.78 

97.50 ( 001818)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 5637- 080- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 97.50-

Total for Object 5637 4,055.19 7,944.81 .00 12,000.00 16,000.00 

200.00 200.00 ( 000062)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5800- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA 200.00 

35,200.00 5,000.00 ( 000101)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 5,000.00 

1,190.00 ( 001346)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 036- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 1,190.00-

2,400.00 ( 001767)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 070- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 2,400.00-

3,223.00 3,222.16 ( 000125)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 5800- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTR MEDIA/ .84 

250.00 203.20 ( 000144)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5800- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 46.80 

1,500.00 7,000.00 6,055.62 ( 000179)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 5800- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 944.38 

1,075.98 ( 001376)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 5800- 080- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 1,075.98-

2,500.00 3,000.00 1,703.68 ( 000217)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 5800- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 1,296.32 

657.00 ( 001546)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 5800- 040- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 657.00-

197.00 ( 000220)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 5800- 050- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 197.00-

373.33 ( 001270)  62- 0000- 0- 1193- 8100- 5800- 080- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,PLANT MAINTE 373.33-

15,500.00 2,000.00 5,858.00 ( 000253)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 5800- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 3,858.00-

398.00 ( 001727)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 5800- 040- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 398.00-

24,100.00 24,100.00 11,864.72 ( 000302)  62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 000- 0000 STATE LOTTERY R,INSTRUCTI 12,235.28 

500.00 ( 001791)  62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 036- 0000 STATE LOTTERY R,INSTRUCTI 500.00-

1,000.00 199.80 ( 001225)  62- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 000- 0000 CARES ACT ESSER,INSTRUCTI 800.20 

199.00 ( 001771)  62- 3210- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 040- 0000 CARES ACT ESSER,INSTRUCTI 199.00-

90,000.00 949.00 6,250.00 ( 001610)  62- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 000- 0000 CARES ESSER II,INSTRUCTIO 5,301.00-

6,250.00 ( 001723)  62- 3212- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 040- 0000 CARES ESSER II,INSTRUCTIO 6,250.00-

6,624.00 6,624.00 ( 001417)  62- 4126- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 000- 0000 RURAL & LOW INC,INSTRUCTI 6,624.00 

450.00 100.00 95.00 ( 001341)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1120- 5800- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,RESOURCE 5.00 

36,000.00 1,000.00 ( 001237)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 1190- 5800- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,OTHER SPE 1,000.00 

4,000.00 4,000.00 26,931.00 ( 001646)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 000- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTRUCTION 22,931.00-

150.00 ( 001792)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 033- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTRUCTION 150.00-

50.00 ( 001768)  62- 7425- 0- 1110- 1000- 5800- 090- 0000 ELO AFTER 10%,INSTRUCTION 50.00-

Total for Object 5800 17,377.49-75,823.49 .00 58,446.00 216,074.00 

Selection

Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jan  3 2022  3:06PM 

Page 17 of 19

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 75, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Object Digits = 4, Page Break Level = )

075 - Northern United Charter

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1345
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=143
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1325
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=178
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1818
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=62
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1346
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1767
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=125
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=144
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=179
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1376
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=217
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1546
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1270
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=253
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1727
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1791
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1225
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1771
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1610
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1723
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1417
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1341
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1237
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1792
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1768


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
Budget( Al i as)   FD- RESC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT

Fund 62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS     (continued)

500.00 100.00 ( 000105)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5801- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 400.00 

Total for Object 5801 400.00 100.00 .00 500.00 .00 

96.40 ( 000107)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5805- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 96.40-

1,000.00 50.00 ( 000180)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 5805- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 50.00 

1,000.00 1,000.00 ( 001611)  62- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 5805- 000- 0000 STATE LOTTERY R,INSTRUCTI 1,000.00 

6.40 ( 001870)  62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5805- 000- 0000 CHILD NUTRITION,FOOD SERV 6.40-

Total for Object 5805 947.20 102.80 .00 1,050.00 2,000.00 

6,656.00 5,814.00 3,742.00 ( 000384)  62- 4035- 0- 1110- 2150- 5811- 000- 0000 TITLE II TEACHE,INSTR ADM 2,072.00 

Total for Object 5811 2,072.00 3,742.00 .00 5,814.00 6,656.00 

6,795.00 3,295.00 ( 001598)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2420- 5812- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTR MEDIA/ 3,295.00 

Total for Object 5812 3,295.00 .00 .00 3,295.00 6,795.00 

195.00 ( 000063)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5819- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA 195.00-

23,750.00 500.00 ( 000110)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5819- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 500.00 

17,500.00 17,500.00 ( 001599)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 5819- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 17,500.00 

4,979.00 2,624.00 ( 000371)  62- 3310- 0- 5760- 3140- 5819- 000- 0000 SP ED-IDEA BAS,HEALTH SER 2,624.00 

5,050.00 5,050.00 50.61 ( 001342)  62- 6500- 0- 5760- 3140- 5819- 000- 0000 SPECIAL EDUCATI,HEALTH SE 4,999.39 

Total for Object 5819 25,428.39 245.61 .00 25,674.00 51,279.00 

13,500.00 11,200.00 ( 000064)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5822- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA 2,300.00 

Total for Object 5822 2,300.00 11,200.00 .00 13,500.00 .00 

2,000.00 6,918.46 ( 001185)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5823- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA 4,918.46-

Total for Object 5823 4,918.46-6,918.46 .00 2,000.00 .00 

1,000.00 6,250.00 4,885.45 ( 000181)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 5831- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 1,364.55 

Total for Object 5831 1,364.55 4,885.45 .00 6,250.00 1,000.00 

20,000.00 9,500.00 ( 000066)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7700- 5845- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,DATA PROCESS 9,500.00 

Total for Object 5845 9,500.00 .00 .00 9,500.00 20,000.00 

250.00 177.00 ( 000146)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5861- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 73.00 

400.00 320.00 ( 000182)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 5861- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 80.00 

Total for Object 5861 153.00 497.00 .00 650.00 .00 

50.00 .24 ( 000065)  62- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5881- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,OTHER GENERA 49.76 

4,500.00 250.00 ( 000254)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 5881- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 250.00 

Total for Object 5881 299.76 .24 .00 300.00 4,500.00 

1,500.00 466.00 ( 001781)  62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5884- 000- 0000 CHILD NUTRITION,FOOD SERV 1,034.00 

Total for Object 5884 1,034.00 466.00 .00 1,500.00 .00 

Selection

Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jan  3 2022  3:06PM 

Page 18 of 19

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 75, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Object Digits = 4, Page Break Level = )

075 - Northern United Charter

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=107
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=180
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1611
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=384
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=63
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1599
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=371
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1342
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=64
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1185
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=181
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=66
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=146
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=182
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=65
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=254
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1781


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2021/22Balances through December (06)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
Budget( Al i as)   FD- RESC- Y- GOAL- FUNC- OBJT- SCH- MGMT

Fund 62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS     (continued)

813.00 514.00 ( 000539)  62- 9030- 0- 1110- 1000- 5885- 000- 0000 MVCS-OGA,INSTRUCTION,STUD 514.00 

Total for Object 5885 514.00 .00 .00 514.00 813.00 

2,000.00 ( 000112)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5909- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 2,000.00 

7,000.00 16,658.36 ( 000148)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5909- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 9,658.36-

1,125.72 ( 001347)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5909- 030- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 1,125.72-

2,654.17 ( 000149)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5909- 050- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 2,654.17-

121.68 ( 001374)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5909- 080- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 121.68-

5,000.00 2,754.92 ( 000185)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 5909- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 2,245.08 

Total for Object 5909 9,314.85-23,314.85 .00 14,000.00 .00 

120.00 ( 000150)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5922- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 120.00 

727.50 ( 001266)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5922- 080- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 727.50-

500.00 500.00 ( 000255)  62- 0001- 0- 1500- 1000- 5922- 000- 0000 SUPPLEMENTAL/CO,INSTRUCTI 500.00 

Total for Object 5922 107.50-727.50 .00 620.00 500.00 

55.20 ( 000114)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 1000- 5950- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,INSTRUCTION, 55.20-

1,550.00 753.18 ( 000151)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5950- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 796.82 

74.96 ( 001214)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5950- 033- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 74.96-

65.02 ( 001375)  62- 0000- 0- 1110- 2700- 5950- 080- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 65.02-

1,000.00 4,000.00 3,495.59 ( 000188)  62- 0000- 0- 1192- 2700- 5950- 000- 0000 UNRESTRICTED,SCHOOL ADMIN 504.41 

1,000.00 425.68 ( 001766)  62- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5950- 000- 0000 CHILD NUTRITION,FOOD SERV 574.32 

Total for Object 5950 1,680.37 4,869.63 .00 6,550.00 1,000.00 

Total for Expense Accounts 910,447.55 2,304,001.78 2,037,392.67 5,251,842.00 5,497,675.00 

Total for Org 075 and Fund CHARTER SCHOOLS

Budgeted

Starting Balance + Revenues - Encumbrances - Expenditures = Calculated Ending Balance

Actuals 1,772,402.13 2,037,392.67 2,304,001.78 2,568,992.32-

408,594.00 5,251,842.00 5,660,436.00 

.00 

Selection

Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jan  3 2022  3:06PM 

Page 19 of 19

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 75, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2022, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Object = 1-8, Object Digits = 4, Page Break Level = )

075 - Northern United Charter

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=539
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=112
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=148
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1347
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=149
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=185
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=150
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1266
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=255
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=114
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=151
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1214
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1375
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=188
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=144597&p2=75&p3=1766


Agenda Item 7.

REPORTS

Subject:

7.3 Director’s Report

Action Requested:

Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:

None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda Item 7.

REPORTS

Subject:

7.4 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Report

Action Requested:

Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month staff will give an update on NU-HCS events and programs. Please see attached.

Fiscal Implications:

None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rebekah Davis, Julie Smith



Humboldt Regional Director Board Report
1-13-21

What’s happening Schoolwide?
A. Upcoming Events

a. National School Choice Week- January 24-28
B. Professional Developments Happening

a. Renaissance Learning STAR Math- January 7
b. CAASPP and WASC- January 28

What’s happening at Individual Learning Centers that is Newsworthy?
A. Rebekah’s 7th grade AVID class’ end-of-the-month STEM Challenge- The

Great Paper Chain Challenge.  They had to build the longest paper chain
with only 2 pieces of paper.  Team #2 won!!

B. A grandfather of students at CLC surprised the students with a visit from
Santa before break.



C. CLC’s Student Council planned Winter Spirit Week for the week before break.



D. Judy Fraser sent these photos and reports on the Hydroponics class & ORBE.

For ORBE, after going over group rights, there were cards laid out for student selection
based on personal connection to foster ownership of particular rights.
Then, Bal a vis X - Sand Bag toss solo and with a partner; led to circle bag hand off and
sustaining focus. Students' (and adults) focus on Auditory, bilateral coordination,
rhythm.

The Hydroponics class is at the Redwood Acres HCOE greenhouse which is a fully
hydroponic operation (no soil) and grows for many restaurants in and around the
Eureka/Arcata area. This is an a-g course and the students enrolled help harvest, clean,
weigh and set up for new planting.

E. ORBE report from Shane Harmon:

The ORBE program finished the 1st cycle with cohort 3 last month, and it was a
very successful group. Students came from the ALC, ELC, as well as IS
homeschooled students. This cohort was highly responsive and engaged with the
curriculum that was presented and had plenty of positive discussions on building
the protective factors of resilience. We had lessons on Anxiety management,
Maintaining Positive Conversations, as well as the Components of Self-Esteem.
This group was made up of 9-12 grade students who displayed a strong cohesive
connection with each other that fostered respect and patience. They had some
personal strength-building experiences with hiking in the Me’lel’ Dunes, indoor
rock climbing, walking in the Arcata Marsh, as well as a wonderful ceramics
lesson at the ALC led by one of the ORBE participants.
Cycle 2 officially starts Friday, January, 7th with cohort 1 and we are looking
forward to returning to working with these students from the ELC. We have some
interesting sessions planned that include a cooking class with a local chef as well
as an artistic expression therapy workshop with Laura Phelan-Shahin , who has
had a session with the ELC students last month. This session will take place at



Sue-Meg Park. Some of the lessons we will be focusing on are Self-Regulation
skills, Intent Versus Impact, Choices for Handling Challenges, as well as
Empathy, and Perspective Taking. I look forward to sharing how we are
progressing with this new cycle of the ORBE program.



Agenda Item 7.

REPORTS

Subject:

7.5 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Report

Action Requested:

Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month staff will give an update on NU-SCS events and programs. Please see attached.

Fiscal Implications:

None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller



NU-SCS January Board Report 2021-22

Mt Shasta Learning Center

Michelle Andras:
In December we studied magnets in science, winter holidays in social studies, and are
learning how to write a fictional narrative that includes facts from articles about ants. We
also studied snowflakes and identified them by shape, such as stellar dendrite. In
January we will write our ant narratives and start to learn about and write poetry. Sixth
grade students are learning algebra, fifth graders are multiplying decimals, and fourth
grade students are multiplying double digits. We will also have a field trip in January to
the Nordic Center to ski and learn about snow science.

Paul Moore:
4th Graders are currently learning about the Mexican War for Independence and how
that changed California from Spanish to Mexican control. This closed the missions and
led to the formation of ranchos through land grants. Some of these ranchos later turned
into large California cities such as San Francisco. In math, the students are learning to
multiply 2 digit numbers by 2 digit numbers using area models, partial products, and
properties of operations. In English, the students are currently writing a fictional
narrative about ants.

Maria Jimenez:
This month we are going to work with "matemáticas" during Spanish class. There are
activities to review the numbers in both languages. At the end of the mini lesson,
students will be able to identify, compare and practice numerical quantities in the target
language.

Yreka Learning Center:

Elizabeth Clause:
For the month of November, the K-3 students have been exploring different types of
weather and learning about cloud formations by combining fiction and informational text
in literature and science. They have their own ideas in response to literature, created
cloud charts using construction paper, cotton balls, and labels, and made entries about
clouds in their science journals. We ended the month with Math Day, which focused on
counting skills and number writing for the younger students which included making
calendars, and completing a counting activity with stickers in their math journals. The
2-3 students completed a sticker activity using ten frames in their math journals, and
enjoyed a variety of math dice games focusing on addition and comparing numbers.



Kate O’Brien:
Before break CTE Agriculture helped out at the Yreka Food Bank, putting together
holiday boxes.

Going into Learning Period 5, we're working with a food sustainability program and
online game called Journey 2050, where we'll learn about the challenges of feeding a
world with 10 billion people, which will be the case in 2050.

In elementary science we are learning about Earth, our Moon and other planets. Here
are some photos of the moon phase cookie project:



Colleen Allen:
In AVID middle school (7/8th grade) we are learning how to do philosophical chairs and discussing the
pros and cons and if we agree or disagree with GE foods and GMO.

In AVID highschool we are learning about the growth mindset theory and simultaneously learning about
team work. We will be doing a growth mindset escape room soon. And this week, we did a challenge on
which team could build the taller tower out of noodles and marshmallows. Also this month Wendy will be
zooming with our class to talk about the benefits of filling out the FAFSA. Lastly for this month, the AVID
class will be hosting for the highschool a career night at the end of January.

Yreka Learning Center students of the month for LP4.
Winners received a gift certificate for a local ice cream shop!



Agenda Item 7.

REPORTS

Subject:

7.6 Board Report

Action Requested:

Information

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month the Board may give a report related to the governance of the schools.

Fiscal Implications:

None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox



Agenda Item 8.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:

8.1 Childhood Vaccination Requirements and In-Person Instructional Opportunities

Action Requested:

None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

With the Governor’s announcement regarding a COVID-19 vaccination mandate for students, we should

examine our current vaccination practices.  SB277, SB276 and SB714 are laws that guide our current

practices regarding student vaccinations, exemptions and in-person participation.

Fiscal Implications:

None at this time

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda Item 8.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Subject:

8.2 Administrative Policy Handbook - First Reading

Action Requested:

None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The NUCS Policy and Procedures Handbook was reviewed by our lawyers and separated into Student,

Employee and Administrative policies.  This is a first reading of the Administrative policies.

Fiscal Implications:

None at this time

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



 

 

 

 

 

Northern United Charter Schools 

Administrative Policy Handbook 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
A-1 Bids Policy………………………………………………………………………..2 

A-2 Budget Management Policy………………………………………………..……9 

A-3 Emergency School Closure Policy……………………………………………..15 

A-4 Equipment Management Policy………………………………………………..16 

A-5 Financial Reports and Accountability Policy…………………………….…...18 

A-6 Food Service Operations Policy..........................................................................24 

A-7 Inventory Management Policy………………………………………………....27 

A-8 Food Service Code of Conduct Policy………………………………………....29 

A-9 Nutrition Program Complaint Procedure………………………………….…30 

A-10 Meal Counting and Collection Policy………………………………………….31 

A-11 Procurement Procedures……………………………………………………….36 

A-12 Special Dietary Needs Policy……………………………………………………46 

A-13  Sale and Disposal of Books, Equipment and Supplies Policy…………………48 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



A-01  Bids Policy  
Adopted on 03/19/2020 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors is committed to promoting public 
accountability and ensuring prudent use of public funds. When leasing, purchasing, or 
contracting for equipment, materials, supplies, or services for the Charter School, including when 
contracting for public projects involving Charter School facilities, the Northern United Charter 
Schools’ Board of Directors shall explore lawful opportunities to obtain the greatest possible 
value for its expenditure of public funds. When required by law, or if the Board of Directors 
determines that it is in the best interest of the Charter School, such contracts shall be made using 
competitive bidding. 

No work, project, service, or purchase shall be split or separated into smaller work orders or 
projects for the purpose of evading legal requirements for competitive bidding.  

The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall establish 
comprehensive bidding procedures for the Charter School in accordance with law. The 
procedures shall include a process for advertising bids, instructions and timelines for submitting 
and opening bids, and other relevant requirements.  

For award of contracts which, by law or Northern United Charter Schools Board policy, require 
prequalification, the procedures shall identify a uniform system for rating bidders on the basis of 
a completed questionnaire and financial statements. 

When calling for bids, the Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall 
ensure that the bid specifications clearly describe in appropriate detail the quality, delivery, and 
service required and include all information which the School knows, or has in its possession, 
that is relevant to the work to be performed or that may impact the cost of performing the work. 

Except as authorized by law, contracts shall be let to the lowest responsible bidder who shall 
give such security as the Board of Directors requires, or else all bids shall be rejected. (Public 
Contract Code 20111)  

When the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors has determined that it is in the 
best interest of the Charter School, the Northern United Charter Schools may piggyback onto the 
contract of another public agency or corporation to lease or purchase any personal property to the 
extent authorized by law. 

Advertise and Competitive Bids  

Northern United Charter Schools shall advertise for any of the following:  

• A public project contract that involves an expenditure of $15,000 or more, including a 
contract for construction, reconstruction, erection, alteration, renovation, improvement, 
painting, repainting, demolition, or repair work involving a Charter School owned, 
leased, or operated facility. 



• A contract that exceeds the amount specified in law, as annually adjusted by the 
Superintendent of Public Instruction, for any of the following: 

o The purchase of equipment, materials, or supplies to be furnished, sold, or leased to 
Northern United Charter Schools. 

o Services, not including construction services or special services and advice in 
accounting, financial, legal, or administrative matters. 

o Repairs that are not a public project, including maintenance. 
Maintenance means routine, recurring, and usual work for preserving, protecting, and keeping 
the Charter School facility operating in a safe, efficient, and continually usable condition for the 
intended purpose for which it was designed, improved, constructed, altered, or repaired. 
Maintenance includes, but is not limited to, carpentry, electrical, plumbing, glazing, and other 
craft work designed to preserve the facility, as well as repairs, cleaning, and other operations on 
machinery and other permanently attached equipment. Maintenance does not include painting, 
repainting, or decorating other than touchup, or among other types of work, janitorial or 
custodial services and protection provided by security forces. 

Instructions and Procedures for Advertised Bids 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall call for bids by placing 
a notice at least once a week for two weeks in a local newspaper of general circulation published 
in the School, or if no such newspaper exists, then in some newspaper of general circulation that 
is circulated in the county. The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee 
also may post the notice on the Charter School's web site or through an electronic portal. The 
notice shall state the work to be done or materials or supplies to be furnished and the time and 
place and web site where bids will be opened. 

The notice shall contain the time, date, and location of any mandatory prebid conference, site 
visit, or meeting and details regarding when and where project documents, including the final 
plan and specifications, are available. Any such mandatory visit or meeting shall occur not less 
than five calendar days after the publication of the initial notice. 

Bid Instructions and specifications shall include the following requirements and information: 

• All bidders shall certify in writing the minimum, if not exact, percentage of post-
consumer materials in products, materials, goods, or supplies offered or sold. 

• All bids for construction work shall be presented under sealed cover. Northern United 
Charter Schools may accept a bid that has been submitted electronically or on paper.  

The bid shall be accompanied by a form of bidder’s security, including either cash, a cashier’s 
check payable to the Charter School, a certified check made payable to the Charter School, or a 
bidder's bond executed by an admitted surety insurer and made payable to the Charter School. 
The security of unsuccessful bidders shall be returned in a reasonable period of time, but in no 
event later than 60 days after the bid is awarded. When a standardized proposal form is provided 
by the School, bids not presented on the standard form shall be disregarded.  



• Bids shall not be accepted after the advertised bid opening time, regardless of whether the 
bids are actually opened at that time.  

• When two or more identical lowest or highest bids are received, the Northern United 
Charter Schools’ Board of Directors may determine by lot which bid shall be accepted.  

• If Northern United Charter Schools requires that the bid include prices for items that may 
be added to or deducted from the scope of work in the contract, the bid solicitation shall 
specify which one of the following methods will be used to determine the lowest bid. In 
the absence of such a specification, only the method provided in item #6a below shall be 
used. (Public Contract Code 20103.8) 

o The lowest bid shall be the lowest total of the bid prices on the base contract 
without consideration of the prices on the additive or deductive items. 

o The lowest bid shall be the lowest total of the bid prices on the base contract 
and those additive or deductive items that were specifically identified in the bid 
solicitation as being used for the purpose of determining the lowest bid price. 

o The lowest bid shall be the lowest total of the bid prices on the base contract 
and those additive or deductive items that, when taken in order from a 
specifically identified list of those items in the solicitation, and added to or 
subtracted from the base contract, are less than or equal to a funding amount 
publicly disclosed by the School before the first bid is opened. 
 

The lowest bid shall be determined in a manner that prevents any information that would identify 
any of the bidders or proposed subcontractors or suppliers from being revealed to Northern 
United Charter Schools before the ranking of all bidders from lowest to highest has been 
determined.  

• In determining the lowest bid, Northern United Charter Schools shall consider only 
responsive bids that conform to bid specifications and are submitted by responsible 
bidders who have demonstrated trustworthiness, quality, fitness, capacity, and 
experience to satisfactorily perform the public works contract. 

o When a bid is determined to be nonresponsive, the Northern United Charter 
Schools’ School Director or designee shall notify the bidder and give him/her 
an opportunity to respond to the determination. 

o When the lowest bidder is determined to be non-responsible, the Northern 
United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall notify the bidder of 
his/her right to present evidence of his/her responsibility at a hearing before the 
Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors. 

• After being opened, all submitted bids become public records pursuant to Government 
Code 6252 and shall be made available for public review pursuant to law and Board 
policy. 

 

 



Prequalification Procedure  

When required by law or the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors, the Northern 
United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall establish a uniform system for rating 
bidders on the basis of completed questionnaires and financial statements in order to determine 
the size of contracts on which each bidder is qualified to bid. For this purpose, the Northern 
United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall furnish prospective bidders a 
standardized prequalification questionnaire and financial record which, when completed, shall 
indicate a bidder's statement of financial ability and experience in performing public works. The 
bidder's information shall be verified under oath in the manner in which civil law pleadings are 
verified. The questionnaires and financial statements shall not be public records and shall not be 
open to public inspection.  
When any public project involves an expenditure of $1,000,000 or more and is funded or 
reimbursed wholly or partly by the School Facilities Program funds or other future state school 
bond, Northern United Charter Schools shall prequalify prospective bidders either quarterly or 
annually. The prequalification shall be valid for one year and the following requirements shall 
apply:  

• Prospective bidders, including, but not limited to, prime, general engineering, and 
general building contractors and electrical, mechanical, and plumbing subcontractors, as 
defined in Public Contract Code 4113 or Business and Professions Code 7056 or 7057, 
as applicable, shall submit a standardized questionnaire and financial statement 10 or 
more business days, as determined by the School, before the date fixed for the public 
opening of sealed bids. 

• Prospective bidders shall be prequalified by Northern United Charter Schools five or 
more business days, as determined by the School, before the date fixed for the public 
opening of sealed bids. 

If the project includes electrical, mechanical, or plumbing components that will be performed by 
electrical, mechanical, or plumbing contractors, the Northern United Charter Schools’ School 
Director or designee shall make available to all bidders a list of prequalified general contractors 
and electrical, mechanical, and plumbing subcontractors five or more business days, as 
determined by Northern United Charter Schools, before the date fixed for the public opening of 
sealed bids.  

For all other contracts requiring competitive bidding, Northern United Charters Schools may 
establish a procedure for prequalifying bidders on a quarterly basis and may authorize that 
prequalification be considered valid for up to one calendar year following the date of the initial 
prequalification. Prospective bidders for such contracts shall submit the questionnaire and 
financial statement at least five days before the date fixed for public opening of sealed bids and 
shall be prequalified by the School at least one day before the fixed bid-opening date. 

 

 



Award of Contract  

Northern United Charter Schools shall award each contract to the lowest responsible bidder, 
except in the following circumstances: 

When the contract is for the procurement and/or maintenance of electronic data processing 
systems and supporting software, in which case the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of 
Directors may contract with any one of the three lowest responsible bidders. 

When the contract is for any transportation service which involves an expenditure of more than 
$10,000 and which will be made with any person or corporation other than a common carrier, 
municipally owned transit system or a parent/guardian of a student who is to be transported, in 
which case the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors may contract with other 
than the lowest bidder. 

When the contract is one for which the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors has 
established goals and requirements relating to participation of disabled veteran or small business 
enterprises in accordance with Public Contract Code 2000-2002, in which case the Board may 
contract with the lowest responsible bidder who submits a responsive bid and complies or makes 
a good faith effort to comply with the goals and requirements. 

When procuring a lease-leaseback contract, in which case the Northern United Charter Schools’ 
Board of Directors shall award the contract based on objective criteria for determining the best 
combination of price and qualifications in accordance with Education Code 17250.20, in which 
case the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors may award the contract to either 
the low bid or the best value to the Charter School, taking into consideration, at a minimum, 
price, technical design and construction expertise, and life-cycle costs. 

Protests by Bidders  

A bidder may protest a bid award if he/she believes that the award is not in compliance with law, 
Board policy, or the bid specification. A protest must be filed in writing with the Northern 
United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee within five working days after receipt of 
notification of the contract award and shall include all documents supporting or justifying the 
protest. A bidder's failure to file the protest documents in a timely manner shall constitute a 
waiver of his/her right to protest the award of the contract.  

The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall review the documents 
submitted with the bidder's claims and render a decision in writing within 30 working days. The 
Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee may also convene a meeting with 
the bidder in order to attempt to resolve the problem. 

The bidder may appeal the Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee's 
decision to the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors. The Northern United 
Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall provide notice to the bidder of the date and 
time for Board consideration of the protest at least three business days before the Board meeting. 
The Board's decision shall be final.  



Limitation on Use of Sole Sourcing  

In any contract for the construction, alteration, or repair of school facilities, the Director or 
designee shall ensure that the bid specification:  

• Does not directly or indirectly limit bidding to any one specific concern 
• Does not call for a designated material, product, thing, or service by a specific brand or 

trade name, unless the specification is followed by the words "or equal," so that bidders 
may furnish any equal material, product, thing, or service. 

In any such case, the bid specification shall provide a time period, before and/or after the award 
of the contract, for the contractor to submit data substantiating the request for substituting the 
designated material, product, thing, or service. If no such time period is specified, the contractor 
may submit the data within thirty-five (35) days after the award of the contract.  

When the bid is for a roof project, a material, product, thing, or service is considered "equal" to 
that designated if it is equal in quality, durability, design, and appearance; will perform the 
intended function equally well; and conforms substantially to the detailed requirements in the bid 
specification. 

However, the Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee may designate a 
specific material, product, thing, or service by brand or trade name (sole sourcing) if the 
Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors has made a finding, described in the 
invitation for bids or request for proposals (RFP), that a particular material, product, thing, or 
service is designated for any of the following purposes:  

• To conduct a field test or experiment to determine its suitability for future use 
• To match others in use on a particular public improvement that has been completed or is 

in the course of completion 
• To obtain a necessary item that is only available from one source 
• To respond to the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors declaration of an 

emergency, as long as the declaration has been approved by four/fifths of the Board when 
issuing the invitation for bid or RFP. 

Bids Not Required  

Without advertising for bids and upon a determination that it is in the best interest of the charter 
School, the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors may authorize another public 
corporation or agency, by contract, lease, requisition, or purchase order, to lease data processing 
equipment or to purchase materials, supplies, equipment, automotive vehicles, tractors, and other 
personal property for the School in the manner that the other public corporation or agency is 
authorized to make the leases or purchases from a vendor ("piggyback"). Alternatively, if the 
public corporation or agency has an existing contract with a vendor for the lease or purchase of 
personal property, Northern United Charter Schools may authorize the lease or purchase of 
personal property directly from the vendor and make payments under the same terms that are 
available to the public corporation or agency under the contract. 



Without advertising for bids, the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors may enter 
into an energy service contract and any related facility ground lease, when it determines that the 
terms of the contract and lease are in the best interest of the Charter School and meet the cost 
effectiveness requirements specified in Government Code 4217.12. The Northern United Charter 
Schools’ Board of Directors determination shall be made at a regularly scheduled public hearing 
of which notice is given to the public at least two weeks in advance and shall be based on cost 
and savings comparison findings specified in Government Code 4217 .12. 

Supplementary textbooks, library books, educational films, audiovisual materials, test materials, 
workbooks, instructional computer software packages; or periodicals may be purchased in any 
amount without taking estimates or advertising for bids. 

Perishable foodstuffs and seasonal commodities needed in the operations of cafeterias may be 
purchased through bid or on the open market. 

Bids shall not be required for day labor under circumstances specified in Public Contract Code 
20114. Day labor shall include the use of maintenance personnel employed on a permanent or 
temporary basis. (Public Contract Code 20114)  

In an emergency when any repairs, alterations, work, or improvement to any school facility is 
necessary to permit the continuance of existing school classes or to avoid danger to life or 
property, the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors  may, by unanimous vote and 
with the approval of the County Superintendent of Schools, contract for labor and materials or 
supplies without advertising for or inviting bids or may authorize the use of day labor or force 
account for the emergency purpose. 

Northern United Charter Schools may purchase any surplus property from the federal 
government or any of its agencies in any quantity needed for the operation of its schools without 
taking estimates or advertising for bids. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



A-02  Budget Management Policy 
Adopted on 12/10/2019 

 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors recognizes its critical responsibility 
for adopting a sound budget each fiscal year which is aligned with and reflects the Northern 
United Charter Schools’ vision, goals, priorities, local control and accountability plan (LCAP), 
and other comprehensive plans. The Charter Schools’ budget shall guide decisions and actions 
throughout the year and shall serve as a tool for monitoring the fiscal health of the Charter 
School. 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ budget shall show a complete plan and itemized statement 
of all proposed expenditures and all estimated revenues for the following fiscal year, together 
with a comparison of revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year. The budget shall also 
include the appropriations limit and the total annual appropriations subject to limitation as 
determined pursuant to Government Code 7900-7914. (Education Code 42122) 

Budget Development and Adoption Process 

In order to provide guidance in the development of the budget, The Northern United 
Charter Schools’ Board of Directors shall annually establish budget priorities based on 
identified Charter School needs and goals and on realistic projections of available 
funds. 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall oversee the 
preparation of a proposed Charter School budget for approval by the Northern United 
Charter Schools’ Board of Directors and shall involve appropriate staff in the development 
of budget projections. 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors shall hold a public hearing on the 
proposed budget in accordance with Education Code 42103 and 42127. The hearing shall occur 
at the same meeting as the public hearing on the School's LCAP and the local control funding 
formula (LCFF) budget overview for parents/guardians. (Education Code 42103, 42127, 52062, 
52064.1) 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors shall adopt the Charter Schools’ 
budget at a public meeting held after the date of the public hearing but on or before July 1 of 
each year. The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors shall adopt the budget 
following its adoption of the LCAP, or annual update to the LCAP, and the LCFF budget 
overview for parents/guardians. The budget shall include the expenditures necessary to 
implement the LCAP or the annual update to the LCAP. (Education Code 42127, 52062) 

The budget that is presented at the public hearing as well as the budget formally adopted by the 
Board shall adhere to the state's Standardized Account Code Structure as prescribed by the 
Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI). (Education Code 42126, 42127) 

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/144510/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/144510/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/144529/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/131532/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/131527/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/1007000/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/131527/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/1007000/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/899614/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/1117704/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/1007000/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/899614/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/131536/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/1007000/


 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee may supplement 
this format with additional information as necessary to effectively communicate the 
budget to the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors the Board, staff, 
and public. 

No later than five days after the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors adopts 
the Charter Schools’ budget or by July 1, whichever occurs first, the Northern United Charter 
Schools’ Board of Directors shall file the adopted Charter Schools’ budget with the County 
Superintendent of Schools. The budget and supporting data shall be maintained and made 
available for public review. (Education Code 42127) 

If the County Superintendent disapproves or conditionally approves the Northern United 
Charter Schools’ budget, the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors shall 
review and respond to the County Superintendent's recommendations at a regular public 
meeting on or before October 8th. The response shall include any revisions to the adopted 
budget and any other proposed actions to be taken as a result of those recommendations. 
(Education Code 42127) 

Budget and Criteria Standards 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ budget shall be developed in accordance with state 
criteria and standards specified in 5 CCR 15440- 15450 as they relate to projections of average 
daily attendance (ADA), enrollment, ratio of ADA to enrollment, LCFF revenue, salaries and 
benefits, other revenues and expenditures, facilities maintenance, deficit spending, fund balance, 
and reserves. In addition, the Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee 
shall provide the supplemental information specified in 5 CCR 15451 which addresses the 
methodology and budget assumptions used, contingent liabilities, use of one-time revenues for 
ongoing expenditures, use of ongoing revenues for one-time expenditures, contingent revenues, 
contributions, long-term commitments, unfunded liabilities, status of collective bargaining 
agreements, the LCAP, and LCAP expenditures. (Education Code 33128, 33129, 42127.01; 5 
CCR 15440-15451) 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ budget shall provide for increased or improved 
services for unduplicated students at least in proportion to the increase in funds apportioned 
on the basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated students in accordance with 5 
CCR 15496. Unduplicated students are students who are eligible for free or reduced-price 
meals, English learners, and/or foster youth. (Education Code 42238.07; 5 CCR 15496) 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors may establish other budget 
assumptions or parameters which may take into consideration the stability of funding sources, 
legal requirements and constraints on the use of funds, anticipated increases and/or decreases in 
the cost of services and supplies, program requirements, and any other factors necessary to 
ensure that the budget is a realistic plan for Charter School revenues and expenditures. 

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/1007000/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/1007000/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/1007000/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/251024/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/187404/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/187405/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/336636/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/131245/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/1006783/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/251024/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/187405/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/938376/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/899487/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/938376/


 

Fund Balance 

Northern United Charter Schools shall classify fund balances in compliance with Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 54, as follows: 

• Non-spendable fund balance includes amounts that are not expected to be converted to 
cash, such as resources that are not in a spendable form (e.g., inventories and pre-paids) 
or that are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 
 

• Restricted fund balance includes amounts constrained to specific purposes by their 
providers or by law. 

 
• Committed fund balance includes amounts constrained to specific purposes by the 

Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors. 
 

• For this purpose, all commitments of funds shall be approved by a majority vote of 
the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors. The constraints shall be 
imposed no later than the end of the reporting period (June 30), although the actual 
amounts may be determined subsequent to that date but prior to the issuance of the 
financial statements. 

 
• Assigned fund balance includes amounts which are intended for a specific purpose but 

do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. 
 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors delegates authority to assign funds 
to the assigned fund balance to the Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director and 
authorizes the assignment of such funds to be made any time prior to the issuance of the 
financial statements. The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director shall have 
discretion to further delegate the authority to assign funds. 

Unassigned fund balance includes amounts that are available for any purpose. 

When multiple types of funds are available for an expenditure, Northern United Charter 
Schools shall first utilize funds from the restricted fund balance as appropriate, then from 
the committed fund balance, then from the assigned fund balance, and lastly from the 
unassigned fund balance. 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors intends to maintain a minimum 
assigned and unassigned fund balance in an amount the Board deems sufficient to maintain 
fiscal solvency and stability and to protect the School against unforeseen circumstances. 

If the assigned and unassigned fund balance falls below the level set by the Northern United 
Charter Schools’ Board of Directors due to an emergency situation, unexpected expenditures, or 
revenue shortfalls, the Board shall develop a plan to recover the fund balance which may 



include dedicating new unrestricted revenues, reducing expenditures, and/or increasing 
revenues or pursuing other funding sources. 

Reserve Balance 

Northern United Charter Schools has taken a conservative approach to the budgeted expenses.  If 
the state revenues increase above current projections, additional spending will be considered in 
future years.  Northern United Charter Schools will maintain a minimum of a 10% cash reserve, 
twice the state required minimum, throughout the term of the charter.  This cash on hand 
provides cash flow sufficient to allow a contingency plan against unanticipated events like state 
revenue deferrals.  

Long-Term Financial Obligations 

Northern United Charter Schools’ current-year budget and multiyear projections shall include 
adequate provisions for addressing the  Charter School's long-term financial obligations, 
including, but not limited to, long-term obligations resulting from collective bargaining 
agreements, financing of facilities projects, unfunded or future liability for retiree benefits, and 
accrued workers' compensation claims. 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors may approve a plan for meeting the 
Charter School’s long-term obligations to fund contributions to the California Public 
Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS) which, to the extent possible, minimizes significant 
increases in annual general fund expenditures towards pension obligations. The plan may 
include prefunding required pension contributions through the California Employers' Pension 
Prefunding Trust Program pursuant to Government Code 21710-21716. 

Budget Amendments 

No later than 45 days after the Governor signs the annual Budget Act, the Northern United 
Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall make available for public review any 
revisions in budgeted revenues and expenditures which occur as a result of the funding made 
available by that Budget Act. (Education Code 42127) 

Whenever revenues and expenditures change significantly throughout the year, the Northern 
United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall recommend budget amendments to 
ensure accurate projections of the Charter School's net ending balance. When final figures for the 
prior-year budget are available, this information shall be used as soon as possible to update the 
current-year budget's beginning balance and projected revenues and expenditures. 

In addition, budget amendments shall be submitted for Board approval as necessary when 
Northern United Charter Schools’ income declines, increased revenues or unanticipated 
savings are made available to the Charter School, program proposals are significantly different 
from those approved during budget adoption, inter-fund transfers are needed to meet actual 
program expenditures, and/or other significant changes occur that impact budget projections. 

 

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/1007000/


Public Hearing 

The agenda for the public hearing on the Northern United Charter Schools’ budget shall be 
posted at least 72 hours before the hearing and shall indicate the location where the budget may 
be inspected. The proposed budget shall be available for public inspection at least three 
working days before this hearing. (Education Code 42103, 42127, 52062) 
 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall notify the County 
Superintendent of Schools of the location and dates at which the proposed budget may be 
inspected, as well as the location, date, and time of the public hearing, in sufficient time for the 
County Superintendent to publish such information in a newspaper of general circulation at 
least 10 days but not more than 45 days before the hearing, as required by Education Code 
42103. 
 
Whenever the proposed Charter School budget includes a combined assigned and unassigned 
ending fund balance that exceeds the minimum recommended reserve for economic 
uncertainties adopted by the State Board of Education, the School shall provide, for each 
fiscal year included in the budget, the following information for public review and discussion 
at the public hearing: (Education Code 42127; 5 CCR 15450) 
 

• The minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties 
 

• The combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balances that are in 
excess of the minimum recommended reserve 

 
• A statement of reasons substantiating the need for the combined assigned and 

unassigned ending balances that are in excess of the minimum recommended reserve 
 
During the hearing, any member of the public may appear and object to the proposed budget 
or to any item in the budget. The hearing may conclude when all residents who have 
requested to be heard have had the opportunity to speak. (Education Code 42103) 
 
Budget Review Committee for Disapproved Budgets 
 
If the Northern United Charter School's budget is disapproved by the County Superintendent 
for any reason other than disapproval of the Charter School's LCAP or annual update to the 
LCAP, the budget shall be reviewed by a budget review committee, unless the Northern 
United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors and County Superintendent agree to waive the 
requirement and the California Department of Education accepts the waiver. (Education Code 
42127) 
 
This committee shall consist of either: (Education Code 42127.1, 42127.2) 
 

• Three persons selected by the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of 
Directors from a list of candidates provided by the Superintendent of Public 
Instruction (SPI), who shall be selected within five working days after receiving 
the list of candidates 

 

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/131527/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/131527/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/1007000/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/899614/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/131527/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/1007000/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/187404/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/131527/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/1007000/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/1007000/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/336647/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/131539/


• A regional review committee selected and convened by the County Superintendent 
with the approval of the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors and 
SPI 

 
If the budget review committee recommends disapproval of the Northern United Charter 
Schools’ budget, the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors may submit a 
response to the SPI no later than five working days after receipt of the committee's report. The 
response may include any revisions to the adopted final budget and any other proposed actions 
to be taken as a result of the committee's recommendations. (Education Code 42127.3) 
 
If the SPI disapproves the Northern United Charter Schools’ budget after reviewing the 
committee's report and the Charter School's response, the Northern United Charter Schools’ 
Board of Directors shall consult with the County Superintendent to develop and adopt, by 
December 31, a fiscal plan and budget that will allow the School to meet its current fiscal 
year and multiyear financial obligations. For the current fiscal year, Northern United Charter 
Schools shall operate in accordance with the budget adopted by the County Superintendent. 
(Education Code 42127.3) 
 
Until Northern United Charter Schools receives approval of its budget, it shall continue to 
operate either on the basis of the prior year's budget or on the basis of the current year's 
unapproved budget as adopted and revised by the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of 
Directors, whichever budget contains a lower total spending authority. (Education Code 
42127.4). 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/131540/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/131540/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/131541/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/131541/


A-03  Emergency School Closure Policy 
Adopted on 03/19/2020 
  
In order to provide for the safety of students and staff, the Northern United Charter Schools’ 
Board of Directors authorizes the Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee 
to close a school site, change the regular school day schedule, or take any necessary action when 
hazardous environmental or weather conditions or other emergencies warrant. 
 
When an emergency condition causes a school closure, reduction in attendance, or change in 
schedule pursuant to Education Code 41422 or 46392, thereby preventing the Charter School 
from complying with the minimum number of instructional days or minutes required by law, the 
Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall complete and submit to the 
Superintendent of Public Instruction the necessary forms for obtaining approval of the days of 
the closure, reduction in attendance, or change in schedule. The Northern United Charter 
Schools’ School Director or designee shall submit other relevant charter records as may be 
required. 
 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall establish a system for 
informing students and parents/guardians when school buses are not operating as scheduled, the 
school day schedule is changed, or the school is closed. The charter's notification system shall 
include, but is not limited to, posting on charter website(s), sending email and text messages, 
and/or making telephone calls. 
Whenever the school day schedule changes after students have arrived at school, the Northern 
United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall ensure that students are supervised in 
accordance with the procedures specified in the Charter Schools’ emergency and disaster 
preparedness plan. 
 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee may provide a means to 
make up lost instructional time later during the year. Students and parents/guardians shall receive 
timely advanced notice of any resulting changes in the school calendar or school day schedule. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/132542/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/132029/


A-04  Equipment Management Policy 
Adopted on 12/10/2019 

 
Northern United Charter Schools’ equipment shall be used primarily for educational 
purposes and/or to conduct school business. The Northern United Charter Schools’ 
School Director or designee shall ensure that all employees, students, and other users 
understand the appropriate use of Charter School equipment and that any misuse may 
be cause for disciplinary action or loss of user privilege. 

 
Northern United Charter Schools-connected organizations may be granted reasonable use 
of the equipment for Charter School-related matters as long as it does not interfere with 
the use by students or employees or otherwise disrupt School operations. 

 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall approve the 
transfer of any Charter School equipment from one work site to another and the 
removal of any Charter School equipment for off-site use. When any equipment is 
taken off site, the borrower is responsible for its safe return and shall be fully liable for 
any loss or damage. 

 
Employees transferred to another work site shall take with them only those personal 
items that have been purchased with their own funds unless otherwise authorized by 
the Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee or applicable 
Northern United Charter Schools’ Board policy. 

 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall maintain an 
inventory of all equipment currently valued in excess of $500. (Education Code 35168; 
5 CCR 3946) 

 
When equipment is unusable or is no longer needed, it may be sold, donated, or 
disposed of in accordance with Education Code 17540-17555 or 2 CFR 200.313, as 
applicable. 

 

Equipment Acquired with Federal Funds 
 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall obtain prior 
written approval from the California Department of Education or other awarding agency 
before purchasing equipment with federal funds. (2 CFR 200.48, 200.313, 200.439) 

 
All equipment purchased for federal programs funded through the consolidated 
application pursuant to Education Code 64000-64001 shall be labeled with the name of 
the project, identification number, and name of the School. (2 CFR 200.313; 5 CCR 
3946) 

 
For any equipment acquired in whole or in part with federal funds, the Northern United 
Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall develop adequate maintenance 
procedures to keep the property in good condition. He/she shall also develop adequate 
safeguards to prevent loss, damage, or theft of the property and shall investigate any 

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/131407/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/186946/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/137053/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/137066/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/133932/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/133933/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/186946/


loss, damage, or theft.  
(2 CFR 200.313) 

 
Equipment purchased for use in a federal program shall be used in that program as long 
as needed, whether or not the program continues to be supported by federal funds. The 
equipment may be used in other activities currently or previously supported by a federal 
agency when such use does not interfere with the work on the project or program for 
which it was originally acquired or when use of the equipment is no longer needed for 
the original program. (2 CFR 200.313) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



A-05  Financial Reports and Accountability Policy 

Adopted on 3/19/2020 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors is committed to ensuring public 
accountability and the fiscal health of Northern United Charter Schools. The Northern United 
Charter Schools’ Board of Directors shall adopt sound fiscal policies, oversee the Charter 
Schools’ financial condition, and continually evaluate whether the Charter Schools’ budget and 
financial operations support the Charter Schools’ goals for student achievement. 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall ensure that all financial 
reports are prepared in accordance with law and in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles and financial reporting standards stipulated by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board and the California Department of Education (CDE). He/she shall 
establish a system of ongoing internal controls to ensure the reliability of financial reporting. 

When required by law or the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors, the Northern 
United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall submit to the Board reports of the 
Charter Schools’ financial status, including, but not limited to, any report specified in this Board 
policy or accompanying administrative regulation. When any such report must be approved by 
the Board prior to its submission to a local, state, and/or federal agency, the Director or designee 
shall provide the report to the Board in sufficient time to enable the Board to carefully review the 
report and meet any applicable submission deadline. 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors shall regularly communicate the 
Charter School's financial position to the public and shall use financial reports to determine what 
actions and budget amendments, if any, are needed to ensure the Charter School's financial 
stability. 

If Northern United Charter Schools’ conditions predict fiscal distress or indicate that the Charter 
School might not be able to meet its fiscal obligations, the Northern United Charter Schools’ 
Board of Directors and the Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall 
act quickly to identify and resolve these conditions. The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board 
of Directors shall work cooperatively with the County Superintendent of Schools to improve the 
Charter School's fiscal health and may contract with an external individual or organization to 
advise the School on fiscal matters.  

Unaudited Actual Receipts and Expenditures  

On or before September 15, the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors shall 
approve and file with the County Superintendent a statement of the School's unaudited actual 
receipts and expenditures for the preceding fiscal year. The Northern United Charter Schools’ 
School Director or designee shall prepare this statement using the state's standardized account 
code structure (SACS) as prescribed by the Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI).  

Gann Appropriations Limit Resolution  



On or before September 15, the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors shall adopt 
a resolution identifying, pursuant to Government Code 7900- 7914, the School's estimated 
appropriations limit for the current fiscal year and the actual appropriations limit for the 
preceding fiscal year. Documentation used to identify these limits shall be made available to the 
public on the day of the Board meeting.  

Interim Reports/Certification of Ability to Meet Fiscal Obligations  

The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall submit two interim 
fiscal reports to the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors, the first report 
covering the Charter Schools’ financial and budgetary status for the period ending October 31 
and the second report covering the period ending January 31. The reports and supporting data 
shall be made available by the Charter School for public review.  

Within 45 days after the close of the period reported, the Northern United Charter Schools’ 
Board of Directors   shall approve the interim report and certify, on the basis of the interim report 
and any additional financial information known by the Board, whether the Charter School will be 
able to meet its fiscal obligations for the remainder of the fiscal year and, based on current 
forecasts, for the two subsequent fiscal years. The certification shall be classified as one of the 
following: 

1. "Positive certification" indicating that the School will meet its financial obligations for 
the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years 

2. "Qualified certification" indicating that the School may not meet its financial obligations 
for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years 

3. "Negative certification" indicating that the School will be unable to meet its financial 
obligations for the remainder of the fiscal year or the subsequent fiscal year 

 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall submit a copy of each 
interim report and certification to the County Superintendent using the state's SACS software, as 
prescribed by the SPI.  

If Northern United Charter Schools’ certification is subsequently changed by the County 
Superintendent from a positive to a qualified or negative certification, or from a qualified to a 
negative certification, the Board may appeal the decision to the SPI within five days of receiving 
the notice of change.  

Whenever the Northern United Charter Schools receives a qualified or negative certification 
from the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors or the County Superintendent, the 
Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall cooperate in the 
implementation of any remedial actions taken or prescribed by the County Superintendent under 
the authority granted to him/her pursuant to Education Code 42131. 

If the second interim report is accompanied by a qualified or negative certification, the  Northern 
United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors shall, no later than June 1, provide to the County 



Superintendent, the State Controller, and the SPI a financial statement as of April 30 ("third 
interim report") that projects the School's fund and cash balances through June 30.  

At any time during the year when the County Superintendent conducts a comprehensive review 
of the Charter Schools’ financial and budgetary conditions after he/she has determined that the 
Charter Schools’ budget does not comply with state criteria and standards for fiscal stability, the 
Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors shall review the County Superintendent’s 
recommendations at a public Board meeting. Within 15 days of receiving the report, the Charter 
School shall notify the County Director and the SPI of its proposed actions on the 
recommendation. 

Audit Report  

By April 1 of each year, the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors shall provide 
for an annual audit of the Charter Schools’ books and accounts.  

To conduct the audit, the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors shall select a 
certified public accountant or public accountant licensed by the State Board of Accountancy 
from among those deemed qualified by the State Controller. 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors shall not select any public accounting 
firm to provide audit services if the lead or coordinating audit partner having primary 
responsibility for the audit, or the audit partner responsible for reviewing the audit, has 
performed audit services for the School in each of the six previous fiscal years.  

No later than December 15, the report of the audit for the preceding fiscal year shall be filed with 
the County Superintendent, the CDE, and the State Controller.  

Prior to December 15 whenever possible, but in no case later than January 31, the Northern 
United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors shall review, at an open meeting, the annual School 
audit for the prior year, any audit exceptions identified in that audit, the recommendations or 
findings of any management letter issued by the auditor, and any description of correction or 
plans to correct any exceptions or any issue raised in a management letter.  

The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors shall have an opportunity at the 
meeting to ask questions of the auditor and request further information about the audit findings.  

Audit Committee  

The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors may appoint an audit committee 
composed of staff knowledgeable about fiscal matters, other staff, and representatives of the 
community. 

1. The committee shall serve in an advisory capacity and may: 
2. Make recommendations regarding the selection of the external independent auditor in 

accordance with Education Code 41020 and 41020.5 
3. Review the plan for the audit process with the independent auditor to determine the 

adequacy of the nature, scope, and timetable of the audit 



4. Review the results of the audit and participate with the independent auditor and 
management in preparing final recommendations and responses 

5. Participate with the independent auditor in presenting the audit report to the Board 
6. Review Northern United Charter Schools’ Board policies to recommend any revisions 

needed to ensure effective financial reporting 
7. Provide input on the effectiveness of the independent auditor 
8. Periodically report to the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors regarding 

the status of previous audit recommendations for improving the accounting and internal 
control systems 

Interim Reports 

Each interim fiscal report developed pursuant to Education Code 42130 shall include an 
assessment of the Northern United Charter Schools’ budget as revised to reflect current 
information regarding the adopted state budget, Charter School property tax revenues, if any, and 
ending balances for the preceding fiscal year.  

 

The interim reports shall be based on State Board of Education (SBE) criteria and standards 
which address fund and cash balances, reserves, deficit spending, estimation of average daily 
attendance (ADA), projected enrollment, ratio of ADA to enrollment, projected local control 
funding formula (LCFF) revenue, salaries and benefits, other revenues and expenditures, and 
facilities maintenance. For purposes of assessing projections of LCFF revenue, the first interim 
report shall be compared to the adopted School budget, and the second interim report shall be 
compared to the projections in the first interim report. 

The report shall also provide supplemental information regarding contingent liabilities, use of 
one-time revenues for ongoing expenditures, contingent revenues, contributions (i.e., projected 
contributions from unrestricted general fund resources to restricted general fund resources, 
projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in the general fund or 
any other fund, and capital project cost overruns that may impact the general fund budget), long-
term commitments, unfunded liabilities, temporary inter-fund borrowings, the status of labor 
agreements, and the status of other funds. 

Audit Report 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall establish a timetable for 
the completion and review of the annual audit within the deadlines established by law. 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall provide the necessary 
financial records and cooperate with the auditor selected by the Northern United Charter 
Schools’ Board of Directors to ensure that the audit report contains all information required by 
law and the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 

The audit shall include an audit of income and expenditures by source of funds for all funds of 
Northern United Charter Schools, including the student body and cafeteria funds and accounts, 



state and federal grant funds, and any other funds under the control or jurisdiction of the Charter 
School, as well as an audit of student attendance procedures. The audit shall also include a 
determination of whether LCFF funds were expended in accordance with the Northern United 
Charter Schools’ local control and accountability plan or an approved annual update of the plan.  

If an audit finding results in the Northern United Charter Schools being required to repay an 
apportionment or pay a penalty, the Charter School may appeal the finding to the Education 
Audit Appeals Panel by making an informal summary appeal within 30 days of receiving the 
final audit report or initiating a formal appeal within 60 days of receiving the report.  

While a public accounting firm is performing the audit of the Northern United Charter Schools, it 
shall not provide any non-auditing, management, or other consulting services for the Charter 
School except as provided in Government Auditing Standards, Amendment #3, published by the 
U.S. Government Accountability Office. 

Fund Balance 

In accordance with GASB Statement 54, external financial reports shall report fund balances in 
the general fund within the following classifications based on the relative strength of constraints 
placed on the purposes for which resources can be used: 

1. Non-spendable fund balance, including amounts that are not expected to be converted to 
cash, such as resources that are not in a spendable form or are legally or contractually 
required to be maintained intact 

2. Restricted fund balance, including amounts constrained to specific purposes by their 
providers or by law 

3. Committed fund balance, including amounts constrained to specific purposes by the 
Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors 

4. Assigned fund balance, including amounts which the Northern United Charter Schools’ 
Board of Directors or its designee intends to use for a specific purpose 

5. Assigned fund balance, including amounts that are available for any purpose Negative 
Balance Report 

Whenever Northern United Charter Schools reports a negative unrestricted fund balance or a 
negative cash balance in its annual budget or annual audit report, it shall include in the budget a 
statement that identifies the reasons for the negative unrestricted fund balance or negative cash 
balance and the steps that have been taken to ensure that the negative balance will not occur at 
the end of the current fiscal year.  

 

 

Other Postemployment Benefits Report 

In accordance with GASB Statement 75, Northern United Charter Schools’ financial statements 
shall report the expense of non-pension other postemployment benefits (OPEBs) on an accrual 
basis over retirees' active working lifetime, as determined by a qualified actuary procured by the 



Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee. To the extent that these OPEBs 
are not prefunded, Northern United Charter Schools shall report a liability on its financial 
statements. 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall annually present the 
estimated accrued but unfunded cost of OPEBs and the actuarial report upon which those costs 
are based at a public meeting of the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors.  

Northern United Charter Schools’ financial obligation for OPEBs shall be reevaluated every two 
years in accordance with GASB 75. Workers' Compensation Claims Report 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall annually provide the , at 
a public meeting, information and related actuarial reports showing the estimated accrued but 
unfunded Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors cost of workers' compensation 
claims. The estimate of costs shall be based on an actuarial report completed at least every three 
years by a qualified actuary.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



A-6  Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund 

Adopted on 3/19/2020 

 The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors intends that school food services shall 
be a self-supporting, nonprofit program. To ensure program quality and increase cost 
effectiveness, the Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall centralize 
and direct the purchasing of foods and supplies, the planning of menus, and the auditing of all 
food service accounts for the School. 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall ensure that food service 
director(s) possess the qualifications required by 7 CFR 210.30 and California Department of 
Education (CDE) standards.  

At least once each year, food service administrators, other appropriate personnel who conduct or 
oversee administrative procedures, and other food service personnel shall receive training 
provided by the CDE.  

Meal Sales  

Meals may be sold to students, Northern United Charter Schools’ employees, Board members, 
and employees or members of the fund or association maintaining the cafeteria.  

In addition, meals may be sold to nonstudents, including parents/guardians, volunteers, students' 
siblings, or other individuals, who are on campus for an authorized purpose. Any meals served to 
nonstudents shall not be subsidized by federal or state reimbursements, food service revenues, or 
U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) foods.  

Meal prices, as recommended by the Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or 
designee and approved by the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors, shall be 
based on the costs of providing food services and consistent with Education Code 38084 and 42 
USC 1760. Students who are enrolled in the free or reduced-price meal program shall receive 
meals free of charge or at a reduced price in accordance with law and Board policy. 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall establish strategies and 
procedures for the collection of meal payments, including delinquent meal payments. Such 
procedures shall conform to the Northern United Charter Schools’ board policy, 2 CFR 200.426, 
and any applicable CDE guidance. The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or 
designee shall clearly communicate these procedures to students and parents/guardians, and shall 
make this policy available to the public pursuant to Education Code 49557.5.  

The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall ensure that a student 
whose parent/guardian has unpaid school meal fees or a student who is enrolled in the free or 
reduced-price meal program is not overtly identified by the use of special tokens, tickets, or other 
means and is not shamed, treated differently, or served a meal that differs from the meal served 
to other students.  

 



Cafeteria Fund  

The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall establish a cafeteria 
fund independent of the School's general fund.  

The wages, salaries, and benefits of food service employees shall be paid from the cafeteria fund.  

The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall ensure that state and 
federal funds provided through school meal programs are allocated only for purposes related to 
the operation or improvement of food services and reasonable and necessary indirect program 
costs as allowed by law.  

Contracts with Outside Services  

With Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors approval, Northern United Charter 
Schools’ may enter into a contract for food service consulting services or management services 
in one or more School learning centers.  

Procurement of Foods, Equipment and Supplies  

To the maximum extent practicable, foods purchased for use in school meals by Northern United 
Charter Schools or by any entity purchasing food on its behalf shall be domestic commodities or 
products. Domestic commodity or product means an agricultural commodity that is produced in 
the United States and a food product that is processed in the United States substantially using 
agricultural commodities that are produced in the United States.  

A nondomestic food product may be purchased for use in the Northern United Charter Schools’ 
food service program only as a last resort when the product is not produced or manufactured in 
the United States in sufficient and reasonable quantities of a satisfactory quality, or when 
competitive bids reveal the costs of a United States product are significantly higher than the 
nondomestic product. In such cases, the Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or 
designee shall retain documentation justifying the use of the exception.  

Furthermore, Northern United Charter Schools’ shall accept a bid or price for an agricultural 
product grown in California before accepting a bid or price for an agricultural product grown 
outside the state, if the quality of the California-grown product is comparable and the bid or price 
does not exceed the lowest bid or price of a product produced outside the state.  

Awards shall be let to the most responsive and responsible party. Price shall be the primary 
consideration, but not the only determining factor, in making such an award.  

Program Monitoring and Evaluation  

The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall present to the Northern 
United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors, at least annually, financial reports regarding 
revenues and expenditures related to the food service program.  



The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall provide all necessary 
documentation required for the Administrative Review conducted by the CDE to ensure 
compliance of the Charter Schools’ food service program with federal requirements related to 
maintenance of the nonprofit school food service account, meal charges, paid lunch equity, 
revenue from non-program goods, indirect costs, and USDA foods. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



A-7    Inventory Management Policy 
 
In order to provide for the proper tracking and control of Northern United Charter Schools’ 
property, the Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall maintain an 
inventory of equipment in accordance with law for the following: 

 
• All equipment items currently valued in excess of $500 (Education Code 35168) 

 
• All equipment items purchased with state and/or federal categorical funds that have a 

useful life of more than one year with an acquisition cost of $500 or more per unit 
 
In addition, the Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee may maintain 
a list of specific items which shall be inventoried for internal control purposes regardless of 
their initial cost or current value. 

 
The inventory shall contain a record of the following information: (Education Code 35168; 5 
CCR 3946) 

 
• Name and description of the property 

 
• Identification number 

 
• Original cost of the item of equipment or a reasonable estimate if the original cost is 

unknown 
 

• Date of acquisition 
 

• Location of use 
 

• The date and method of disposal 
 
In addition to the information specified in items #1-6 above, the following information shall 
be recorded for equipment acquired with state and/or federal categorical funds unless 
otherwise specified in law:  
(5 CCR 3946; 2 CFR 200.313) 

 
• Source of the property (funding source) 

 
• Titleholder 

 
• Percentage of federal participation in the cost of the property 

 
• Use and condition of property 

 
• Sale price of the property upon disposition and method used to determine 

current fair market value  

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/131407/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/131407/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/186946/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/186946/


At the time of purchase, the Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee 
shall affix a label to the equipment containing the identification number and the School’s 
name. Equipment items purchased with categorical program funds shall also be labeled with 
the name of the project in accordance with 5 CCR 3946. 
Whenever an equipment item is moved to a new location or the equipment is used for a new 
purpose, the new location or purpose shall be recorded in the inventory. 

 
A copy of the inventory shall be kept at the Northern United Charter Schools’ 

Business Office.  

 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall annually submit 
an inventory listing of federally owned property in its custody to the federal agency that 
granted the award. (2 CFR 200.312) 

 
Physical Inventory 
 
At least once every two years, a physical inventory of equipment shall be conducted and the 
results reconciled with the property records. (2 CFR 200.313) 

 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall establish 
procedures for conducting the physical inventory which shall include, but not be limited to, 
designation of person(s) responsible for coordinating and conducting the inventory, 
preparation and distribution of count sheets, procedures for implementing the inventory, 
and procedures for conducting a recount to substantiate the validity of the inventory. 

 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall investigate any 
differences between the quantities determined by the physical inspection and those in the 
accounting records. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/186946/


A-8  Food Service Code of Conduct Policy 
Northern United Charter Schools will conduct all procurement transactions in compliance with the 
regulations and state laws included in Title 2, Code of Federal Regulations (2 CFR), sections 
200.318(c)(1)(2), and 400.2(b)(1), and California Government Code (GC), sections 1090 and 87100 et 
seq. 

Northern United Charter Schools’ Employees, officers, and agents who participate in the selection, award, 
or administration of a contract must read, sign, and agree to abide by the Food Service Code of Conduct 
annually, by September 1 of each year. 

Conflict of Interest  
No Northern United Charter Schools’ employee, officer, or agent may participate in the selection, award, 
or administration of a contract if he or she has a real or apparent conflict of interest. Such a conflict of 
interest would arise when the employee, officer, or agent, any member of his or her immediate family, his 
or her partner, or an organization which employs or is about to employ any of the parties indicated herein, 
has a financial or other interest in or a tangible personal benefit from a firm considered for a contract. 

Gratuities, Favors, and Gifts  
Northern United Charter Schools’ officers, employees, and agents may never solicit gratuities, favors, 
gifts or anything of monetary value from contractors or parties to subcontracts. However, Northern United 
Charter Schools’ officers, employees, and agents may accept unsolicited gratuities, favors, and gifts when 
the value is nominal, which Northern United Charter Schools has established as $25 or less per gift, not to 
exceed $200 per vendor per school year.  

The terms gratuities, favors, and gifts include discounts, entertainment, hospitality, loans, forbearance, 
services, training, transportation, lodging, and meals, whether provided in-kind, by purchase of a ticket, 
payment in advance, or reimbursement after the expense has been incurred. 

No gift or prize over the documented value of over $25 can be accepted. If a gift or prize is received that 
is over the $25 limit, the gift must be returned to the vendor with an explanation provided as follows: 
Thank you for your gift; however, Northern United Charter Schools’ staff is not allowed to accept 
gratuities, favors, or gifts that exceed $25 per gift or $200 cumulatively per school year.  

All gifts are to be documented and reported on a Northern United Charter Schools’ Gift Form.  These 
records will be maintained by the Northern United Charter Schools’ Food Service Director. These forms 
are to be kept for a minimum of the current year plus three additional years.  

Disciplinary Action  
Penalties for violations of the Northern United Charter Schools’ Code of Conduct may include any or all 
of the following: 

• Reprimand or other disciplinary action (e.g., suspension without pay) by the Northern United 
Charter Schools’ Board of Directors 

• Dismissal by Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors 
• Additional legal action necessary 

Volunteer  
If a Northern United Charter Schools’ employee, officer, or agent is found to be in a paid or volunteer 
capacity in any organization that does business with or receives funds from Northern United Charter 
Schools, the employee, officer, or agent is subject to suspension or possible termination. 



Organizational Conflict of Interest  
Agencies with a parent, affiliate, or subsidiary organization that is not a state, local government, or Indian 
tribe, must maintain written standards of conduct covering organizational conflicts of interest. 

California GC, Section 87100 et seq.  

Requirements that each designated employee, other than those specified in California GC, Section 87200, 
file statements at times and under circumstances described in this section, disclosing reportable 
investments, business positions, interests in real property and income. The information disclosed with 
respect to reportable investments, interests in real property, and income shall be the same as the 
information required by sections 87206 and 87207. The first statement filed under a Conflict of Interest 
Code by a designated employee shall disclose any reportable investments, business positions, interests in 
real property, and income. An initial statement shall be filed by each designated employee within 30 days 
after the effective date of the Conflict of Interest Code, disclosing investments, business positions, and 
interests in real property held on the effective date of the Conflict of Interest Code and income received 
during the 12 months before the effective date of the Conflict of Interest Code. 

• If applicable, Northern United Charter Schools’ employees who make or influence governmental 
decisions are to submit a Statement of Economic Interest, Form 700, annually. 

By signing below annually, I acknowledge that I fully understand and agree to abide by the policies of the 
NUCS Code of Conduct. 

___________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Officer, Agent, or Employee Name   Title 

___________________________________   
Date 

This institution is an equal opportunity provider. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



A-9  Nutrition Program Complaint Procedure 
Accepting a Civil Rights Complaint 

• Civil rights complaints should be directed to:  Shari Lovett at: 
          2120 Campton Rd. Suite H 
          Eureka, Ca. 95503 
          (707)445-2660 x110 
  

• Complaints can be received verbally, in writing, or anonymously. If the complaint is 
verbal and the complainant is not inclined to put the allegation in writing, the person to 
whom the complaint was made must write up the complaint on behalf of the complainant.  
An anonymous complaint must be handled the same as any other complaint.   

• A complaint form may be used, but is not a prerequisite for accepting a complaint. 
Transcribing a Complaint 
Make every effort to ensure the following information is documented: 

• Name, address, and telephone number of the complainant 
• The nature of the incident or action that led the complainant to feel discrimination was a 

factor  
• The basis on which the complainant believes discrimination exists 
• The names, telephone numbers, titles, and business or personal addresses of persons who 

may have knowledge of the alleged discriminatory action  
• The date(s) during which the alleged discriminatory actions occurred 

Forwarding a Complaint 
Complaints are forwarded to the following agencies:  

• Child Nutrition Program, CDE 
• USDA Office of Civil Rights, Western Region 
• USDA Office of Civil Rights, Director 

Resources 

• http://www.cde.state.co.us/nutrition/civilrights  
• http://www.fns.usda.gov/civil-rights  

The U.S. Department of Agriculture prohibits discrimination against its customers, employees, and applicants for 
employment on the bases of race, color, national origin, age, disability, sex, gender identity, religion, reprisal, and 
where applicable, political beliefs, marital status, familial or parental status, sexual orientation, or all or part of an 
individual’s income is derived from any public assistance program, or protected genetic information in employment 
or in any program or activity conducted or funded by the Department.  

(Not all prohibited bases will apply to all programs and/or employment activities.) 
If you wish to file a Civil Rights program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA Program Complaint Form, 
found online at http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html, or at any USDA office, or call (866) 632-9992 
to request the form. You may also write a letter containing all of the information requested in the form. Send your 
completed complaint form or letter to us by mail at U.S. Department of Agriculture, Director, Office of Adjudication, 
1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410, by fax (202) 690-7442 or email at 
program.intake@usda.gov. Individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or have speech disabilities may contact USDA 
through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339; or (800) 845-6136 (Spanish). USDA is an equal opportunity 
provider and employer. 

http://www.cde.state.co.us/nutrition/civilrights
http://www.fns.usda.gov/civil-rights
http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html
mailto:program.intake@usda.gov


A-10  Meal Counting and Payment Collection Procedures 
Purpose: 

The purpose of this procedure is to establish consistent guidelines for meals and the collection of 
debts. It is applicable to all learning centers within Northern United Charter Schools.  

Scope of Responsibility: 

Northern United Charter Schools’ Director of Food Services will be responsible for 
maintaining applications and entering into the school’s Student information system (School 
Pathways), and Sending written notifications to families stating their eligibility and invoices with 
any monies owed. 

Northern United Charter Schools’ Food Service Personnel at Learning Centers will be 
responsible for maintaining day to day accounting of all meals served to each student.  

Northern United Charter Schools’ Learning Center Administrative Assistant/Secretary 
will be responsible for collecting any monies owed from parents and submitting monies to the 
Northern United Charter Schools’ Director of Food Services every week. 

Eligibility:   

Northern United Charter Schools uses the California State Agency prototypes, or comparable, for 
Letters to Households and Public Media Releases. 

Applications: 

Applications for the free and/or reduced meal program are available on the Northern United 
Charter Schools’ web page:  www.nucharters.org.  Applications are included in the enrollment 
packet sent to newly enrolling and returning students, and given to parents upon request at their 
student’s learning center.  

Eligibility applications will be submitted to the Northern United Charter Schools’ Records office 
or directly to the Northern United Charter Schools’ Director of Food Services. The Northern 
United Charter Schools’ Director of Food Services determines benefit level based on the CDE’s 
current eligibility guidelines.  Student information is then entered or changed in the school 
student information system, School Pathways.   

Direct Certification:  

At the beginning of every school year and each subsequent month, the Northern United Charter 
Schools’ Director of Food Services will conduct a process that automatically qualifies families 
for free/reduced-price meals. Letters of eligibility are sent to the families within 10 days of 
receiving the application in the Food Service Department. 

 



If a student qualified for Free/Reduced benefits the previous year, the family has 30 school days 
to submit a current year application before being charged full price for meals. Families are 
responsible for payment of full price meals if they do not have a new application on file and/or 
are not eligible through the direct certification process. 

Confidentiality: 

Applications are kept in a locked, confidential file.  Student information is then entered or 
changed in the school student information system, School Pathways.  School Pathways is 
password protected and only select staff have access to a student’s eligibility status.   

Meals: 

Northern United Charter Schools will use “offer vs. serve”, which requires a student to take a set 
amount of meal components. At breakfast, four components are offered and students must take 
three items. At lunch, five components are offered and three must be taken.  All meals must meet 
government-prescribed reimbursable standards: minimum 1⁄2 cup fruit/vegetable, one grain 
serving and one meat/meat alternative serving. If a student is observed to not have taken all the 
necessary components to make the meal compliant before they leave the line, they are asked to 
take the additional servings to complete the meal. 

Method of Payment: 

Money may be added to a student’s account at any time throughout the school year. Parents are 
encouraged to pay in advance for student meals. Payments may be made by check (payable to 
Northern United - Humboldt Charter School or Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School) or 
cash in each of the learning center’s offices before regular school hours or after school hours. 
Serving lines will not accept payments and we will not be able to make change.  

Students who pay for multiple meals will have the total payment entered on the point of sale 
terminal.  After entering the student’s name, the full prepay total will be applied to their account.  
Parents/guardians will be informed when the credit balance becomes low. 

Rosters are printed for emergency situations.  These situations may be, but are not limited to, a 
loss of power or failure of the point of sale system.  Staff will complete the roster with a check 
mark when a reimbursable meal has been taken.  Upon the point of sale system becoming 
operational, the rosters are hand keyed into the system. 

Student Charge Procedures: 

Northern United Charter Schools will allow meal charges.  When a student begins to charge 
meals, staff will call home as needed to let parents/guardians know that their child has charged 
meals.  If needed, a letter will be generated to send home to parents/guardians letting them know 
about the charges on their child’s account. 

 



All meal debits will need to be paid in full by the end of each school year. All unpaid debt is 
rolled over to the next school year and will follow the student throughout his enrollment with 
Northern United Charter Schools. If a student who is exiting Northern United Charter Schools 
and has a positive balance, the household will have the option to request a refund, transfer funds 
to a sibling within the Charter School, or donate the funds to the cafeteria delinquent fund. 

Staff Charge Procedures: 

Staff may charge up to $20.00 for meals and/or beverages if they fill out a Cafeteria Meal 
agreement form stating that any unpaid cafeteria charges still outstanding by the end of each 
school year may be deducted from their June paycheck. Employees must pay their balance 
before making additional charges.  

Meal prices are as follows: 

Lunch: 

Free student lunch - 0 

Reduced student lunch - Free (Briceland Learning Center), .40 (Arcata, Learning Center, Eureka 
Learning Center, Cutten Learning Center, Cutten Resource Center) 

Paid student lunch - Free (Briceland Learning Center), 4.40 (Arcata Learning Center) and 4.50 
(Eureka Learning Center, Cutten Learning Center, Cutten Resource Center) 

Student/adult milk - .50 

Adult lunch - 5.00 (Briceland Learning Center), 4.90 (Arcata Learning Center), 5.00 (Eureka 
Learning Center, Cutten Learning Center, Cutten Resource Center) 

Breakfast: 

Free student breakfast - 0 

Reduced student breakfast - Free (Briceland Learning Center), .30 (Willow Creek Learning 
Center, Cutten Resource Center, Yreka Learning Center, Mt. Shasta Learning Center) 

Paid student breakfast - Free (Briceland Learning Center), 3.00 (Willow Creek Learning Center, 
Cutten Resource Center, Yreka Learning Center, Mt. Shasta Learning Center) 

Adult breakfast - 5.00 (Briceland Learning Center), 3.50 (Willow Creek Learning Center, Cutten 
Resource Center, Yreka Learning Center, Mt. Shasta Learning Center) 

Dropped meals will be replaced by food service at no additional charge.  

Second meals may be purchased at full cost. 

Reconciliation of Meals and Deposits: 

Prior to the start of lunch, staff will count the number of lunches delivered.  After lunch is 
served, they will count the remaining number of lunches.  This number will be subtracted from 



the original number of lunches delivered.  The number remaining will be compared to the point 
of service system total, creating a balance point. Only the student counts will add to the monthly 
reimbursement reports. Non program foods, such as adult meals, ala carte items and second 
meals will be accounted for separately. 

 

Northern United Charter Schools’ staff will check their work and prepare the daily reports and 
deposits and send to the Northern United Charter Schools’ Director of Food Services.  The 
Director of Food Services reconciles the reports and the deposits and gives the deposit to the 
Northern United Charter Schools’ Director of Fiscal Services.  Deposits are taken to the bank 
once a week by the Northern United Charter Schools’ Director of Fiscal Services.  Until the 
Director of Fiscal Services takes them to the bank, they will be locked in a file cabinet which is 
locked in the Northern United Charter Schools’ Director of Food Services’ office.  The Northern 
United Charter Schools’ Director of Fiscal Services completes the bank reconciliations. 

 

No changes will be made to these procedures without receiving written permission from the 
Northern United Charter Schools’ Director of Food Services. 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



A-11  Food Service Procurement Procedures 
Procurement Procedures General Information 

Procurement is a multistep process for acquiring the best possible goods and services at the 
lowest possible price. Northern United Charter Schools will purchase goods and services for use 
in the School Nutrition Programs in compliance with Title 2, Code of Federal Regulations (2 
CFR), sections 200.318–200.326; Title 7, Code of Federal Regulations (7 CFR), parts 210 and 
220; and all applicable state and local rules. 
 

When making procurement decisions, Northern United Charter Schools will use the following four 
fundamental principles of procurement: 

1. Comply with the Buy American Provision by purchasing, to the maximum extent 
possible, agricultural commodities and products grown and processed in the United 
States. 

 
2. Understand and comply with federal, state, and local requirements. 

 
3. Ensure that full and open competition exists to the maximum extent possible as outlined 

in 2 CFR, Section 200.319(a). 
 

4. Award contracts to responsible and responsive bidders. 

Methods of Procurement  
 
Micro-purchase Method (2 CFR, Section 200.320[a]) 
 
Micro-purchases may be awarded without soliciting competitive quotations or comparing prices 
among qualified suppliers if the following two conditions are met: 
 

• The aggregate value of a single transaction is $10,000 or less, effective August 1, 
2018. 

 
• Northern United Charter Schools’ staff considers the price to be reasonable. 

Documentation (e.g., receipts and invoices) must be maintained for three years 
plus the current program year or until the next California Department of 
Education (CDE) review, to document costs that are reasonable. 

Northern United Charter Schools will distribute micro-purchases equitably among qualified 
suppliers to the extent practical. The Charter School will ensure that purchases are made at a 
variety of stores. Northern United Charter Schools will not limit its purchases to only one store 
unless it is not practical to equitably distribute (e.g., due to the distance of another store from the 
district office). 

 



Micro-purchases are not intended to be used to avoid a small, informal or formal 
procurement. 

Small Purchase Method (2 CFR, Section 200.320[b]) 
 

The small purchase method is used to procure goods and services when the aggregate 
value of the purchase is equal to or less than the small purchase threshold adhered to by 
Northern United Charter Schools.  
 
Northern United Charter Schools does not have a local small purchase threshold; therefore, 
Northern United Charter Schools is required to adhere to the federal small purchase 
threshold of $250,000, effective August 1, 2018 
.  
Northern United Charter Schools will check the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR), Part 
2, on the FAR web page at https://www.acquisition.gov/?q=browsefar annually on 
January 1 to verify the federal small purchase threshold. 
 
Northern United Charter Schools will follow the following steps when conducting 
procurements using the small purchase method: 

• Step 1: The Northern United Charter Schools’ Director of Food Services will develop 
and provide a clear and accurate description of the technical requirements of the 
goods or services to be procured from potential sources per 2 CFR, Section 
200.319(c)(1), including the requirement to comply with the Buy American 
Provision per 7 CFR, sections 210.21(d) and 220.16(d) when procuring food. The 
same specifications will be provided to each potential vendor so that each vendor 
can provide price quotes on the same goods or services. 

 
• Step 2: Price or rate quotations will be obtained from a minimum of two 

responsible and responsive sources. Price quotes must be documented in writing 
per Northern United Charter Schools’ policy. [If price quotes are provided verbally, 
describe how you will document the information provided to the vendor and their 
responses. If you use a form, provide form number]. 

Northern United Charter Schools Small Purchase Quotation forms and other forms 
of written quotes submitted by potential vendors will be retained by the Northern 
United Charter Schools’ Director of Food Services with other related procurement 
documentation (e.g., invoices) for the term of the contract plus extensions and 
three additional school years, or until the next review by the CDE, whichever is 
longer. 

• Step 3: The Northern United Charter Schools’ Director of Food Services will evaluate 
the written quotes received based on stated evaluation criteria in order to 
determine responsiveness. 
 

• Step 4: The Northern United Charter Schools’ Director of Food Services will evaluate 

https://www.acquisition.gov/?q=browsefar
https://www.acquisition.gov/?q=browsefar


the written responses and references received based on stated evaluation criteria 
to determine responsibility. 

 
• Step 5: The Northern United Charter Schools’ Director of Food Services will award 

small purchases to the lowest priced responsible and responsive vendor. 
 

• Step 6: The Northern United Charter Schools’ Director of Food Services will monitor 
the contract to ensure goods or services solicited for are the ones received and all 
deliverables are met per 2 CFR, Section 200.318(b). 

Northern United Charter Schools will check for any changes to the - and small purchase 
thresholds approved by the federal awarding agency, the U.S. Department of Agriculture 
(USDA). 

Noncompetitive Procurement Method (2 CFR, Section 200.320[f]) 

Northern United Charter Schools will only enter into a noncompetitive agreement when one 
or more of the following circumstances apply: 
 

• The item is available only from a single source. 
 

• An emergency exists, and the urgency for the requirement will not permit a delay 
resulting from competitive solicitation. 

 
• Northern United Charter Schools received prior approval from the CDE after 

submitting a written request to the CDE with justification for conducting a 
noncompetitive procurement. 

 
• After solicitation from a number of sources, competition is determined 

inadequate. 

Purchasing Cooperatives and Intergovernmental Procurement (2 CFR, Section 200.318[e]) 

Northern United Charter Schools may choose to make purchases through a cooperative agreement 
with a group of other schools to increase purchasing power or the Charter School may piggyback 
on contracts awarded to a vendor from another school district when all procurement principles 
are followed. 

While intergovernmental agreements can benefit Northern United Charter Schools, the Charter 
School may only enter into an intergovernmental agreement with a local government (e.g., school 
district). Northern United Charter Schools may also join or piggyback onto a cooperative when that 
agreement was procured and awarded consistent with federal and state procurement regulations. 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director and local counsel will carefully review the 
solicitation issued by a cooperative. The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director and 



local counsel will ensure the procurement of the contract, and the contract itself, complies with 
applicable federal, state, and local procurement rules. The Northern United Charter Schools’ School 
Director and local counsel will confirm that the addition of their purchasing power to the 
procurement does not create a material change in scope or in services. 

For cooperative purchasing, the Northern United Charter Schools’ Director of Food Services must 
maintain a copy of the solicitation and contract, proof of advertising, and bid award documents 
(e.g., evaluation documentation) from the lead entity on file for the term of the contract, plus any 
extensions, and three additional school years. 

For piggybacking, the Northern United Charter Schools’ Director of Food Services must obtain prior 
written permission from the lead entity awarding the bid and the vendor who was awarded the 
bid. A copy of the solicitation and contract, including the piggyback clause, proof of advertising, 
and bid award documents (e.g., evaluation documentation) must be retained for the term of the 
contract plus extensions and three additional school years. 
 
A copy of all documents listed above will be made available during a procurement review. 

Buy American Provision (7 CFR, sections 210.21[d] and 220.16[d]; U.S. Department of 
Agriculture Policy Memorandum SP 38-2017) 

Section 104(d) of the William F. Goodling Child Nutrition Reauthorization Act of 1998 Public 
Law 105-336 added a provision, Section 12(n), to the National School Lunch Act (NSLA) (42 
United States Code Section 1760[n]), that requires all school food authorities (SFA) to purchase, 
to the maximum extent practical, domestic commodities or products. Section 12(n) of the NSLA 
defines a domestic commodity or product as an agricultural commodity (i.e., meat/meat alternate 
[M/MA], grain, fruit, vegetable, and fluid milk) or processed product (i.e., processed food 
product that includes components that contribute to a reimbursable meal, such as a chicken patty 
that contains an M/MA and grain component) that is processed in the United States using 
substantial agricultural commodities that are produced in the United States. Substantial means 
that over 51 percent of the final processed product consists of agricultural commodities that are 
grown domestically. Products from Guam, American Samoa, Virgin Islands, Puerto Rico, and 
the Northern Mariana Islands are allowed under this provision as territories of the United States. 

When funds are used from the nonprofit school food service account, SFAs must ensure that 
procurement transactions for food products comply with the Buy American Provision 
requirement in 7 CFR, sections 210.21(d) and 220.16(d), whether food products are purchased 
by SFAs or entities that are purchasing on their behalf.  
Note: The SFA is not required to adhere to the domestic requirement for foods that are not 
creditable food components. 

In compliance with this policy, the Northern United Charter Schools’ Director of Food Services will 
ensure that the solicitation and contract language include the requirement for domestic 
agricultural commodities and products and retain records documenting any exceptions in 
advance of accepting deliveries. Implementation of the Buy American Provision by the Northern 
United Charter Schools’ Director of Food Services will be ensured by: 



• Including the Buy American Provision requirement in food bid specifications, IFBs, 
RFPs, contracts, purchase orders, and other procurement documents issued 
 

• Monitoring the contract to ensure that the domestic products solicited are the ones 
received 
 

• Requiring suppliers to provide certification of domestic origin for all food products, from 
bids and proposals through receipts and invoices 
 

• Conducting monthly reviews on storage facilities to ensure the domestic products 
received are the ones solicited for and awarded 

 
Exceptions to the Buy American Provision will be used as a last resort and are only allowable for 
one of the two exceptions listed below and outlined in further detail in the USDA Policy 
Memorandum SP 38-2017: Compliance with and Enforcement of the Buy American Provision in 
the National School Lunch Program. 
 

• The product is not produced or manufactured in the United States in sufficient and 
reasonably available quantities of a satisfactory quality. 
 

• Competitive bids reveal the costs of a United States product are significantly higher than 
the nondomestic product as determined by Northern United Charter Schools over 10 
percent higher. 

 
Note: Ingredients used to flavor, enhance, or prepare products (e.g., oil, yeast, spices, 
condiments, salad dressing) must also comply with the Buy American Provision requirement 
only if the first ingredient (or second after water) is one of the five components (breads/grains, 
fruits, vegetables, M/MA, and fluid milk) that contribute to a reimbursable meal. If the first 
ingredient in these products is not one of the five components that contribute to a reimbursable 
meal, the product does not have to comply with the Buy American Provision requirement. For 
example, catsup with tomato paste as the first ingredient must comply with the Buy American 
Provision requirement since tomato paste is creditable as a red/orange vegetable, even though 
catsup is not a creditable item. Mustard with distilled white vinegar as the first ingredient does 
not need to comply with the Buy American Provision requirement since vinegar is not a 
component that contributes to a reimbursable meal. Additionally, nonagricultural products such 
as paper, water, packaging, and labor do not need to comply with the Buy American Provision 
requirement. 
 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ Director of Food Services or vendor must document exceptions 
to the Buy American Provision requirement prior to accepting each and every nondomestic 
agricultural commodity or product. This documentation must be on file for at least the current 
year plus three years, and must be made available during an on-site administrative review and an 
off-site procurement review. 
 
The documented exception will include the following: 
 



• A description of the nondomestic item 
 

• Alternative domestic commodities or products that the Northern United Charter Schools’ 
Director of Food Services considered or the vendor offered and the reason they were not 
substituted for the nondomestic item 
 

• A synopsis of what third-party verification (e.g., USDA Agricultural Marketing Service 
Run a Custom Report web page at https://marketnews.usda.gov/mnp/fv-report-config-
step1?type=termPrice) was done by the vendor or the NUCS Program Operator to 
determine cost and availability 
 

• Documentation by the vendor or the Northern United Charter Schools’ Director of Food 
Services or products or lack of availability to justify the exception 
 

• The dates that the: (1) vendor informed the Northern United Charter Schools’ Director of 
Food Services of the nondomestic commodity or product, (2) Northern United Charter 
Schools’ Director of Food Services agreed to accept this food item in advance of delivery, 
and (3) commodity or product was received by NUCS 

 

Small and Minority Businesses, Women’s Business Enterprises (2 CFR, Section 200.321) 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ Director of Food Services will ensure that minority businesses, 
women's business enterprises, and labor surplus area firms are used when possible by taking the 
following affirmative steps: 
 

• Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women’s business enterprises on 
solicitation lists 
 

• Assuring that small and minority businesses and women’s business enterprises are 
solicited whenever they are potential sources 

 
• Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, into smaller tasks or quantities 

to permit maximum participation by small and minority businesses, and women's 
business enterprises 

 
• Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirement permits, which encourage 

participation by small and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises 
 

• Using the services and assistance, as appropriate, of organizations such as the Small 
Business Administration and the Minority Business Development of the Department of 
Commerce 
 

• Requiring the prime contractor, if subcontracts are to be let, to take the affirmative steps 
listed in paragraphs (1) through (5) of this section 

https://marketnews.usda.gov/mnp/fv-report-config-step1?type=termPrice%20
https://marketnews.usda.gov/mnp/fv-report-config-step1?type=termPrice%20


Duplication of Goods or Services (2 CFR, Section 200.318[d]) 

Northern United Charter Schools will avoid the acquisition of unnecessary or duplicative items by 
determining whether the goods or services are necessary and ensuring that their purchase does 
not duplicate items or bids that Northern United Charter Schools already has in place. The Northern 
United Charter Schools’ Director of Food Services will maintain documentation justifying that the 
purchase of all goods and services requested are required and not duplicative prior to conducting 
a procurement. 

Competition (2 CFR, Section 200.319[a][1–5, 7]) 

Northern United Charter Schools will conduct all procurement transactions in a manner providing 
full and open competition. Situations where competition is limited will be avoided by the Charter 
School. Some of these situations include but are not limited to: 
 

• Placing unreasonable requirements on firms in order for them to qualify to do business 
• Requiring unnecessary experience and excessive bonding 
• Organizational conflicts of interest 
• Specifying only a brand name product instead of allowing an equivalent product to be 

offered 
• Any arbitrary action in the procurement process 

 
When a procurement has been properly conducted, and there is only one respondent, Northern 
United Charter Schools will evaluate the scope of work or services requested to determine whether 
they were too restrictive by contacting potential respondents who did not participate, and by 
reviewing the requested services for possible modification. Northern United Charter Schools will 
then resolicit. If, after the second solicitation, there is only one respondent, the Charter School will 
move forward with that award. 

Brand Name or Equivalent (2 CFR, Section 200.319[a][6]) 

When using a brand name or product code in the specification, the Northern United Charter Schools 
will adhere to the following procedures: 
 

• The Northern United Charter Schools’ Director of Food Services will ensure that the 
description in the specification will always include a clause that an equivalent product is 
acceptable. 
 

• A copy of the specified brand or code will be posted on the Northern United Charter 
Schools’ website by the purchasing manager so vendors can verify that the product they 
are bidding on is actually an equal. 
 

• Vendors bidding an item as an equal product to the brand name specified will be required 
to provide the Northern United Charter Schools’ Director of Food Services with a product 
specification sheet and a sample case of the product for taste testing and verification by 



all Northern United Charter Schools’ nutrition department staff and a selected number of 
students to ensure that the product is an equal product to the brand name specified. 

Contractor Involvement (2 CFR, Section 200.319[a]) 

Northern United Charter Schools will ensure objective contractor performance and eliminate unfair 
competitive advantage by excluding contractors that develop or draft specifications, 
requirements, statements of work, and IFBs and RFPs from competing for such procurements. 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ Director of Food Services will maintain documentation to 
prove that the appropriate procurement procedures were used and that the final selection is the 
most efficient and economical for the Charter School. 

Clear and Accurate Description of Technical Requirements Required (2 CFR, Section 
200.319[c][1–2]) 

Northern United Charter Schools will have written procedures for procurement transactions. These 
procedures will ensure that all solicitations incorporate a clear and accurate description of the 
technical requirements for the material, product, or service being procured and will not contain 
features which unduly restrict competition. The description may include a statement of the 
qualitative nature of the material, product or service being procured and minimum essential 
characteristics and standards. A brand name or equivalent description may be used as a means to 
define the performance or other salient requirements of procurement. The specific desired 
features of the named brand must be clearly stated, along with all requirements which the 
offerors must fulfill, and all other factors to be used in evaluating bids or proposals. 

Bid Protest (2 CFR, Section 200.318[k]) 

Northern United Charter Schools is responsible, in accordance with good administrative practice 
and sound business judgment, for the settlement of all contractual and administrative issues 
arising out of procurements. These issues include, but are not limited to, source evaluation, 
protests, disputes, and claims. These standards do not relieve Northern United Charter Schools of 
any contractual responsibilities under its contracts. Violations of law will be referred to the local, 
state, or federal authority having proper jurisdiction. 

All solicitations over the Simplified Acquisition Threshold must include bid protest language. 
Northern United Charter Schools accepts a prospective bidder’s protest to a bid award if the 
protesting party believes the award is not in compliance with the law, does not follow bid 
procedures, or does not meet bid specifications. A protest must be filed with the Northern United 
Charter Schools’ designated point of contact for that bid. Such protests must be made in writing 
and received by the Northern United Charter Schools’ Business Services Office within five 
working days of bid award date and shall include all documents supporting or justifying the 
protest. The protesting party must mail or deliver copies of the protest to the Northern United 
Charter Schools’ Business Services Office. A bidder’s failure to file the protest documents in a 
timely manner shall constitute a waiver of their right to protest the award of the contract. 



Maintenance of Records (2 CFR, Section 200.318[i]) 

Northern United Charter Schools will maintain records sufficient to detail the history of the 
procurement. These records will include, but are not necessarily limited to, the following: 
Rationale for the method of procurement, selection of contract type, contractor selection or 
rejection, a copy of the solicitation and contract, the basis for the contract price (the bidding 
history), rationale and approval for noncompetitive procurements, any contract amendments, 
billing and payment records, and a history of contractor claims and for the full term of the 
contract plus extensions and three additional school years, or until the next review by the CDE. 
The CDE and USDA reviewers shall have full access to and the right to examine all procurement 
documentation occurring during this time period. 

Contract Management (2 CFR, Section 200.318[b]) 

Northern United Charter Schools must maintain oversight to ensure that contractors perform in 
accordance with the terms, conditions, and specifications of their contracts or purchase orders. 
Northern United Charter Schools will perform the following tasks to ensure compliance: 

• Communicate regularly with vendor 
• Compare number of meals billed with daily meal count 
• Compare invoice to price per meal on contract 
• Communicate with staff regarding food temperature checks to ensure meals arrive at 

appropriate temperature 
• Communicate with staff regarding pick up to ensure food is ready at the contracted time 

 
Certifications (including, but not limited to 2 CFR, Appendix II) 
Northern United Charter Schools will require any successful respondent to provide proof of having 
and maintaining, during the life of any contract with the Charter School, Public Liability and 
Property Damage Insurance to protect themselves and Northern United Charter Schools from all 
claims for personal injury, including accidental death, as well as from all claims for property 
damage arising from the operations any contract that Northern United Charter Schools enters into. 
 
Northern United Charter Schools will not enter into a contract with any company or individual 
that has been debarred or suspended. Northern United Charter Schools will require that vendors 
and potential vendors certify their compliance with the Lunsford Act, which prohibits anyone 
required to register as a sex offender under Article 27A of Chapter 4 of the General Statutes from 
knowingly being on the premises of any school. 
 
Vendors that are awarded contracts are required to submit a completed Debarment and 
Suspension Certificate, and Disclosure of Lobbying Activities. These forms must be completed 
prior to commencement of work. 



Continuing Education/Training Standards (7 CFR, sections 210.30[b][3],[c][1–5], [d][1–6], 
[e][1–2]) 

Northern United Charter Schools operates the School Nutrition Programs (SNP) and must ensure 
that all SNP directors (7 CFR, Section 210.30[b][3]), SNP managers (7 CFR, Section 
210.30[c][1–5]), and staff (7 CFR, Section 210.30[d][1–6]) with responsibility for SNP, 
complete their required annual trainings. The annual training should include, but is not limited 
to, the following topics as applicable: training in procurement procedures, and any other specific 
topics identified by USDA Food and Nutrition Service as needed to address program integrity or 
other critical issues. Annual training requirements for SNP managers, directors, and staff are 
summarized under 7 CFR, Section 210.30[e][1–2]. 

Contact Information 

For questions and concerns regarding procurement solicitations, contract evaluations, and 
awards, please contact the following Northern United Charter Schools staff: 

Food Services Program Director: Abby Armstrong Cassidy at 707-445-2660 x115 
 

This institution is an equal opportunity provider. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
A-12  Special Dietary Needs Policy & Procedure 
Overview 
The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Amendments Act made important changes to the 
meaning and interpretation of the term “disability”. In September 2016 these updates were issued 
to USDA school meal programs. The ADA Amendments Act simplified the question of whether 
a child has a disability by requiring a broad interpretation of what constitutes a disability. Under 
the ADA, anything that substantially limits a major life activity (most physical and mental 
impairments) constitutes a disability. This includes conditions that impair immune, digestive, 
neurological, and bowel functions, as well as many others. Schools shall focus on what can be 
done in order to ensure equal opportunity for all children to participate in school meal programs. 

The process of providing modified meals for children with disabilities shall be as inclusive as 
possible. The school shall work collaboratively with parents and guardians to ensure children 
receive a safe meal and have an equal opportunity to participate in the school meal programs. 
The nutrition department shall use a team approach that includes parents and guardians and (as 
age-appropriate) the child, when providing modified meals.  

Accommodating Children with a Disability 
Northern United Charter Schools will provide food substitutions to a child with a disability when the need 
for a substitution is supported by a written medical statement or completed CDE medical statement form 
that is signed by a licensed physician, a physician assistant, or a nurse practitioner.   

According to the ADA, most physical and mental impairments will constitute a disability. This includes 
conditions that impair immune, digestive, neurological, and bowel functions, as well as many others. 
General health concerns, such as a parent’s preference that a child eat a gluten-free diet because the parent 
believes it is healthier for the child, are not disabilities and do not require a modification. All disability 
considerations must be viewed on a case-by-case basis.  

In order to receive reimbursement for meals served to children with disabilities that do not meet Program 
meal pattern requirements, the written medical statement must clearly identify/include the following 
details: 

● Disability 
● Information about the child’s physical or mental impairment that is sufficient to allow the SFA to 

understand how it restricts the child’s diet 
● Diet prescription or an explanation of what must be done to accommodate the child 
● Food or foods to be omitted from his or her diet 
● Food or choice of foods that must be substituted in his or her meals 

Medical statements are not required to be updated on an annual basis. However, when Northern United 
Charter Schools do receive updated medical information, those updates must be reflected in the medical 
accommodations. If medical accommodations are no longer required, the school will maintain a record of 
the request to end the medical accommodation, such as a copy of an email from the parent stating the 
child no longer needs a meal accommodation.  

 



Accommodating Children without a Disability 
Northern United Charter Schools are not required but will attempt to provide food substitutions to a child 
with a special dietary preference that is not considered a disability. An individual who does not have a 
disability but is unable to consume a particular food because of a non-disability reason, such as religious 
or moral reasons, is considered to have a food preference. All meals served to students with a food 
preference must meet USDA meal pattern requirements in order to qualify for reimbursement. These 
accommodations will be considered on a case-by-case basis. 

Recordkeeping 
The “Medical Statement to Request Special Meals and/or Accommodations” form must be returned to the 
school nutrition program staff for meal accommodations that do not meet program meal pattern 
requirements. In addition, special meal accommodations made by cafeteria staff shall be documented on 
the daily menu production records as part of the record of meals served to students. 

Non-Discrimination Statement 
In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil rights 
regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees, and institutions participating in 
or administering USDA programs are prohibited from discriminating based on race, color, national origin, 
sex, disability, age, or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity in any program or activity 
conducted or funded by USDA.  

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program information (e.g. 
Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.), should contact the Agency (State or local) 
where they applied for benefits. Individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or have speech disabilities may 
contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877 - 8339. Additionally, program information 
may be made available in languages other than English.  

To file a program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint 
Form, (AD - 3027) found online at: http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html, and at any 
USDA office, or write a letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information 
requested in the form. To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632 - 9992. Submit your 
completed form or letter to USDA by:  

(1) mail:  U.S. Department of Agriculture  
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights  

1400 Independence Avenue, SW 

Washington, D.C. 20250 - 9410;  

(2) fax: (202) 690 - 7442; or 
(3) email: program.intake@usda.gov.  

 

This institution is an equal opportunity provider.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.ocio.usda.gov/sites/default/files/docs/2012/Complain_combined_6_8_12.pdf
https://www.ocio.usda.gov/sites/default/files/docs/2012/Complain_combined_6_8_12.pdf
http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html
mailto:program.intake@usda.gov


A-13 Sale and Disposal of Books, Equipment, and Supplies Policy 

Adopted on 12/10/2019 

 
The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors recognizes its fiscal responsibility to 
maximize the use of all Northern United Charter Schools’ equipment, supplies, instructional 
materials, and other personal property while providing up-to-date resources that facilitate 
student learning and effective Charter School operations. When the Northern United Charter 
Schools’ Board of Directors, upon recommendation of the Northern United Charter Schools’ 
School Director or designee, declares any school-owned personal property unusable, obsolete, 
or no longer needed, the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors shall determine 
the estimated value of the property and shall decide whether the property will be donated, sold, 
or otherwise disposed of as prescribed by law and administrative regulation. 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors shall approve the price and terms of 
any sale or lease of personal property of the School. 
 
If the Board members who are in attendance at a meeting unanimously agree that the property, 
whether one or more items, does not exceed $2,500 in value, the property may be sold without 
advertising for bids. (Education Code 17546) 
 
If the Board members who are in attendance at a meeting unanimously find that the value of the 
property is insufficient to defray the costs of arranging a sale, the property may be donated to a 
charitable organization deemed appropriate by the Board or may be disposed of in the local public 
dump. (Education Code 17546) 
 
Instructional materials shall be considered obsolete or unusable by the Charter School if they 
have been replaced by more recent editions or new materials, are not aligned with the School's 
academic standards or course of study, and have no foreseeable value in other instructional 
areas. Such materials may be sold or donated if they continue to serve educational purposes that 
would benefit others outside the School. 
Instructional materials are not appropriate for sale or donation if they meet any of the following 
criteria: 
 
• Contain information rendered inaccurate or incomplete by new research or technologies 
• Contain demeaning, stereotyping, or patronizing references to any group of 
persons protected against discrimination by law or Northern United Charter Schools’ 
Board Policy 
• Are damaged beyond use or repair 

The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall establish 
procedures to be used whenever the School sells equipment or supplies originally acquired 
under a federal grant or sub-grant. Such procedures shall be designed to ensure the highest 
possible return. (2 CFR 200.313) 

 

 

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/137057/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/137057/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/137057/


Instructional Materials 

Surplus or undistributed obsolete instructional materials that are usable for educational purposes may be 
sold by the School. Alternatively, such materials may be donated to: (Education Code 60510) 

• Another district, county free library, or other state institution 
• A United States public agency or institution 
• A nonprofit charitable organization 
• Children or adults in California or foreign countries for the purpose of increasing the 

general literacy of the people 
 

Any organization, agency, or institution receiving obsolete instructional materials donated by 
Northern United Charter Schools shall certify to the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of 
Directors that it agrees to make no charge to any persons to whom it gives or lends these 
materials. (Education Code 60511) 

At least 60 days before selling or donating surplus or undistributed obsolete instructional 
materials, the Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee shall notify the 
public of the Charter School's intention to do so through a public service announcement on a 
local television station, in a local newspaper, or by other means that will most effectively reach 
the entities described above. Representatives of those entities and members of the public also 
shall be notified of the opportunity to address the Board regarding the distribution of these 
materials. 

Surplus or undistributed obsolete instructional materials which are unusable or which cannot 
be distributed as specified above may be disposed of by either of the following: (Education 
Code 60530) 

• Mutilated as not to be salable as instructional materials and sold for scrap or for use 
in the manufacture of paper pulp or other substances at the highest obtainable price 

 

• Destroyed by any economical means, provided that the materials are not destroyed 
until at least 30 days after the Charter School has given notice to all persons who have 
filed a request for such notice 

 

Equipment/Supplies Acquired with Federal Funds 
When Northern United Charter Schools has a need to replace equipment originally purchased 
with funds from a federal grant or sub grant, it may, subject to the approval of the agency that 
awarded the grant, trade in the original equipment or sell the property and use the proceeds to 
offset the cost of the replacement property. (2 CFR 200.313)  

When any original or replacement equipment or supplies acquired under a federal grant or sub-
grant are no longer needed for the original project or program, or for other federally supported 
activities, Northern United Charter Schools may retain or sell such items or, if the item has a 
current fair market value of less than $5,000, may otherwise dispose of the item in a manner 
approved by the Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors. Whenever the Charter 

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/133895/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/133897/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/133900/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/133900/


School sells equipment or supplies that have a current fair market value of $5,000 or more, it 
shall provide an amount to the federal agency equal to the agency's share of the current market 
value of the equipment or the proceeds from the sale of the equipment or supplies. (2 CFR 
200.313, 200.314) 

 

In the event that Northern United Charter Schools is provided equipment that is federally 
owned, the Charter School shall request disposition instructions from the federal agency when 
it no longer needs the equipment. (2 CFR 200.313) 

Other Personal Property 
Northern United Charter Schools may sell other surplus or obsolete school-owned personal 
property through any of the following methods: 

• The Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director or designee may advertise for 
bids by posting a notice in at least three public places in the district for at least two 
weeks, or by publishing a notice at least once a week for at least two weeks in a 
newspaper having a general circulation in the Charter School and, if possible, publishing 
within the Charter School. Northern United Charter Schools shall sell the property to the 
highest responsible bidder or shall reject all bids. (Education Code 17545, 17548) 

 

• Property for which no qualified bid has been received may be sold, without 
further advertising, by the Northern United Charter Schools’ School Director 
or designee. (Education Code 17546) 
 

• The property may be sold by means of a public auction conducted by 
Northern United Charter Schools’ employees, employees of other public 
agencies, or by contract with a private auction firm. (Education Code 17545) 

• Northern United Charter Schools may sell the property without advertising for bids under 
any of the following conditions: 

 

o The Northern United Charter Schools’ Board of Directors’ members in 
attendance at a meeting    have unanimously determined that the property 
does not exceed $2,500 in value. (Education Code 17546) 

 

o Northern United Charter Schools sells the property to agencies of the federal, 
state, or local government, to any other school, or to any agency eligible under 
the federal surplus property law and the sale price equals the cost of the 
property plus the estimated cost of purchasing, storing, and handling. 
(Education Code 17540; 40 USC 549) 

 

o Northern United Charter Schools sells or leases the property to agencies of 
the federal, state, or local government or to any other school district and the 
price and terms of the sale or lease are fixed by the Board and approved by 
the County Superintendent of Schools. (Education Code 17542) 

http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/137056/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/137059/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/137057/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/137057/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/137056/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/137056/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/137057/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/137053/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/137053/
http://www.gamutonline.net/district/mattoleusd/displayPolicy/137055/


Agenda Item 9.

NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:

9.1 Possible Agenda Items

Action Requested:

None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting: Interview of Potential New Board Member

Fiscal Implications:

None

Contact Person/s:

Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 9.

NEXT BOARD MEETING

Subject:

9.2 Next Board Meeting Date: January 19th 2022 (Special Board Meeting),  February 11th (Regular Board

Meeting)

Action Requested:

None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The next board meeting is the annual organizational meeting and based on the board adopted meeting

schedule.

Fiscal Implications:

None

Contact Person/s:

Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda Item 10.

ADJOURN


	Board Packet 1_18_22.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	NUCS Board Informational Packet Cover.pdf
	Board Packet Draft 1-13-21.pdf
	Board Packet Draft 1-13-21.pdf
	boardpacket2021_01052022_033440.pdf
	boardpacket2021_01052022_033440_001.pdf

	Board background Sheets 1_13_22.pdf

	NUCS Dec 9, 2021 Board Minutes Final 1-6-22.pdf
	1089_001.pdf
	2122 NUSCS FAR Summary 1201-1231.pdf
	DECEMBER 2021.pdf
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	75
	62
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8011
	8012
	8096
	8181
	8290
	8295
	8550
	8560
	8590
	8660
	8699
	8792
	8980
	8984
	8989

	Expense
	1100
	1104
	1140
	1150
	1200
	1300
	1900
	2100
	2122
	2210
	2214
	2218
	2255
	2304
	2307
	2308
	2309
	2402
	2403
	2405
	2900
	3101
	3201
	3202
	3311
	3312
	3331
	3332
	3411
	3412
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	4110
	4212
	4310
	4312
	4314
	4351
	4364
	4374
	4377
	4381
	4392
	4393
	4396
	4445
	4450
	4453
	4459
	4710
	4720
	5201
	5202
	5205
	5207
	5209
	5261
	5300
	5450
	5500
	5510
	5512
	5520
	5530
	5560
	5565
	5610
	5612
	5623
	5637
	5800
	5801
	5805
	5811
	5812
	5819
	5822
	5823
	5831
	5845
	5861
	5881
	5884
	5885
	5909
	5922
	5950
	8989










	Humboldt Regional Director Board Report- January 2022.pdf
	2122 NUCS January Board Report.pdf

	Administrative Policy Handbook.pdf
	Procurement Procedures General Information
	Methods of Procurement
	Micro-purchase Method (2 CFR, Section 200.320[a])
	Small Purchase Method (2 CFR, Section 200.320[b])
	Noncompetitive Procurement Method (2 CFR, Section 200.320[f])

	Purchasing Cooperatives and Intergovernmental Procurement (2 CFR, Section 200.318[e])
	Small and Minority Businesses, Women’s Business Enterprises (2 CFR, Section 200.321)
	Competition (2 CFR, Section 200.319[a][1–5, 7])
	Brand Name or Equivalent (2 CFR, Section 200.319[a][6])
	Contractor Involvement (2 CFR, Section 200.319[a])
	Clear and Accurate Description of Technical Requirements Required (2 CFR, Section 200.319[c][1–2])
	Maintenance of Records (2 CFR, Section 200.318[i])
	Certifications (including, but not limited to 2 CFR, Appendix II)
	Continuing Education/Training Standards (7 CFR, sections 210.30[b][3],[c][1–5], [d][1–6], [e][1–2])


	Wellness Policy Revision 1-18-2022.pdf
	School Wellness Council
	Goals for Nutrition, Physical Activity, and Other Wellness Activities
	Nutrition Guidelines for All Foods Available at School
	Program Implementation and Evaluation
	Notifications
	Records
	Nondiscrimination Statement




